
 Regular City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 
       Tuesday, April 21, 2020 

      Lakeland City Hall 

______________________________________________________________________ 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ADOPT AGENDA

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approve the Minutes of The March 17th, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes and the April 15th, 2020

Special City Council Meeting Minutes
B. Monthly List of Claims
C. Approve the Minutes of Local Board of Adjustment and Equalization (LBAE) Of April 7, 2020
D. Approve Resolution 2020-11 – Resolution Regarding In-Person Meetings of The City Council
E. Approve Fire Department By-Laws
F. Approve Debit Card Policy
G. Approve Resolution 2020-12 – Resolution Directing Interim City Administrator to Sign Form Regarding Not

Waiving Tort Liability Limits
H. Approve Youth Service Bureau
I. Approve Videographer Contract
J. Approve Public Works Fertilizer Proposal and Misc Maintenance Expenses
K. Appoint SEH as Subgroup 1 (SG-1) Technical Advisory Committee Representative of City of Lakeland
L. Approve an Ordinance Amending the Lakeland Code of Ordinances Amending Chapter 31.01, Council

Commissions

5. AGENCY REPORTS
A. Law Enforcement Report
B. Fire Department Report
C. Animal Control Report
D. Building Permit Report
E. Engineering Report
F. Public Works/Water Department Report – People Service
G. Zoning Report – Julia Paulsen Mullin – Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC
H. Financial Consultant Report – Georgeann Janisch – Carlson SV

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions)

7. CITY BUSINESS
A. Discussion Regarding MN DEED Unemployment Audit Findings
B. Discussion and Action Regarding Classification of Interim City Administrator Position as An Employee Vs

Independent Contractor
C. Discussion and Possible Action on Extending Interim City Administrator Contract
D. Approve Suggested Revisions to City Forms - Complaint Form, Grading/Filling Application, Used Car Dealer

License Application, Certificate of Compliance (COC) Application, Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P) Application,
Planned Unit Development  Application and Variance Application

E. Discussion and Possible Action on Proposal Responses to Building Inspection Services RFP
F. Update on Deputy City Clerk Recruitment Process
G. Update on Quality Avenue Public Improvement Project

8. CITY STAFF REPORTS

9. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS

10. ADJOURN

city of 

[L~~ 



LAKELAND CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MARCH 17, 2020 

1. CALL TO ORDER  by Acting Mayor Joe Paiement at 6 p.m.

City Councilmembers Present:  Acting Mayor Joe Paiement, Lisa Laroque Williams and Mike Thron.  Absent:  Mayor
Richard Glasgow and Councilmember Shayne Orning.

City Staff Present:  City Attorney David Snyder, Financial Consultant Georgeann Janisch and Interim City Administrator
Ed Shukle.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was recited by all.

3. ADOPT AGENDA – Motion made by Acting Mayor Paiement and seconded by Councilmember Williams to adopt the
agenda as presented with removal of Consent Agenda items 4C, 4D and 4F.  Motion passed unanimously.

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approve January 21, 2020 and February 18, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes
B. Monthly List of Claims
E. Amend Resolution 2020-01 with February 18, 2020 City Council Meeting Revisions
Motion made by Councilmember Williams and seconded by Councilmember Thron to approve the Consent Agenda
as amended.   Motion passed unanimously.
Motion by Councilmember Williams and seconded by Acting Mayor Paiement to move Consent Agenda items 4C, 
4D and 4F to the April 21, 2020 City Council meeting.  Motion passed unanimously.

5. AGENCY REPORTS 

A. Law Enforcement Report – WCSO was not present to give a report but monthly incident summary report
and citation report were included in city council meeting packet.

B. Fire Department Report – Fire Chief not present to give a report.  (Fire Chief Jim Stanley
had called Interim City Administrator earlier in day to indicate with COVID-19 issues, he
would not be in attendance).  A fire inspection report/fire certificate of occupancy example regarding 
vacant buildings prepared by Deputy Fire Chief Rob Corey were included in the city council meeting packet.
Also included were the 2019 Financial Audit and Management Letter prepared by Michael W. Pofahl, CPA.

C. Animal Control Report – Animal Control representative was not present but the monthly report was
included in the city council meeting packet.

D. Building Permit Report – Report was included in city council meeting packet.
E. City Engineer Report – Report was included in city council meeting packet.
F. Public Works/Water Report - People Service – Report was included in city council meeting packet.
G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulson Mullin – Ms. Mullin was not present but her report was included in the city

council meeting packet.
H. Financial Consultant Report – Georgeann Janisch, Carlson SV– Report was included in the city council

meeting packet.  Ms. Janisch reported on the financial condition of the city as of February 29, 2020.

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions)
There were no public comments, presentations or petitions.

7. CITY BUSINESS
A. Discuss City Response to Office of the State Auditor (OSA) Petitioners’ Engagement Report.

Interim City Administrator Shukle presented a written response to the OSA regarding the Petitioners’
Engagement Report presented at the January 21, 2020 City Council meeting.  He stated that the purpose of this 
document was to provide an official response and to make the OSA aware that the City of Lakeland was
complying with their recommendations.  He particularly focused on Item #11- City Staffing.  He indicated that the 
City Council should change the job title of the City Clerk to City Clerk-Treasurer to comply with the OSA’s
recommendation on meeting Minnesota Statutes.  He also stated that the City Treasurer’s title then be changed 
to “Financial Consultant.”   Financial Consultant Janisch noted that with this title change, the city of Lakeland will
be subject to an annual financial audit to be prepared by an outside Certified Public Accounting (CPA) firm.  The 

Agenda Item 
4A



Agenda Item 
4B

. 04/15i20 

Type 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmf-9Jeck 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt 'Check 

TOTAL 

Date 

04/15/2020 

,, 
04/21/2~.20 

Num 

3857 

~!48?. 
'f;· 

,,.,Jrry;o,FtAK~LA!\ID . 
. C.laim~•to p~ Approved . 

• -< • ' .,. ,. I 

,· }'larch 113 throl!gh April 21, 20;m 

Orning, Shayne 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:,01 Mayor.& Council:411... 

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Coundl:411 .. . 

100 Gen'I Fd:B .. Exp:01,Mayor & Councll:411 .. . 

ioo Gen'I Fd:B, Exp:01-Mayor:& Council:41+·" •! '. 
, • ,,100 Gen'.! F,d:B. Exp:01,Mayor & Council:411 .•.. 

~;-,"~···:'' ;j: .• 

100Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... · '~1 

Memo 

Pa~I Hanlon 
f:;·t,., ·ii~: l>:'': -~;1 · ··:·' .•.• ~ ..• 

, t;ustomer 1133,91; 402 qLiin~II Ave N; 02/2_4/2020 

fJ3/?,1{2._02_0 .Y.,ater UtiliW Crfl ... 

04/21/2020 '23488 

03/31/2020 21l;~J1 

... 04/21/2020 

' 03/31/2020 

r' 

23489 

March 2020 

carlsonsv 

1oo·Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Adinin & Fin:,fa400 T:.. 'rr~asurer'.Seivlc_es - Mar 
·601 Water Utllity Fund:B:· Exr,:49400 w.iter ... Treasurer Services· Water Fund Allocation - Mar 

, 100 Gen'IFd:Ei: Exp:03Geri~ Go,},t - Oth:418 ..... Treasurer Supplies Costs- Mar . 
soi. t\lmp ~~-~ci)so~s:l~dit·s.,. L~~~1".RJseive W<:rk for MN U~e.;,plo~~ent Audit 

' Edward J. Shukle Jr. 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Ailmin & Fi)l:41200 C ... 
100 Gen'lFd:il. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .• 

"City Administrator@. $75:00/hour 

City Adrrlinistrator@ $75.00/hour 
Oty Administrator Cell •Phone usage Reimbursement $50.00/month 

· 110 · US Bank derk Checkbook 

101.11 • Wages and Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
127 • Medicare 
19070 • Payroll-Medicare 
19070 • Payroll-Medicare 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
. 126 ;,Social Security 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 

, .19055 · Payrol!~FICA 
12 7 • Medicare · 
19070 •.Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll'Medlcare 

3711.0 • V\(!!ler Utility Bjl)il)SS· Gr~s 

• i00 · GeiteralFund 

41405 : Treasurer Seivices 
49422 • Acctg, Legal &Treas Services 
4is10 · office'supplies .,· ; . .. ... 

58025 • Audi_t ,& legal Reserv'; 

100 • General Fund · 

4'1203 · Contract Labor 
41210 • Office Supplli!S 

Original Amount 

191.67 
·,9.~8) 
. '9:58 
(9.58) 
·hs 

(i.7,8) 

· , ·. (17}.01) 

191.67 
11.8,8 

•(il.88) 
(11:88) 

·2.78 
(2.78) 

•Ji.78) 

177.(ll 

(~9.15) 

99.15 

~9.15 

(!1,989.p0) 

),87,5.00 
625.00 . .. ~s.oo 

~:4!l'!.:90 

(7,250.00) 

7,200.00 
SQ.00 

7,250.00 

'Pagel: 



04/15/20 

Type 

Bil•I.Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL: 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bil!,. ,. 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt-Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

04/21/2020 

03/31hoio 

04/21/2020 

03/19/2020 

04/21/2020 

04/04/2020 

04/21/2020 

03/13/2020 

04/21/2020 

04/11/2020 

04/21/2020 

02/29/2020 
03/31/2020 

04/21/2020 

04/06/2020 

Num 

23490 

March 2020 

23491 

1st Half 2020 

23492 

Levy2Qtr20 

23493 

0035089 

23494 

553024 

23495 

February 2020 
March 2020 

23496 

762 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
March 18,through April 21, 2020 

Name 

Johnson/Turner Attorney's at Law 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:416 .. . 
l90 Gen'I Fd:B, Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't c Oth:416 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:41_6 .. . 

Middle St.Croix River Watershed Mgmt.Org. 

Council Meeting 
General 2020 
Prosecution 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:32 Conser of Nat'I Res:4... 1st half payment 2020 

LSCV Fire (Regular Fir~ _Serv) Fire Protection Services 

..-',i.,. 

Memo 

100 Gen'l·Fd:B. Exp:04 Public Safety:42150 F... Fire Protection Services- 2020 2nd Qtr 

People,Service, Inc 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .. . 
401 Public Works Fund:D. 43300 Pub Wks A .. . 

Itron Inc. 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .•. 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 

Stensland.Inspections 

Acct No. 6326 

PeopJeService - Water Services (#49403) 2020 Apr 
PeopleService - Public Works (#43330) 2020 Apr 

cust # 4751 

Hardware Maintenance (05/0l/2020-04/30/2021) 
Software Maintenance (05/0l/2020-04/30/2021) 

701 Bldg lnsp Fd:B. Exp:49700 Gen'I Ops:497 ... building inspection services: Feb 2020 
701 Bldg lnsp Fd:B. Exp:49700 Gen'I Ops:497 ... building inspection services: Mar 2020 

Tri-County (Streets) 

401 Public Works Furid:B:Street Ma int & Im... tar trailer with one guy 03/17/20 & 04/02/20 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

41~10 · Legal Services - General 
4i610 · Legal Services - General 
41610 · Legal Services - General 

100 · General Fund 

43790 · Watershed Mgmt Org Fees 

100 · Gen_eral Fund 

42150 · Fire and Ambulance Services 

100 • General Fund 

Prepaid Expenses 
Prepaid Expenses 

100 · General Fund 

49429 · Wtr Util Repairs & Mainten .. . 
49429 · Wtr Util Repairs & Mainten .. . 

100 · General Fund 

49710 · Bldg Inspection Services 
49710 • Bldg Inspection Services 

100 · General Fund 

43130 • Street Maintenance 

Original Amount 

(3,845.00) 

150.00 
2,297,50 
1,397.50 

3,84_5.00, 

(7,078.26) 

7,078.26 

7,078.26, 

(31,990.25) 

31,990.2_5 

31,990.25 

(12,546.00) 

4,278.00 
8,268.00 

12,546.00 

(2,549.81) 

1,518.00 
1,031.81 

2,549.81 

(1,964.18) 

234.75 
1,729.43 

1,964.18 

(3,622.66) 

3,622.66 

3,622:66 

Page 2 



04/15/20 
,,,. .,. 2 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

,iBill· 

·TOTAL 

,Bill Pmt ~heck 

Bill 

TOTAL 

B!II Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

:f.\111,' 
Bill 

TOTAL 

·' 
BIii Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

sill 

''TOTAL 

" 

: •oiife. 

04/21/2020 

03/11/2020 

,.,.,. 

,,;'n 

.04/211202.0 

03/16/2020 

04/05/2020 

: r,.14/21/?,020 

•, 02/29/2020 

,Q4p1120io 

, ,r,.12/180.020 

_ ~~J:1?/2020 

04/21/2020 

03/31/2020 

04/21/2020 

-•·' 
02/29/2020 

Num 

23497 

590:is 

r·-::·· ';, 

,~3498 

290881 

23499 

7668309 

,23526 

18873 

23527 

:OZJ~2001 
03172001 _,, . 

23528 

0031083 

23529 
~: . 

'February Meeting 

, ~e} 
Bloomington Security Solutions 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

·Claims to be Approved ... ' . , ' " . ' - . '• .,, "" ._. 

_. MaJch.18.through April 21,,2020 

100 Gen'I Fd:B; Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't-Oth:419... All controllers now online. PC was r~located.J:>efault gateway on controller In... 41?40 · Repal:-' & Maintenance 

t,.'1l 

,aT,FComput.er Integration Technologies CustomerlD 73161 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. EJ<p:03 Gen'I Gov't - oth:418... On-site & remote support 

E!=M Publlshers,'lnc. 

100 .Gen'I Fd:B, Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - oth:418 ... 

,Jsureka Recycling!:. , . 

Acct No. 427647 Stillwater Legals 952-392-6829 

D_eputy a.erk 

,l.00 Genii Fd;B. Exp:1.8 Refuse.& Waste Rem... ,Processirig Fees over Revenue Share; Fe)> 2020 . 

,Full Fram~ Media, LL!=_: 

801 LT Imp Fund:58070 ,Communications 

.... ,so,; .i.T l!flP Fu_nd:580?fl.~inil\'!ni""1iio,:is 

Gopher Stat~ One:Call 

)1 ;-- . ~wr.' 'A;. -·_. 

Videographer Services 

'{i~ep!!ra~her .~ervlc,es 

Acct#MN01504 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... GSOC tickets - Mar 2020 

100 Gen'I Fd:fl; Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... Feb meeting on records retention 

'100 • General Fund 

41825 · IT Services 

'100 • General Fund 

41815 /rlntinj! ~nd; Pi.l!'llshing. 

100 , General Fund 

4;3042 · Recycjlng - Expense 

100 • General Fund 

58070· <\ommunity Communications 

• 5807.0: C.Qm!ll\JOil;y Com.ni.unica\ions 

• .,J 
100 • General Fund 

49411 • Opera,t.lng Supplies 
"" """' "\~',~,.~ ~· •• , 

100 ,,G\!neral Fund 

41814 · Miscellaneous. 

Orlginai'Aniount 

(589.00) 

··s89.00 

589.00 

(380.00) 

380.00 

380.00 

(160.00) 

160.00 

(;393.58) 

;193:5,8 

393.58 

(350.00) 

1?5:00 
175.00 

(31.05) 

·90.00, 

90;00 

Page3 



,,, 

04/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

liill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

· Date 

04/21/2020 

03/31/2020 

04/21/2020 

03/31/2020 

04/21/2020 

03/10/2020 
03/26/2020 

04/21/2020 

04/()6/2020 

04/21/2020 

03/31/2020 

04/21/2020 

04/06/2020 

04/21/2020 

03/31/2020 

Num 

23530 

0000825165 

23531 

0000825283 

23532 

19057 
20181 

23533 

IN2340414· 

23534 

2018 

23535 

6842 

23536 

9252 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
fvlarch 18 through April 21; 2020 

Name Memo 

Maroney's (001428 Refuse) A~ct #~04128 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Refuse Removal Water PH2 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 ·Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419... Ref us.~ Remo_val City Hall 

Maroney's (01169°3 Recycling) Acct #Ol-1693· 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:18 Refuse & wa·ste Rem... Recycling Mar 2020 

Menards (Hudso~) 

601 Water Utility Fund:B:Exp:49400 Water .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 .. . 

MOTG 

Supplies · 
Supplies 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... Xerox Copier supplies 

Northland Recreation, LLC 

200 Special Parks Fund,:A. Special Parks - City... Tot Swing/Chains/Shackles (x2) 

River Valley Printing . 

801 LT Imp Fund:58070Communications 

Total Control Systems, Inc. 

601,Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 ... 

1500 Six-page Newsletter - April 2020 

internet access for WTP#l, WTP#2, Tower #1, and Tower #2 for Ql 2020 
internet access for public works for Ql 2020 

Account 

l~O · General ~und 

49429 · Wtr util Rep~irs & Mainten ... 
41940·· Repairs & Maintenarice 

100 · General'Furid 

43042 · Recyding - ·E.xpense 

10.0. · General Fund 

49411" Operating Supplies 
41911 · Operating Supplies 

100 · General Fund. 

41810 · Office Sypplies 

100" General Fund 

45302 · Gen'I Park Improvements 

100 • General Fund 

58070 • Community Communications 

100 · General Fund 

49.410 ·. Office Supplies 
41910 · Office Supplies 

Original Amount .. 

(132.04) 

73.51 
58.53 

132.04 

(2,664.66) 

2,664.6~ 

2,664.66 

(24!L88) 

28.97 
215.91 

244.88 

(4.42) 

4.42. 

4.42 

(354,85) 

354.85 

354.85 

(555,00) 

555.00 

555.00 

(675.00) 

540.00 
135.00 

675.00 

Page 4 



04/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Uabillty Check 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

" 

Date 

,.04/21/2020 

03/16/2020 

04/21/2020 

02/28/2020 

04/21/2020 

04/15/2020 

03/30/2020 

03/31/2020 

Num 

23537 

175024 

23538 

171~27 

23539 

7027 

202004001 

202004002 

Name 

USA BLUE BOOK 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
March 18 through April 21, 2020 

Customer# 529070' 

·so1 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Water Supplies 

wash Cty Road & Bridge ·Acct No. 20499 , 

Memo 

401 Public works Fund:C. 43200 Snow & Ice... Snow and lee Control 01/30/20 (8.19 units) & 01/31/20 (15.27 units) 

Buildtec Contract,ing Company LLC 

601, Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Removal/Installation of Skylight in Water Works Building 

QuickBooks.Payroll Service 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

. Erickson, Andy V 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C ... 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 -"dmin & Fin:41200 C. .. 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Ad min & Fln:41200 C. .. 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:Cl2 Admln'& Fln:41200 t ... 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C ... 
100 Gen'I Fd.:B. Exp:Cl2 Adinin & Fin:41200 c ... 

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:02 Admln & Fln:41200 C ... 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:0? Admin & Fln:41200 C ••• 

Created'by Payroll Service on 03/27/2020 

Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 
Created by Payroll Servi.ce on 03/27/2020 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Di~ct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Account 

100 • General Fund 

49411 • Operating Supplies 

100 · .General Fund 

43225 · Supplies - Sand & Salt 

100 .. General Fund 

49470 • Building & Struct Maint 

100 • General Fund 

41810 · Office Supplies 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 • General Fu~d 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
101.11 • Wages and Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
·41210 'Office Supplies 
131 · Medical Insurance 
133 · We &·sr[j' Insurance 
19050 • Payroll-Federal Withholding 
126 • Social Security 
19055 • Payroll-FICA 
19055 · Payroll-RCA 
12.7 • Medicare 
19070 • Payroll-Medicare 
19070 • Payrol!-Medlc~re 
19·075 : Payroli-State Withholding ... 
2110 · Direct Deposi) Liabilities 
2110. • Direct Deposit Liabilities 

Original Amount 

(140.42) 

140.42. 

140.42 

(1,327.65) 

1,327.65 

1,327.65 

(2,100.00) 

2,100.00 

2,100.00 

(1,920.09) 

1:7,5 
1,918.34 

1,920.09 

0.00 

1;516.67 
650.00 

{140.83) 
'162.50 
{162.50) 

25,00 
375.00 

15.00 
(217.00) 
160.06 

(160.06) 
[160.06) 

37.44 
(37.44) 
(37.44) 

(108.00) 
(1,53~.67) 

(383.67) 

- 0.00 

Pages 



(i 

04/15/20 

Type 

Liability Check 

TOTAL 

liability Check 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

B\11 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

03/31/2020 

03/31/2020 

03/31/2020 

03/31/2020 

03/26/2020 

03/31/2020 

03/25/2020 

03/31/2.020 

03/1°,/2020 

03/31/2020 

03(20!2020 

Num 

202004003 

202004004 

202004005 

202004006 

03262020 

'' 
202004007 

03252020 

202004008 

03102020 

202004009 

03202020 

Name 

MN Dept of Revenue 

IRS (Form 941 Payroll Taxes) 

P:E.R.A. 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
March 18_through April 21, 2020 

5525997 

5525997 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-094;7530 
41-0947530 

572600 

572600 
572600 

ATT City {EFT} 8837 Acct No, 825688837 

Memo 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't -Oth:418... Acct No. 825688837 PJ Kinde Mobile Ph: 651-417-0733 

ATT Water Util {EFT} 5135 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 
401 Public Works Fund:D. 43300 Pub Wks A ... 

Comcast Acct 1331 

601_ Water ~tili1:' Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 

Comcast Acct 2538 

10~ Ge~'I Fd:B, E•P.,03 Gep'l Gov't - ()th:~19 ... 

Acct 287277095135 FAN 07478540 

Lakeland water utility and public works: 2 Phones and 2 IPads: 
Lakeland water utility and public works: 2 Phones and 2 IPads: 

8772 10 568 0011331 

16£l00 11th St N Pu'l';ph~use #1 

. City Hall Phone S~rvlce 690 Quinnell Ave N 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

19075 · Payroll-State Withholding ... 

100 · General Fund 

19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 
19055 · Payroll~FICA 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19070 • Payroll-Medicare 
19070 • Payroll-Medicare 

100 • General Fund 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

100 · GeneralFund 

41820 • Communications 

100 • General Fund 

49420 • Communications 
4/1330 · PW Contract LaJ?or - Admin 

100 · General Fund 

49420 · Communications 

100 · GeneralFund 

4192,0 • Communications_ 

Original Amount 

(Hi8.00) 

108.00 

108.00 

(612.00) 

217.00 
'160.06 
160.06 
37.44 
37.44 

612.00 

(303.33) 

140.83• 
162.50 

303.33 

(29.69) 

29.69 

29:69 

(245.97) 

145.97' 
100;00 

245.97 

(173.24) 

173.24 

173,24 

(3!,90) 

-~il.90 

34.90 

Page 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

04/15/20 Claims to be Approved 
March 18 through April 21, 2020 

Type Date Nurn Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt-Check 03/31/2020 202004010 Comcast Acct 3691 8772 10 568 0013691 100 • General Fund (44.96) 

Bill 03/26/2020 03262020 100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419,;. lV, dlgltal voice:. City Hal! 41920 • Communications 44.96 
, r,, • • r •1.• ., 

TOTAL 44.96 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2020 202004011 Comcast Acct 5143 100 • General Fund (210.41) 

Bill 03/09/2020 03062020 601 ~a~!"r Utility Fund,:B. Exp:49400Water ... 1190 St. Croix Tri S Communications ,210.41 
' ', 

TOTAL , ·210.41 

Bill Prnt -Check 03/31/20~0 202004012 Comcast Acct 5829 Acct# 8772 10 568 0015829 100 · General Fund {116,21) 

Bill 03/24/2020 03242020 100 Gen'IFd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... City Hall 690 Quinnell Av N Business Voice 41820 · Communications 116.21 

TOTAL i .. 116.21 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/,31/2020 202004013 O:lmcast Bus.Web 5020 Acct No;963225020. 100 · General Fund (389.08) 

Bill 03/06/2020 03062020 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... Comcast Business Voice Edge 11965282359 Lakeland City Hall 4_1820 • Communications 289.08 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Comcast Business Voice Edge 11965282373 Lakeland Water Utilities 49420 • Communications 100.00 

TOTAL 389.08 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2020 202004014 CPEnergy #5155604 Acct 5155604-1 100 · General Fund (219.00) 

Bill 03/25/2020 03252020 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .•. 16600 11th St N Pumphouse Ill 49452 • Pumphousel - Ctrpnt/15155, .. 219;00 

TOTAL , 219.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2020 202004015 CPEnergy #5155807 100 · GeneralFund (211.91) 

Bill 03/25/2020 03252020 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water •.. water Planu2 49454 • Trntmnt2 - arpnt/15155807-0 211.91 

TOTAL 211.91 

Bilf Pmt -Check 03/31/2020 202004016 CPEnergy #15304075 100 • General Fund (91.00) 

Bill 03/25/2020 03252020 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't -Oth:419 ... City Hall 690 Quinnell Ave N 41952 · City Hall Ctrpntl/5304075-4 91.00 

~6ti°L 91.00 

Page 7 



' , ... 

04/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

em· .. 
TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill P~t -Check 

Bill 
B,ill .,,,,. 

TOTAL 

Bili ,Pmt -Check 

Bill 

iofAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

BIii · 
••' 

TOTAL 

e·m Pmt -Check 

·t 
Bill 

ro+;t 

Date 

03/31/2020 

03/25/2020 

03/31/2020 

03/03/2020, 

03/31/2020 

03/20/2020 

03/3,1/2020 

0~/~~/;020 
0_3/31/2020, 

03/~i/2020 

03/06/io20 

03/31/2020 

03/23/2020 

03/3V2020 

03/03/2020 

Num 

202004017 

03252020 

202004018 

03032020 

202004019 

03202020 

202004020 

03022020 
0331202Q_;,. 

2,02004,021 

03062020 

202004022 

03232020 

202004023 

03032020 

CITY OFlAKELAi'JD 
. Claims to be Approved 

M~rch l8JJ1r0l_1~h°Aprir21, 2020 

Name Memo 

CPEnergy #9165631 Acct:'9165631-4 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 1ss2s· Hudson Rd Water Tower #1 

PSN_ Service Invoice 1' 

· 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Monthly Charge for PSN Payment Services 

US Bank Equipment Finance Invoice: 408107928; Contract 500-Q5?9~96-000 

601 Water 'utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Pump House _#2 Printer 

Xcel Energy •0431 

,f. • 1 ~ 1 

601'Water Utllity'Funa:B. Exp:49400 Water... 16010 5th St S 2nd Tower and 1101 Rivercrest Rd, Booster Stationn 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. ExP,:49400 Water... 16010 Sth:St S 2nd Tower _and 1101 Rivercrest Rd Booster Stationn 

Xcel f;nergy ~1059 
~t,. ,.. ,.:~ 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 1660011th Plant #1 

Xcel Energy •1355 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 1190 St. Croix Tri S Pumphouse 112 

Xcel Energy •4ss2 

601 Water Utility Fund:B; Exp:49400 Water... 15825 8th St Tower #1 acct# 51-5210458-2 

Account 

100· · General Fund'-' 

4945~ · Tower #1 Ctrprit #9165631-4 

;. ;;~ ,.,· .. 
100. • General Fund, 

49416, Water Billing & Admin Syste ... 

100_ ;. General Fund 

4943·5 · Office Equip & Furniture 

100 · General Fund 
j I • r. '. I •~• 

49456 · Boost~r St - Xcel 5456043-1 
49~56 :Booster St, Xcel 5456043-1 

100 · General, Fund , '· 

49455 • Treat Pint #1 - Xcel 55667 6 ... 

100 · General Fund 

49453 • Treat Pint #2 - Xcel#455713 ... 

100 · General Fund 

49457 · Tower #1 - Xcel 5210458'2 

µriginal Amount 

(48;95) 

48;95 

48.95 

(158.0Q) 

158.00 

·' 158.00 

(139.74) 

115.04 
, ;24.70 

139,74 

(18,3.60) 

183,60 

183.60 

(950.10) 

950.10 

950.{8" 

(209.24) 

'. 
209.24 

209.24 

... , ~/_ 

Pages 



04/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

,) 

TOTAL 

liability Check 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Date 

03/31/2020 

03/03/2020 

03/31/2020 

03/20/2020 

Num 

202004024 

03032020 

202004025 

03202020 

03/31/2020 202004026 

03/03/2020 03032020 
03/31/2020 -03312020 

, 03/31/2_020 

03/09/2020 

04/14/2020 

04/15/2020 

202004027 

03092020 

202004028 

202004029 

Name 

Xcel Energy *5348 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
March 18 through April21, 2020 

Memo 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 15825 8th St Tower #1 acct# 51-4199534-8 

Xcel Energy *7523 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par... 3rd St S Park 

Xcel Energy *9485 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:12 Street lighting:43010... Street Lighting 
100 Gen'I Fd,B. Exp:12 Street lighting:43010... Street lighting 

, ·.Xerox Finl serv {EFT} Contract OJ.0-0087515-001 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... Photo~o~y lease: Model C8045 S/N 8TB54 7776 Contract 010-0087515-001 

QuickBooks Payroli Service 

QujckBooks Payroll Service 

Glasgow, Richard E 

Created by Payroll Service on 04/13/2020 

Fee for 4 direct deposlt(s) at $1.75 each 
Created by PayroU Service on 04/13/2020 

Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'( Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Councll:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
'oirect Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Account 

100 • General Fund 

49451 · Pumphouse 1- Xcel/141995 ... 

100 · General Fund 

43753 · Park light - Xcel 6443752-3 

100 • General Fund 

43010 · Street lighting 
43010 •, Street lighting 

100, • G!!neral Fund 

41835 · Office Equip and Furniture 

100 · General Fund 

41810 • Office Supplies 
2110 • Direct Deposit liabilities 

100 • General Fund 

·101.:l,1 ·.Wages al)d Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
121 · PERA 
19040 • Payroll-PERA 
127 • Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare· 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
2110 · Direct Deposit liabilities 

Original Amount 

(981.79) 

981.79 

981.79 

ld 

(1.39) 

1.39 

1.39 

637.40 
633,39 

'1,270.79 

(321.45) 

321.45 

321.45 

(2,566.30) 

7.00 
2,559.30 

2,566.30 

0.00 

31:2.50 
(15.63) 
15;63 

(15,63) 
4.54 

(4.54) 
(4.54) 

(292,33) 

0,00 

Page'l 



04/15/20 

Type Date Num 

Paycheck 04/15/2020 202004030 

TOTAL 

Pi!ycheck 04/15/2020 202004031 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 04/15/2020 202004032 

TOTAL 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

·c,l;:1iffls to be Approved 
M;irch l~thro1Jgh April .21, 2920. 

Name 

LaRoque,Willlam's, Lisa G Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:4i1... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Councll:411... · Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I-Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct ~posit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Thron, Michael J 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
cirect'oeposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 .... · Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... 

Erickson, Andy V 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:_02 Admln & Fin:41200 C .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fln:41200 C .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:_B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C.·,. 
100 Gen'I Fd:B'. Exp':02 Admln & Fin:41200 C ... 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:4,1200 C. •• 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp;02 Admin & Fin:41200 C ... 
100 Gen'! Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fln:41200 C ... 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fln:41200 C ... 

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C; .. 

Direct Deposit 
Direct. Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct,l;)eposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Di reef Qeposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
oirect:Dep~s1t 
ofr~it•b'Jposit 

. oi're~t'.okJ0;1t 
f\',,,', ,!, ",,(\ 

Direct Deposit 
01 ... .!( Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
i?irJl:t o,~"iiosit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Depos'it 
Direct De~sit 

Memo Account 

100 , General Fund 

101,11 • Wages and Salaries 
19040 · PayrollsPERA 
121 · PERA 
1904(,) · Payroll-PERA 
127 • Medicare 
19070 • Payroll-Medicare 
19070 • Payroll-Medi~are 
2110 • Direct Deposit Llabilities 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
1~04~ • P~yryll'~tij 
121 · PERA 
:J,9,p_40 \,Pa.vrRIJ•P~~A 
19050 • Payroll-Federal Withholding 
127 • Medicare 
19070 • Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
21:l.O'.= DirecfDeposit liabllitjes 

100 • General Fund 

101.11 •Wages and Salaries 
101.11 ·Wages and'Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
Ul·PERA'" 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
41210 • Office Supplies 
131 • Medical Insurance 
133 • life & STD Insurance 
19050 '. Payrol!-Federaf Withholding 
1.26 · Social Security" ··· 
19oss • eav~~11:F1i:A · 
19055 . Payroll,flCA 
127 · Medica~ ·· 
19070 · PayroU-Medicare 
19070 • Payroii'.Medicare 
19075 • Payroll-State Withholding ... 
2110 · Dl;ect D~posit Liabilities 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

Ofi.!linal Amount 

o:oo 

191.67 
(9:58) 
9.58 
(9.58) 
2.78 

(2.78) 
(2,78) 

·11i!i.31) 

0.00 

191:67 
(~;58) 
"9.s8 
(9.58) 

(10,oq) 
2.78 

'•(2:78) 
(7,78). 

(169:31) 

0.00 

0.00 

1,516.67 
650.00 

(140.83) 
162.50 

(162.50) 
25.00 

375.00 
15.00 

(217.00) 
~~0.96 

(150.06) 
··(160.0f:i) 

'37.43 
, (37.43) 
(3'(43) 

,(108.00) 
. _,11;5311.58) 

· (383.57) 

0.00 

Page 10 



•' 04/15/20 

Type Date Num 

Liability Check 04/15/2020' 202004033 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 04/15/2020 . 202004034 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 04/15/2020 202004035 

TOTAL 

liability Check 04'/15/2020 202004036 

IRS'.(Form _941; Payroll Taxes) 

MN. Dept of Revenue· · · 
. ; 

P.E.R.A. 

P.~.R.A. 

CITYOF LAKELAND 
Clain;i'sto be Approved ·· 
M,1;ch is th~o~gh f)pril 21, 2020 

'41.oo,6lio1 
,,, \·. :;, ·'":-:·' /' 

;,:f~1f :'~( 
41°0947530 ' 
'41-0Q47~3,0 . 
'41-0_~47;\_30.' 

5525997' 

5525997 

572600 

572600 
572600' • 

,!172600. 

,572600. 
572600 · 

Memo 

• ·"'~ . • ,t ~ - ,_., "'" 
100 ·: General F_und .' 

~' : ' ; 

i9050 •:·~,;~;oil-Federal Withholding 
~ ' . . '_''., ' ~ 

· 19055 · Payroll-FICA. 
19055 :. il~✓~il-FICA 
;9070. Pavr_c,il-lvjedlca~. ' 
190?q, · r,avrolJ:Me_p(~re" ' . 

'·. 
100 • General Fund 

19075 .. payroll-State Withholding ... 

100 • General Fund 

_19040 · Payroll-PERA 
. 19_040 >-Payroll-PERA: · .,, 

.19Q40 • Pi'Y,roll-PEI!~ 
19P~ • P11yr~l.1-PER1;:, ., 

(677.06)' 

227.00 
'i11.!i4'· 
171.94 
.·53.09 

·s3.09 

677.06 

108:00 

;l.08.00 

(303.33) 

. 140.83 
·162.50, 

3,Q3.33, 

44.37, 
,14,'t;' 

Page 11 



city council acknowledged this fact and that there would be an additional expense to be added to the budget for 
the 2020 audit and future years. 
Motion made by Councilmember Williams and seconded by Councilmember Thron to accept the Interim City 
Administrator’s recommended response to the OSA for submittal to the OSA.  Motion passed unanimously. 

B. Discussion and Possible Action on the Creation of a Part-Time Deputy City Clerk Position.
Interim City Administrator Shukle presented a report and recommendation to begin the selection process for a
deputy city clerk.  He indicated that he believes that adding this position will address the current workload of the
City Clerk-Treasurer and provide additional administrative support.  He presented a proposed job description 
and job posting and indicated he would lead and facilitate the recruitment and selection process.
Motion made by Acting Mayor Paiement and seconded by Councilmember Williams to accept the
recommendation of the Interim City Administrator as presented.  Motion passed unanimously.

C. Discussion and Possible Action on a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a Building Official.
Interim City Administrator Shukle presented a proposed Request for Proposal (RFP) to solicit proposals from
interested building inspection firms and/or individuals.  He indicated that the City Council had directed him, at
the January 21, 2020 city council meeting, to prepare a RFP for a building official.  He further stated that the 
current Interim Building Inspector, Duane Stensland, is under contract to perform building inspections for the 
city until such time that the city council wishes to make any possible changes in building inspection services.
Motion made by Acting Mayor Paiement and seconded by Councilmember Williams to accept the
recommendation of the Interim City Administrator as presented directing the RFP for building inspection
services be posted.  Motion passed unanimously.

D. Discussion Regarding Personnel Committee Ordinance (See Section 31.01, Subdivision D (1) and (2) 
Staff/Personnel).
Interim City Administrator Shukle presented information regarding City Code Section 31.01,Subdivision D, (1) and 
(2) related to a Personnel Committee.   He said that he believes this provision should be repealed and provided 
examples of why.  His point is that if there is a Personnel Committee, the members of that committee should 
only be members of the City Council and not the public.  The committee has to deal with matters that are data
privacy sensitive and it is not appropriate to have citizens conducting performance evaluations, conducting staff
recruitment and selection, salary discussions, etc.  Employees are accountable to the City Council.  The City
Council should be making decisions on personnel related matters.
Motion made by Councilmember Williams and seconded by Councilmember Thron to direct the City Attorney
to prepare a repeal of Section 31.01, Subdivision D, (1) and (2) of the Lakeland City Code related to a Personnel 
Committee and to bring the repeal language in writing to the April 21, 2020 meeting for approval.  Motion
passed unanimously.

E. Discussion Regarding City of Lakeland representation in a Water Study Being Conducted by Minnesota
Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) Consultants Related to 3M Settlement Fund.
Interim City Administrator Shukle reported that SEH, the City’s Engineer, has been following the 3M Settlement
Fund and a water study that is being conducted by the MPCA’s consultant and how it might affect Lakeland.  The 
MPCA is looking for one or more representatives from the city of Lakeland to become more involved in the 
study.  They are looking for community input and response.  They would like representatives from the city to put
on their list for providing updates on the study progress, notices of upcoming meetings and requested reviews
by Lakeland of their draft documents.  There is a monthly in-person meeting with representatives of the
impacted communities and they would like Lakeland to attend, if possible.  There are also “listening sessions”
held on the project where people can come and listen to the progress being made and learn more about the 
study.  Shukle said he was informed that a resident and former mayor of Lakeland, Craig Morris, might be
interested in attending these various meetings as Lakeland’s representative.  Shukle indicated that he contacted
Mr. Morris and he said he would be interested.  The City Council consensus was to have Mr. Morris represent the
city with some involvement and oversight by the City Engineer.

F. Discussion Regarding Administration Ordinance.
Councilmember Williams expressed her interest in getting the city’s zoning code up-to-date and in readable 
form.  She suggested turning this item over to the Zoning Administrator for follow-up work.  Consensus of the
City Council was to have the Interim City Administrator communicate with Julia Paulson Mullin, SHC, to get this 
project moving forward.

G. Discussion Regarding Possible Change to City Hall Office Hours.
City Clerk-Treasurer Andy Erickson had been asked by the City Council to consider changing the City Hall office 
hours due to upcoming changes in staffing.  Although Mr. Erickson was not present for this council meeting, in
his memorandum to the Mayor and City Council, he indicated that office hours prior to 2018 were Monday thru 
Thursday, 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.  Mr. Erickson offered some different scenarios and it was the consensus not to
address the office hours situation until more is known about COVID-19.  It was then suggested that consideration 



be given to closing city offices during the COVID-19 pandemic.  Shukle indicated that several cities around the 
metropolitan area and outstate Minnesota were closing to prevent the pandemic from spreading due to 
exposure.  Even the League of Minnesota Cities indicated they were closing their offices and having employees 
working remotely. 
Motion made by Councilmember Williams and seconded by Councilmember Thron to close City of Lakeland 
Offices effective March 19, 2020 through April 5, 2020 with the possibility of having to extend the closure 
based upon the progression and seriousness of COVID-19.  Motion passed unanimously. 

8. CITY STAFF REPORTS
Interim City Administrator Shukle briefly reviewed his monthly report.

9. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS
Councilmember Williams mentioned the need for a city newsletter to be published as soon as possible.  It can be 
placed on the city’s website and 100 copies could be in printed form to be left at the Valley Public Library.  Acting 
Mayor Paiement mentioned that he would like to see something mentioned in this newsletter regarding resources
available for suicide prevention.  Youth Service Bureau might be one of these resources since the city of Lakeland 
contributes dollars to this service.

10. ADJOURNMENT
Motion made by Acting Mayor Paiement and seconded by Councilmember Williams to adjourn the meeting.
Motion passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

__________________________ __________________________ 
Ed Shukle, Interim City Administrator Joe Paiement, Acting Mayor 



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAKELAND SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

APRIL 15, 2020 

1. CALL TO ORDER  by Mayor Richard Glasgow at 11:02 a.m. via conference call.

City Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Richard Glasgow and Councilmembers Joe Paiement, Lisa LaRoque Williams,
Mike Thron and Shayne Orning (all on conference call).

City Staff Present:  Interim City Administrator Ed Shukle in City Council Chambers (on conference call); (City Clerk-
Treasurer Andy Erickson; City Attorney Dave Snyder; Financial Consultant Georgeann Janisch on conference call);
Chris White, Lakeland Resident (on conference call).

2. INTRODUCTION OF PERSONS ON CALL – all persons calling into the meeting listed above introduced themselves.

3. PURPOSE OF SPECIAL MEETING – Mayor Glasgow asked for the purpose of the special meeting.  Councilmember
Williams indicated that she and Councilmember Thron called for a special city council meeting to determine what to
do with city offices and operations while under the Stay at Home Executive Order from Governor Walz.  Interim City
Administrator indicated that an email was sent to the City Council prior to this meeting with an attachment listing the
issues that the City Clerk-Treasurer and Interim City Administrator have been working on while working remotely.
Consensus was to keep city offices closed during the Stay at Home Executive Order which will expire on May 4, 2020.
This could be extended but no one knows at this point.  Mayor Glasgow indicated that it was important to
communicate through the city’s website and posting notices on the city’s posting boards regarding the status of city
operations.

4. ADJOURNMENT
Motion made by Williams and seconded by Orning to adjourn the special meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at
11:17 a.m.

__________________________ __________________________ 
Ed Shukle, Interim City Administrator Richard Glasgow, Mayor 



LOCAL BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND EQUALIZATION 
APRIL 7, 2020 

1. CALL TO ORDER  by Mayor Richard Glasgow at 5 p.m. via conference call.

City Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Richard Glasgow and Councilmembers Joe Paiement, Lisa LaRoque Williams,
Mike Thron and Shayne Orning (all on conference call).

City Staff Present:  Interim City Administrator Ed Shukle in City Council Chambers (on conference call); City Clerk-
Treasurer Andy Erickson in Administrative Offices (on conference call); Eric Schutz, Washington County Assessor’s
Office (on conference call); Michael Bjork, Washington County Assessor’s Office (on conference call); Mary Maloney
Miller, Lakeland Resident (on conference call).

2. INTRODUCTION OF PERSONS ON CALL – all persons calling into the meeting listed above introduced themselves.

3. PURPOSE OF LOCAL BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND EQUALIZATION (LBAE) MEETING – Eric Schutz, Washington 
County Assessor’s Office explained the purpose of the LBAE meeting.  Schutz explained that all taxpayers within the 
city of Lakeland received a property valuation notice indicating their property valuations for 2020.  The notice also
included the date/time of the LBAE meeting.  Property owners were told in the notice that they could appear to make 
a statement as to why they believed their property valuation should be changed.

4. PROPERTY VALUATIONS READ INTO RECORD – Jeffrey Perkins, 1363 Old Toll Bridge Road North, PID # 
26.029.20.42.0005.  Schutz explained that Mr. Perkins’ property was incorrectly valued because a it was believed that
the home included a master bath.  The property does not include a master bath which then dropped the valuation by
$4,800.00.  Instead of the property value being $721,600 the revised valuation should be $716,800.
Motion by Glasgow and seconded by Thron to accept the revised property valuation as presented by the County
Assessor.  Motion passed unanimously.
Schutz then stated that Jim Unker, 1880 Quintin Avenue South, had contacted him earlier in the day, regarding the 
valuation on his property and indicated that he would produce an appraisal for the Assessor’s review. Schutz
indicated that upon receipt of the appraisal, he would review it and determine if there was justification for a change 
in value.
Motion by Glasgow and seconded by Paiement to move this item onto the Washington County Board of
Equalization for their review and consideration.  Motion passed unanimously. It was noted that Councilmembers
Thron and Orning left the conference call at 5:15 p.m.  Resident Mary Maloney Miller left the conference call at 5:35
p.m.

5. ADDITIONAL PROPERTY VALUATION REVIEW REQUESTS – The LBAE then waited until 6:00 p.m. to see if other
property owners would join the conference call or appear in person at City Hall.  No one else joined the call or 
appeared at city hall.

6. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Glasgow closed the LBAE meeting at 6 p.m.

__________________________ __________________________ 
Ed Shukle, Interim City Administrator Richard Glasgow, Mayor 

Agenda Item 
4C



DIRECTIVE AND RESOLUTION NO. 2020-11 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

A DIRECTIVE AND RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LAKELAND REGARDING IN 
PERSON MEETINGS OF THE CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, the City of Lakeland, under Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.021, 
though its chief legal, administrative and executive officers, declares that in person 
meetings of the City Council and City Planning Commission, are not practical or prudent 
due to the COVID-19 health pandemic and the peacetime emergency declared by 
Governor Walz pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 12. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT DIRECTED AND RESOLVED, as follows: 

1. The City Administrator hereby directs that meetings of the City Council and
City Planning Commission shall be conducted by telephone or other electronic means, 
and hereby directs City Staff to take such action as may be necessary to enable such 
meetings to occur via telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 13D.021, until such time as it is no longer impractical or imprudent to 
resume in-person meetings.  

Passed and adopted by the Interim City Administrator for the City of Lakeland this 6th day 
of April, 2020. 

________________________________ 
Edward Shukle, City Administrator 

_________________________________ 
Attest: Andy Erickson, City Clerk/Treasurer 

Be it further resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to sign all 
documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this Resolution. 

________________________________ 
Richard Glasgow, Mayor 

_________________________________ 
Andy Erickson, City Clerk/Treasurer 

Signed on behalf of Edward Shukle by City Clerk Andy Erickson

Agenda Item 
4D



Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief 
Association 
1560 St Croix Trail S 
Lakeland, MN 55043 
(651) 436-7033

Date: Thursday March 12, 2020 

From:  Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief Association (LSCVFDRA) Board of Directors 

To: Honorable Mayor, City Council, & City Administrator 

Dear Honorable Mayor, City Council, & City Administrator, 

The General Membership (your residents, neighbors & firefighters) of the Lower St Croix Valley 
Firefighters Relief Association voted at their February 2020 Annual Meeting to approve and adopt restated by-
laws for the Association, effective February 11, 2020. This was a very long process we undertook in 2019 with 
help and support from outside assistance. Our restated by-laws are modeled following the Minnesota Office of the 
State Auditor (OSA) templates to follow the most up to date MN Statutes. 

To comply with State statute, the Relief Association must have all 5 joint powers cities approval for the by-
laws that we register with the OSA. The Membership also adopted an extra step to get Joint Powers Fire District 
Board approval of the restated by-laws as well. This was completed on February 12, 2020. The Relief Association 
Board is comprised of 2 members from the Fire District and they too were heavily involved in the creation and 
approval of the by-laws. 

We are requesting you add the following resolution/approval to your consent agenda or take action during 
the Public Safety Fire report at the next city council meeting. 

Resolution request: 

Whereas, the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association has updated their General Membership 
By-Laws effective February 11, 2020 and 

Whereas, the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association is respectfully requesting the member 
cities of the Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department to approve the restated by-laws in order to stay 
compliant with MN State Statute. 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lakeland, Minnesota does hereby approve 
the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association General Membership by-laws effective February 
11, 2020. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Cruz 
Secretary, Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association 
lscbmike@comcast.net 
C- (952) 288-5860

Enclosures: General Membership by-laws effective 2/11/2020, fully executed copy 

Agenda Item 
4E

mailto:lscbmike@comcast.net


TO: Mayor and City Council   

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: Proposed Debit Card Policy 

DATE: April 21, 2020  

Background 
From time to time, it is necessary to make City purchases online that require the use of a debit card or 
credit card.  Due to the fact that past practices using a city credit card were deemed to be unacceptable 
by the Office of the State Auditor, that practice has been discontinued.  However, the issue with online 
purchases is still of a concern.  The City Clerk-Treasurer must then use his own personal credit or debit 
card to make these purchases which causes a burden on this employee. 

Discussion 
Many cities allow the use of city debit cards to make online purchases.  With a strict policy in place on the 
use of a debit card, any misperception or concern about the potential misuse of the debit card can be 
avoided. 

Attached is a proposed policy regarding the issuance of a City debit card for use only by the City Clerk-
Treasurer.  It is my opinion that the city would have the safety and protection it would require in order by 
approving and adopting this policy. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the approval and adoption of the attached policy and further recommends the issuance 
of a City debit card, per this policy, to the City Clerk-Treasurer for city of Lakeland purchases only. 

Agenda Item 
4F



CITY OF LAKELAND 
PROPOSED DEBIT CARD POLICY 

1) Purpose
To establish the Policy and Procedures for the use of a City debit card by the City Clerk‐
Treasurer. These procedures are intended to accomplish the following:

 To ensure that procurement with a debit card is accomplished pursuant to the
policy and procedures established by the City Council.

 To enhance productivity, reduce paperwork, improve internal controls and reduce
the overall cost associated with approved purchases as listed below.

 To ensure appropriate internal controls are established with a debit card so that it is
used for authorized purchases only.

 To ensure that the City bears no legal liability from inappropriate use of debit card.

2) Scope
The City Council has the authority to make all decisions regarding the issuance and use of a
debit card to the City Clerk‐Treasurer. The limit on the debit card shall not exceed $1,000
unless authorized by the City Council to increase said amount under special circumstances.

3) Policy
A. The City debit card is only to be used in the following situations:

 Emergencies that are of a public safety nature.
 If a purchase cannot be paid through the normal accounts payable process.
 Training or On line registrations.
 Other circumstances authorized by the City Council.

B. The debit card shall not, under any circumstances, be used for personal use of any kind.
C. City Clerk‐Treasurer is required to authorize and account for all charges made and must

provide a receipt for all purchases.
D. Absolutely no cash advances (ATM, traveler’s checks, money orders, etc) are allowed

using the City debit card.
E. City Clerk‐Treasurer shall take all measures necessary to ensure the security of the

credit card and the card number. City Clerk‐Treasurer shall not give the debit card or
card number to any other person at any time.

F. Any use that the City Council deems as misuse of the City’s debit card may result in the
loss of the debit card and/or disciplinary action against the City Clerk‐Treasurer, up to
and including termination of employment.



G. The City Clerk‐Treasurer will provide all information required by the financial institution
issuing the card in order to be issued a debit card.

H. City Clerk‐Treasurer must ensure that the goods or services to be purchased are
budgeted and allowable expenditures as deemed by the City Council. Any unauthorized
expense will not be paid for by the City.

I. It is the responsibility of the City Clerk‐Treasurer to immediately notify the Financial
Consultant if the card is lost or stolen.

4) Procedure
A. City Clerk‐Treasurer must maintain physical possession of the card at all times.
B. The City Clerk‐Treasurer must verify that any goods/services purchased with the debit

card is an authorized purchase.
C. The debit card statement must be reconciled monthly by the Financial Consultant for

any unauthorized charges or discrepancies.
D. Upon separation of employment, the City Clerk‐Treasurer shall surrender the City debit

card to the Financial Consultant on or before his last day of work and prior to issuance
of any final compensation.

5) Audits
Random audits may be conducted for both card activity and receipt retention by the City
Clerk‐Treasurer’s office. The detailed activity is also reviewed annually by the City’s
independent auditing firm.



CITY OF LAKELAND
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION 2020-12 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO SUBMIT FORM 
TO LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INSURANCE TRUST (LMCIT) REGARDING 

MUNICIPAL TORT LIABILITY WAIVER 

WHEREAS, cities obtaining liability coverage from the League of Minnesota Cities 
Insurance Trust (LMCIT) must decide whether or not to waive the statutory tort liability limits to 
the extent of the coverage purchased; and 

WHEREAS,  if the city does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant 
would be able to recover no more than $500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits 
apply; and 

WHEREAS, the total which all claimants would be able to recover for a single 
occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000; and 

WHEREAS, the city of Lakeland, in the past, elected not to waive the monetary limits 
on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota Statutes 466.04. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF LAKELAND, that it hereby authorizes the Interim City Administrator to complete 
the required form indicating that the City DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal 
tort liability insurance established by Minnesota Statutes 466.04. 

Adopted by the City of Lakeland City Council on April 21, 2020. 

___________________________ 
Richard Glasgow, Mayor 

_______________________ 
Edward J. Shukle, Jr. 
Interim City Administrator 

Agenda Item 
4G



TO: Mayor and City Council   

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: LMCIT Tort Liability Waiver Resolution 

DATE: April 21, 2020  

Background 
Under the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) insurance coverage policy, cities are 
asked by LMCIT annually if they wish to waive the monetary limits on municipal tort liability insurance or 
not waive them.  It has been the practice in most cities and in the city of Lakeland, NOT TO WAIVE THE 
MUNICIPAL TORT LIABILITY INSURANCE LIMITS due to additional liability for the city should a claim 
arise and be filed with LMCIT. 

Discussion 
The statutory limits currently are at $500,000 per occurrence.  This means that if the city does not waive 
the tort limits, a claimant could receive no more than $500,000 per occurrence.  If the city does waive the 
tort liability limits, a claimant could receive up to $1,500,000.  It is in the city’s best interests and LMCIT’s 
to NOT WAIVE THE TORT LIABILITY LIMITS. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the approval and adoption of the attached Resolution to have the City of Lakeland 
NOT WAIVE THE MONETARY TORT LIMITS under its LMCIT policy and to authorize the Interim City 
Administrator to sign the waiver form for submittal to the LMCIT indicating such.  

city of 

l~[([ 



LIABILITY COVERAGE – WAIVER FORM 

Members who obtain liability coverage through the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) 
must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the member’s effective date of coverage. Return 
completed form to your underwriter or email to pstech@lmc.org.  

The decision to waive or not waive the statutory tort limits must be made annually by the 
member’s governing body, in consultation with its attorney if necessary. 

Members who obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide whether to waive the statutory tort liability limits 
to the extent of the coverage purchased.  The decision has the following effects: 

• If the member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant could recover no more than
$500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply.  The total all claimants could recover for a single
occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000.  These statutory tort limits
would apply regardless of whether the member purchases the optional LMCIT excess liability coverage.

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single claimant
could recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence (under the waive option, the tort cap liability limits are
only waived to the extent of the member’s liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT per occurrence limit is
$2,000,000). The total all claimants could recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply
would also be limited to $2,000,000, regardless of the number of claimants.

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant could
potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased.  The total all claimants could recover for
a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to the amount of coverage
purchased, regardless of the number of claimants.

Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision. 

LMCIT Member Name: __________________________________________________________________________ 

Check one: 
o The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. Stat. §

466.04.

o The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. Stat. § 466.04, to
the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.

Date of member’s governing body meeting: __________________________________________________________ 

Signature: _______          Position: _______________ 

LEAGUE OF 

MINNESOTA 
CITIES 

145 UNIVERSITY AVE. WEST 
ST. PAUL. MN 55103-2044 

CONNECTING & INNOVATING 
SINCE 1913 

PHONE: (651) 281-1200 FAX: (651) 281-1299 
TOLL FREE: (800) 925-1122 WEB: WWW.LMC.ORG 

mailto:pstech@lmc.org
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04


youth 
service 
bureau 

March 1 , 2020 

City of Lakeland 
Attn: Andy Erickson, City Clerk 
690 Quinnell Ave N, PO Box 321 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

Dear Andy, 

Helping youth and families learn the skills they need to be more successful 
at home. in school and throughout the community 

www.ysb.net 

Thank you for Lakeland's past support of $5,200 for Youth Service Bureau's (YSB) mission to help 
youth and families learn the skills they need to be more successful at home, in school and throughout 
the community. We hope to continue our partnership in support of today's youth. Enclosed please find 
two copies of the service contract for the next year and the report of how many Lakeland residents 
have been served in the past year. 

For 44 years, YSB has provided youth and families the support they need at the first sign of challenges; 
early intervention helps avoid significant future consequences and costs, benefitting the youth and 
communities they live in. By accessing YSB's programs, youth and families learn strategies to better 
handle life's challenges and learn from their mistakes . 

YSB's programs are based on promoting prevention and early intervention strategies. YSB's program 
areas: 

• Military Family Support Program - Our newest program which provides educational 
presentations to military families to help them develop resilience and proactive strategies to 
cope with the stresses of deployment and ongoing military service. 

• Youth-Focused Family Counseling (Mental Health) services help youth who are just 
beginning to struggle with challenges in their lives and provides support to parents and 
caregivers. We offer group and individual counseling sessions in some local schools. 

• School-Based Chemical and Mental Health specialists are a critical resource for students, 
families and school staff. We provide direct student support services and prevention services 
as well as educational presentations in classrooms. 

• Diversion Programs are early-intervention programs that hold youth accountable for 
inappropriate actions, such as theft, curfew violation, fighting, and chemical use, without 
creating a juvenile record. YSB involves parents and caregivers in the process, giving families 
needed support. 

• Youth and Family Education program provides current, relevant, and supportive information to 
families and the wider community. We also provide schools with staff and classroom 
presentations to educate them about anxiety, chemical use, and social media use. 

Referrals to all our services are welcome from anyone concerned about a youth's behaviors, choices 
and/or mental health. This includes parents, teachers, school administrators, social workers, school 
officer liaisons, law enforcement and youth themselves. 

Last year, YSB provided over 8000 hours of services to over 27,000 youth and families through YSB's 
program areas to make a real difference in their lives by improving school performance and healthy 
outcomes, reducing truancy and court costs, educating youth and parents, and providing needed social 
services. 

COTTAGE GROVE 
7051.i vv Point Douglas RoacL Sui le :; 20·· 
Ccuage Gmve. Ml~ 550\6 
65i-458· t:✓22.1 

STILLWATER 
\/1,'ashington Cou;1i.y --liSlonc: Courtnouse 
iOl Pir,0 Street \!\Jest. Still\·'-'2iLer. l'-1i.J 55082 
65i-l.l39-3800 

WOODBUR Y 
7276 1-i:.JCison Roao Sune Hl 
\A/oocibury fvl!\J 55125 
651-735-9534 

Agenda Item 
4H



With your continued support YSB can ensure that families never have to face life's challenges alone. 
Working together we show that when young people and their families are provided accurate information 
and effective support, they can make better choices, improving their lives and benefitting the entire 
community. 

If you would like to schedule a short presentation about our work in the community at an upcoming City 
Council meeting, please contact Barbara Ohs at 651-439-8800. Thank you for your past support in 
finding local solutions that help youth and their families make better choices and have brighter futures. 
We appreciate your consideration of our request and look forward to your response. 

Sincerely, 

Robert T. Sherman, Jr. 
Executive Director 

P.S. This year's Gala is at Inwood Oaks (formerly The Prom Center) in Oakdale from 5:00-9:00PM on 
Friday, May 8th

, we hope you will be able to attend! 



Youth Service Bureau, Inc. 
55043 Report 

Youth Served 

Diversion Services 

School-based Services 

Therapy Services 

Hours/Sessions of YSB service provided 

Diversion Services 

School-Based Services 

Therapy Services 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Restitution paid by youth 

CWS hours completed by youth 

Youth and Family Presentations (Community) 

Number of Attendees 

School-Based Presentations 

Number of Attendees 

Outcomes 

2018 
13 

13 

5 

31 

70 
75 
27 

172 

$0.00 

30 

92 

6403 

158 

6308 

2019 
5 

3 

4 

12 

23 
12 

39 

74 

$0 .00 

0 

153 

18359 

257 
8090 

Diversion Services - 84% of youth completing our programs have not reoffended in the 
following 12 months. 

School-Based Chemical Health - 80% indicated an increased resilience to drugs after 7 
or more sessions . 

Counseling - 69.03% of parents indicated that their child's issues were 
resolved or managable in follow-up closed cases. 

Youth & Family Education - 89% of survey respondants indicated that the education 
seminar content was good or great. 



Youth Service Bureau, Inc. 
approximately 11% receive services across multiple programs 

Youth Served 2018 

Diversion Services 

School-based Services 

Therapy Services 

Military Family Support Program 

Hours of YSB service provided 

Diversion Services 

School-Based Services 

Therapy Services 

Military Family Support Program 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Restitution paid by youth 

CWS hours completed by youth 

Youth and Family Presentations (Community) 

Number of Attendees 

Outcomes 

508 

6706 

408 

xxxxx 
7622 

2010 

2475 

3466 

xxxxx 
7951 

$8,111.00 

1910 

92 

6403 

2019 

411 

8656 

426 

136 

9629 

1330 

2664 

3527 .11 

44 

7565.11 

$1,702.91 

1184 

153 

18359 

Diversion Services - 84% of youth completing our programs have not reoffended in 
the following 12 months. 

School-Based Chemical Health - 80% indicated an increased resilence to drugs 
after 7 or more sessions. 

Counseling 69.03% of parents indicated that their child's issues were resolved or 
managable in follow-up closed cases. 

Youth & Family Education - 84.5% indicated that the education seminar content 
was good or great. 



Service Contract between THE CITY OF LAKELAND r·'r :. ---------·----­
and YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU, INC. 

The City of Lakeland, 690 Quinnel Avenue North, Lakeland, MN 55043, hereinafter referred to as the 
"City," and Youth Service Bureau, Inc., 6120 Oren Avenue North, Box 12, Stillwater, Minnesota, 55082, 
hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor," enter into this agreement for the period from May 15, 2020, 
to May 14, 2021. 

WHEREAS, the City is committed to using community-based approaches to strengthen individuals, 
families, and community; 

WHEREAS, the City has identified the following outcomes for juvenile diversion and early intervention: 

Juvenile offenders will be held accountable for their actions by engaging in activities that repair the 
harm done to the victim and community and will participate in programs that promote an increased 
understanding of the impact of their offense on victims, communities, and themselves; 

Crime victims will be notified of diversion proceedings; will have opportunities to provide input; 
and, if willing, will have the opportunity to participate in the process; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor provides various diversion, youth and family counseling, chemical health 
and youth/family education programs to help strengthen families, and 

WHEREAS, the City, desires to purchase services from Contractor through such programs to support 
Lakeland residents; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Contractor's Responsibilities 

Contractor agrees to provide the following services: 

a) Complete an in-person intake meeting with the juvenile and parent(s) with all qualified 
referrals and utilize evidence-based screening tools. 

b) Provide Community Work Service opportunities (CWS), and recruit and support CWS 
sites. Supervise and monitor community work service clients who are ordered by a court 
and/or referred by local law enforcement officials. Actively connect with CWS sites in the 
community, strengthen those relationships and seek/develop new CWS sites for youth. 

c) Provide educational and prevention/early-intervention programs, specifically as follows: 
chemical awareness, bullying awareness, conflict awareness, theft awareness, or another 
approved alternative. Eligible juveniles include those who are court-ordered, and those who 
are referred by local law enforcement, schools, or parents. The reason for the referral must 
be for behavior or actions that could result in a police report, a citation, or a petition for 
delinquency. 

d) Provide mental health evaluation and counseling. Counseling services can include crisis 
intervention, individual and family and group counseling. Families will pay for these services 
using insurance coverage or by using an available sliding-fee scale. The City subsidizes 
costs of counseling services if no insurance is available or after the family's insurance 
coverage or ability to pay has been exhausted. 

1 



e) Provide victims of crimes diverted by local law enforcement the opportunity for direct or 
indirect involvement into how the juvenile should be held accountable, including 
consideration of the impact of the crime on the victim and any specific needs for restitution. 
When necessary, due to the nature of the offense, restitution will be determined, collected, 
and paid to the victim. 

f) When possible and appropriate, facilitate family group conferencing, and/or community­
panels, so that juvenile offenders are held directly accountable to the victim and victimized 
community through some form of reparation. 

g) Monitor agreements or contracts to ensure follow-through by juvenile offenders. The 
agency agrees to use a standardized contract form as developed by the Washington County 
and the Contractor's Youth Diversion Specialists. Ongoing communication between the 
Diversion Specialists and the referring parties is expected to allow for maximum case­
management and coordination. 

h) Such other chemical health and youth/family education programs as Contractor may 
develop and make available to other residents in areas it serves. 

2. Client Eligibility 
Any person who is a resident of the City (meaning such persons as live in or attend school 
in the City) between the ages of five and eighteen, or older if still in high-school, their family 
members, and the victims of juvenile crime who are assessed to be appropriate shall be 
eligible for services provided under the terms of this Agreement. 

3. Cost and Delivery of Purchased Services - The total amount to be paid to the Contractor 
for services purchased under this agreement Five Thousand Two Hundred Dollars 
($5,200.00). For these services, the City agrees to make an annual payment to the 
Contractor on or about June 1, 2020. 

4. Evaluation, Reporting, and Information Requirements - The Contractor agrees to 
provide the City not later than March 1, 2021, a summary of the number of Lakeland 
residents served and the hours of service provided to them in 2019. The Contractor agrees 
to comply with all reporting required by law, rule, or contract by the State of Minnesota. 

5. Indemnification - The Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City, 
its officers, employees, and agents for all claims arising out of the Contractor's activities 
related to the services provided under this agreement up to the liability limits set forth in 
Minn. Stat. 466.04. The City will indemnify the Contractor, from and against all liability up to 
the liability limits set forth in Minn. Stat. 466.04. No other provision of this agreement shall 
serve to limit in any way the obligations of the Contractor to indemnify and defend the City 
under this clause. 

6. Insurance Requirements - The Contractor agrees that in order to protect itself, as well as 
the City, from claims arising out of the Contractor's activities under this agreement, it will at 
all times during the term of this agreement keep in force policies of insurance providing the 
following coverage: professional liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000); comprehensive general liability insurance policy in the amount of One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000); automobile liability insurance, including non-owned and hired autos, in 
the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000). The Contractor further agrees to maintain 
Workers' Compensation insurance as required by applicable law. Contractor will also 

2 



maintain excess liability coverage in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 
occurrence. Certificates of Insurance showing the coverage listed herein shall be provided 
to the City within 30 days of the effective date of this contract. 

7. Data Privacy-All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any 
purpose by the activities of the Contractor because of this agreement is governed by the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Chapter 13, as amended, the 
Minnesota Rule implementing such Act now in force or as adopted, as well as federal 
regulations on data privacy. 

8. Record Disclosures/Monitoring - Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 16C.05, Subd. 5, the Contractor 
agrees that the City, the State Auditor, or any of their duly authorized representatives at any 
time during normal business hours and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, 
shall have access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, 
documents, papers, records, etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices and 
procedures of the Contractor and involve transactions relating to this agreement. The 
Contractor agrees to maintain these records for a period of three years from the date of 
termination of this agreement. 

9. Nondiscrimination - During the performance of this agreement, the Contractor agrees to 
the following: No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, 
marital status, public assistance status, criminal record, creed, or national origin be excluded 
from full employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 
subjected to discrimination under any and all applicable federal and state laws against 
discrimination. 

10. Independent Contractor - Nothing contained in this agreement is intended or should be 
construed as creating the relationship of co-partners or joint ventures with the City or the 
City Police Department. No tenure or any rights or benefits, including Workers' 
Compensation, unemployment insurance, medical care, sick leave, vacation leave, 
severance pay, PERA, or other benefits available to City employees shall accrue to the 
Contractor or employees of the Contractor performing services under this agreement. 

11. Conditions of the Parties' Obligation - This agreement may be canceled by either party 
at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days' notice, in writing, delivered by mail, or in 
person. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the provisions of this 
agreement shall be valid only when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed by both 
parties, and attached to the original of this agreement. 

12. Compliance With Law - The Contractor shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws, 
statutes, ordinances, rules, and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted insofar as 
they relate to the Contractor's performance of the provisions of this agreement. 

13. Firearms - Unless specifically required by the terms of this contract, no provider of services 
pursuant to this contract, including, but not limited to, employees, agents, or subcontractors 
of the Contractor shall carry or possess a firearm on City premises. Violation of this 
provision shall be considered a substantial breach of the agreement. Violation of this 
provision is grounds for immediate suspension or termination of this contract, without notice, 
pursuant to Section 12. 

14. Savings Clause - If any section of this agreement is found to be invalid or not enforceable, 
the remainder of the agreement will remain in force and binding. 

3 



15. Governing Law - The laws of Minnesota shall govern the interpretation and prosecution of 
this agreement. 

16. Notices - If any official correspondence concerning this agreement needs to be 
communicated to the other party, the following shall be deemed the effective 
addresses 

As to the City: 

As to the Contractor: 

City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnel Avenue North 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

Youth Service Bureau, Inc. 
6120 Oren Avenue North, Box 12 
Stillwater, MN 55082 
Attn: Executive Director 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the City and the Contractor have executed this agreement this 

_____ day of _____________ , 2020. 

By:----------­
Mayor, City of Lakeland 

By: __________ _ 
Executive Director 
Youth Service Bureau, Inc. 

4 



Service Contract between THE CITY OF LAKELAND 
and YOUTH SERVICE BUREAU, INC. 

The City of Lakeland, 690 Quinnel Avenue North, Lakeland, MN 55043, hereinafter referred to as the 
"City," and Youth Service Bureau, Inc., 6120 Oren Avenue North, Box 12, Stillwater, Minnesota, 55082, 
hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor," enter into this agreement for the period from May 15, 2020, 
to May 14, 2021. 

WHEREAS, the City is committed to using community-based approaches to strengthen individuals, 
families, and community; 

WHEREAS, the City has identified the following outcomes for juvenile diversion and early intervention: 

Juvenile offenders will be held accountable for their actions by engaging in activities that repair the 
harm done to the victim and community and will participate in programs that promote an increased 
understanding of the impact of their offense on victims, communities, and themselves; 

Crime victims will be notified of diversion proceedings; will have opportunities to provide input; 
and, if willing, will have the opportunity to participate in the process; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor provides various diversion, youth and family counseling, chemical health 
and youth/family education programs to help strengthen families, and 

WHEREAS, the City, desires to purchase services from Contractor through such programs to support 
Lakeland residents; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Contractor's Responsibilities 

Contractor agrees to provide the following services: 

a) Complete an in-person intake meeting with the juvenile and parent(s) with all qualified 
referrals and utilize evidence-based screening tools. 

b) Provide Community Work Service opportunities (CWS), and recruit and support CWS 
sites. Supervise and monitor community work service clients who are ordered by a court 
and/or referred by local law enforcement officials. Actively connect with CWS sites in the 
community, strengthen those relationships and seek/develop new CWS sites for youth. 

c) Provide educational and prevention/early-intervention programs, specifically as follows: 
chemical awareness, bullying awareness, conflict awareness, theft awareness, or another 
approved alternative. Eligible juveniles include those who are court-ordered, and those who 
are referred by local law enforcement, schools, or parents. The reason for the referral must 
be for behavior or actions that could result in a police report, a citation, or a petition for 
delinquency. 

d) Provide mental health evaluation and counseling. Counseling services can include crisis 
intervention, individual and family and group counseling. Families will pay for these services 
using insurance coverage or by using an available sliding-fee scale. The City subsidizes 
costs of counseling services if no insurance is available or after the family's insurance 
coverage or ability to pay has been exhausted. 

1 



e) Provide victims of crimes diverted by local law enforcement the opportunity for direct or 
indirect involvement into how the juvenile should be held accountable, including 
consideration of the impact of the crime on the victim and any specific needs for restitution. 
When necessary, due to the nature of the offense, restitution will be determined, collected, 
and paid to the victim. 

f) When possible and appropriate, facilitate family group conferencing, and/or community­
panels, so that juvenile offenders are held directly accountable to the victim and victimized 
community through some form of reparation. 

g) Monitor agreements or contracts to ensure follow-through by juvenile offenders. The 
agency agrees to use a standardized contract form as developed by the Washington County 
and the Contractor's Youth Diversion Specialists. Ongoing communication between the 
Diversion Specialists and the referring parties is expected to allow for maximum case­
management and coordination. 

h) Such other chemical health and youth/family education programs as Contractor may 
develop and make available to other residents in areas it serves. 

2. Client Eligibility 
Any person who is a resident of the City (meaning such persons as live in or attend school 
in the City) between the ages of five and eighteen, or older if still in high-school, their family 
members, and the victims of juvenile crime who are assessed to be appropriate shall be 
eligible for services provided under the terms of this Agreement. 

3. Cost and Delivery of Purchased Services - The total amount to be paid to the Contractor 
for services purchased under this agreement Five Thousand Two Hundred Dollars 
($5,200.00). For these services, the City agrees to make an annual payment to the 
Contractor on or about June 1, 2020. 

4. Evaluation, Reporting, and Information Requirements - The Contractor agrees to 
provide the City not later than March 1, 2021, a summary of the number of Lakeland 
residents served and the hours of service provided to them in 2019. The Contractor agrees 
to comply with all reporting required by law, rule, or contract by the State of Minnesota. 

5. Indemnification - The Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City, 
its officers, employees, and agents for all claims arising out of the Contractor's activities 
related to the services provided under this agreement up to the liability limits set forth in 
Minn. Stat. 466.04. The City will indemnify the Contractor, from and against all liability up to 
the liability limits set forth in Minn. Stat. 466.04. No other provision of this agreement shall 
serve to limit in any way the obligations of the Contractor to indemnify and defend the City 
under this clause. 

6. Insurance Requirements - The Contractor agrees that in order to protect itself, as well as 
the City, from claims arising out of the Contractor's activities under this agreement, it will at 
all times during the term of this agreement keep in force policies of insurance providing the 
following coverage: professional liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000); comprehensive general liability insurance policy in the amount of One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000); automobile liability insurance, including non-owned and hired autos, in 
the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000). The Contractor further agrees to maintain 
Workers' Compensation insurance as required by applicable law. Contractor will also 

2 



maintain excess liability coverage in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 
occurrence. Certificates of Insurance showing the coverage listed herein shall be provided 
to the City within 30 days of the effective date of this contract. 

7. Data Privacy-All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any 
purpose by the activities of the Contractor because of this agreement is governed by the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Chapter 13, as amended, the 
Minnesota Rule implementing such Act now in force or as adopted, as well as federal 
regulations on data privacy. 

8. Record Disclosures/Monitoring - Pursuant to Minn. Stat. 16C.05, Subd. 5, the Contractor 
agrees that the City, the State Auditor, or any of their duly authorized representatives at any 
time during normal business hours and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, 
shall have access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, 
documents, papers, records, etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices and 
procedures of the Contractor and involve transactions relating to this agreement. The 
Contractor agrees to maintain these records for a period of three years from the date of 
termination of this agreement. 

9. Nondiscrimination - During the performance of this agreement, the Contractor agrees to 
the following: No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, 
marital status, public assistance status, criminal record, creed, or national origin be excluded 
from full employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 
subjected to discrimination under any and all applicable federal and state laws against 
discrimination. 

10. Independent Contractor - Nothing contained in this agreement is intended or should be 
construed as creating the relationship of co-partners or joint ventures with the City or the 
City Police Department. No tenure or any rights or benefits, including Workers' 
Compensation, unemployment insurance, medical care, sick leave, vacation leave, 
severance pay, PERA, or other benefits available to City employees shall accrue to the 
Contractor or employees of the Contractor performing services under this agreement. 

11. Conditions of the Parties' Obligation - This agreement may be canceled by either party 
at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days' notice, in writing, delivered by mail, or in 
person. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the provisions of this 
agreement shall be valid only when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed by both 
parties, and attached to the original of this agreement. 

12. Compliance With Law - The Contractor shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws, 
statutes, ordinances, rules, and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted insofar as 
they relate to the Contractor's performance of the provisions of this agreement. 

13. Firearms - Unless specifically required by the terms of this contract, no provider of services 
pursuant to this contract, including, but not limited to, employees, agents, or subcontractors 
of the Contractor shall carry or possess a firearm on City premises. Violation of this 
provision shall be considered a substantial breach of the agreement. Violation of this 
provision is grounds for immediate suspension or termination of this contract, without notice, 
pursuant to Section 12. 

14. Savings Clause - If any section of this agreement is found to be invalid or not enforceable, 
the remainder of the agreement will remain in force and binding. 

3 



15. Governing Law - The laws of Minnesota shall govern the interpretation and prosecution of 
this agreement. 

16. Notices - If any official correspondence concerning this agreement needs to be 
communicated to the other party, the following shall be deemed the effective 
addresses 

As to the City: 

As to the Contractor: 

City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnel Avenue North 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

Youth Service Bureau, Inc. 
6120 Oren Avenue North, Box 12 
Stillwater, MN 55082 
Attn: Executive Director 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the City and the Contractor have executed this agreement this 

_____ day of _____________ , 2020. 

By:-------------
Mayor, City of Lakeland 

By: __________ _ 
Executive Director 
Youth Service Bureau, Inc. 

4 



To Mayor and City Council Members: 

The following are expenditures which need approval for payment: 

1. Northland Recreation, totaling $354.85. This was for two baby/toddler swings, chains, and
hardware at Humphries Park

2. BuildTec, totaling $2,100 for the removal and replacement of the skylight in the roof over the well
at Water Treatment Plant #1

Finally, a proposal from TruGreen for $4,354.40, which will include four (4) applications of fertilizer and 
weed prevention at all 3 parks in Lakeland and the grounds at City Hall for the year 2020. It will also include 
one (1) application of weed preventer and fertilizer at Plant #2.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Simon Wirth 
Water Operator, Public Works ‐ Lakeland, MN 
People Service, Inc. 

Agenda Item
4J



2020 N proposal-2020-03-24 19:49:11@2020 TruGreen L.P. All Rights Reserved

$4,354.40Grand Total

$0.00Total Sales Tax
Amount

$4,354.40Subtotal

690 Quinnell Ave N
Lakeland, MN 55043
USA

City Hall

Service Location:

(651) 436-8044

690 QUINNELL AVE N
LAKELAND, MN 55043
USA

CITY OF LAKELAND

Bill To:

651-248-7434

Skip Kalstabakken

Customer Information

Detail of Charges

Service Location
Line Item
Description

Round
#

Round Description*
Total
Price

City Hall Lawn Service 1
Early Spring - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed, crabgrass and pre-emergent weed
control

$87.00

City Hall Lawn Service 2
Late Spring - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed, crabgrass and pre-emergent weed control
(As Needed/Weather Dependent)

$87.00

City Hall Lawn Service 4 Late Summer - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed control (As Needed/Weather Dependent) $87.00

City Hall Lawn Service 5 Early Fall - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed control (As Needed/Weather Dependent) $87.00

Crocker Park Lawn Service 1
Early Spring - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed, crabgrass and pre-emergent weed
control

$448.80

Crocker Park Lawn Service 2
Late Spring - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed, crabgrass and pre-emergent weed control
(As Needed/Weather Dependent)

$448.80

Crocker Park Lawn Service 4 Late Summer - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed control (As Needed/Weather Dependent) $448.80

Crocker Park Lawn Service 5 Early Fall - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed control (As Needed/Weather Dependent) $448.80

CULLY PARK Lawn Service 1
Early Spring - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed, crabgrass and pre-emergent weed
control

$377.30

CULLY PARK Lawn Service 2
Late Spring - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed, crabgrass and pre-emergent weed control
(As Needed/Weather Dependent)

$377.30

CULLY PARK Lawn Service 4 Late Summer - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed control (As Needed/Weather Dependent) $377.30

CULLY PARK Lawn Service 5 Early Fall - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed control (As Needed/Weather Dependent) $377.30

Humphries Park Lawn Service 1
Early Spring - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed, crabgrass and pre-emergent weed
control

$132.00

Humphries Park Lawn Service 2
Late Spring - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed, crabgrass and pre-emergent weed control
(As Needed/Weather Dependent)

$132.00

Humphries Park Lawn Service 4 Late Summer - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed control (As Needed/Weather Dependent) $132.00

Humphries Park Lawn Service 5 Early Fall - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed control (As Needed/Weather Dependent) $132.00

WATER TREATMENT
PLANT #2

Lawn Service 2
Late Spring - Fertilizer, broadleaf weed, crabgrass and pre-emergent weed control
(As Needed/Weather Dependent)

$174.00



2020 N proposal-2020-03-24 19:49:11@2020 TruGreen L.P. All Rights Reserved

By: ________________________________________________________   Date: ___________________
REPRESENTATIVE/GENERAL MANAGER

Print Name: _________________________________________________   Date: ___________________
AUTHORIZED AGENT/CUSTOMER

Customer Signature: _________________________________________   Date: ___________________
AUTHORIZED AGENT/CUSTOMER



Invoice

Date

4/15/2020

Invoice #

7027

Bill To

City of Lakeland Water Works Building
16600 11th Street Court North
Lakeland, MN

14580 61st Street Court North
Stillwater, MN 55082

Job # Claim #Terms Rep

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

License #: BC694007
Phone: 651-439-0002
www. buildtecllc.com

Buildtec Contracting Company LLC

Item Code Description Amount

Skylight Remove existing flashing and skylight & install new. 2,100.00

$2,100.00

$2,100.00

$0.00





TO: Mayor and City Council   

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: Appoint SEH as City’s Representative to Subgroup 1 – 3M Settlement Fund 

DATE: April 21, 2020  

Background 
Dave Simons, SEH, has been attending meetings of Subgroup 1 or SG-1 which is a technical advisory 
group reviewing the technical aspects of water studies being conducted by the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency (MPCA) as part of the 3M Settlement Fund program.  This group is different than the 
Government Working Group that Lakeland resident, Craig Morris is a part of and serving as the city’s 
representative to the working group. 

Although Dave Simons has been attending SG-1 meetings per previous city staff direction, I think it would 
be appropriate if the City Council officially appointed SEH as the city’s representative to SG-1 allowing for 
either Dave Simons or his associate, Erik Hemmingsgard, to serve in this capacity. 

Discussion 
MPCA has a established a capacity grant program where the city of Lakeland could obtain up to $25,000 
in grant monies to cover SEH’s costs for involvement in the SG-1 committee.  We intend to apply for 
these monies to get reimbursed for a portion or all of the costs that SEH bills the city for in this regard. 
SEH has been billing the city separately for the costs associated with SG-1 so these are easy to track for 
their work on SG-1. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends appointing SEH to serve as the City’s official representative to the 3M Settlement 
Fund’s SG-1 committee. 

Agenda Item 
4K



TO: Mayor and City Council   

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: Approve Ordinance No. 2020-   An Ordinance Amending the Lakeland Code of 
Ordinances Amending Chapter 31.01, Council Commissions 

DATE: April 21, 2020 

Background 
At the March 17, 2020, the City Council provided direction to the City Attorney, to prepare an Ordinance 
amending the Lakeland Code of Ordinances, Chapter 31.01, Council Commissions.  The purpose of the 
amendment is to remove the requirement of having a personnel committee comprised of persons not 
serving on the city council as being involved in the handling of personnel matters.   

Discussion 
Employees hired by the city are directly accountable to the City Council.  The City Council is the body that 
should be hiring/dismissing employees, setting salaries, conducting performance evaluations, etc., not 
members of the public.  The proposed Ordinance removes having members of the Planning Commission 
being involved in personnel matters. 

Attached is the proposed Ordinance that resolves the above conflicts and confusion. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the approval of Ordinance No. 2020 – to amend the City’s Code of Ordinances dealing 
with personnel matters under Chapter 31.01 and authorizes the City Clerk-Treasurer to publish the 
Ordinance with it taking effect upon its adoption and publication according to law. 

Agenda Item 
4L



1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-_______ 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAKELAND CODE OF ORDINANCES AMENDING CHAPTER 
31.01, COUNCIL COMMISSIONS 

The City Council of the City of Lakeland, Washington County, Minnesota, does hereby ordain as follows: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 31.01 COUNCIL COMMISSIONS, OF THE CITY’S CODE 
OF ORDINANCES. 

That City Code Chapter 31.01 is hereby amended to remove the following section: 

Chapter 31.01 (D)(1)(2)  Staff/Personnel.  

(1) Chair of the Personal Committee, made up of representatives of the Planning Commission and a
member or members of the City Council as determined by the Council.

(2) Address matters, establish policies and make recommendations regarding personnel issues
(including salaries, position descriptions, hiring/dismissal, and the like) as directed by the City
Council. (Prior Code, § 205.03) (Am. Ord. 7508, passed 12-19-2006; Am. Ord. 7522, passed 7-
20-2010).

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY. 

In the event that court of competent jurisdiction adjudges any part of this ordinance to be invalid, such 
judgment shall not affect any other provisions of this ordinance not specifically included within that 
judgment. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. 

This ordinance takes effect upon its adoption and publication according to law. 

WHEREUPON, a vote, being taken upon a motion by Council member  and seconded 
by Council member    , the following upon roll call: 

Voting AYE: 
Voting NAY: 
Whereupon said Ordinance was declared passed adopted this  day of , 2020. 

By the affirmative vote of a majority of the City Council, and effective upon publication as required by 
law, the City of Lakeland hereby approves and enacts the foregoing Ordinance this _____ day of _____ 
2020.   



2 

ATTEST: PASSED: 

_____________________________ _____________________________ 
____________________________  ____________________________  
Andy Erickson, City Clerk  Richard Glasgow, Mayor 



WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

LAKELAND - 61

3/2/2020 4:01:15 PM WC20009016 16XXX  6th St N, LAKELAND ANIMAL BITE

3/2/2020 4:55:26 PM WC20009026 Hwy 95 Sb Jno I94, LAKELAND ACCIDENT

3/2/2020 6:54:18 PM WC20009048 16XXX  6th St N, LAKELAND MEDICAL

3/2/2020 9:44:17 PM WC20009066 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND THREATS

3/3/2020 3:53:45 PM WC20009146 XXX Quinmore Ave N, LAKELAND MEDICAL

3/3/2020 8:41:12 PM WC20009189 I94 Wb At Saint Croix Trl N, 
LAKELAND

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT

3/4/2020 1:57:32 AM WC20009221 SAINT CROIX TRL S, LAKELAND TRAFFIC STOP

3/4/2020 10:11:26 PM WC20009351 16XXX -16398 8TH ST N, 
LAKELAND

TRAFFIC STOP

3/5/2020 8:10:04 PM WC20009434 16XXX  6th St N, LAKELAND SHOTS FIRED/SHOOTING COMPLAINT

3/7/2020 12:56:18 AM WC20009620 16XXX  7th St S, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

3/7/2020 10:34:50 AM WC20009660 16XXX  6th St N, LAKELAND NOISE COMPLAINT/DISTURBANCE

3/8/2020 7:02:19 AM WC20009812 XXX Queenan Ave N, LAKELAND MEDICAL

3/9/2020 5:26:49 AM WC20009928 XXX QUIXOTE AVE N, LAKELAND FIRE

3/9/2020 10:33:26 PM WC20010036 XX SAINT CROIX TRL S, 
LAKELAND

DIRECTED PATROL

3/10/2020 12:21:14 PM WC20010102 XXX Queenan Ave S, LAKELAND PROPERTY DAMAGE

3/10/2020 5:40:58 PM WC20010136 Unknown, LAKELAND FOLLOW UP

3/11/2020 1:50:36 AM WC20010167 XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

3/11/2020 3:41:49 PM WC20010221 I94 Bridge (hudson): I94 Wb - Mn, 
LAKELAND

ROAD HAZARD

3/12/2020 9:00:02 AM WC20010313 XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND PARKING COMPLAINT

3/13/2020 6:06:28 PM WC20010524 16XXX  6th St N, LAKELAND ANIMAL COMPLAINT

3/14/2020 10:05:47 AM WC20010622 1XXX  Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC

3/14/2020 1:51:09 PM WC20010646 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE

3/14/2020 5:12:17 PM WC20010667 Cully Park, LAKELAND PARK INCIDENT-CITY/COUNTY

3/14/2020 7:45:25 PM WC20010687 Quixote Ave N / 5th St N, LAKELAND 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE

3/15/2020 11:43:29 AM WC20010778 XXX QUINNELL AVE N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

3/15/2020 1:14:37 PM WC20010787 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC

3/15/2020 11:27:36 PM WC20010862 1XXX  Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND FOLLOW UP

3/15/2020 11:28:12 PM WC20010864 XXX Queenan Ave N, LAKELAND MEDICAL

3/16/2020 8:46:34 AM WC20010891 16XXX  8TH ST N, LAKELAND FIRE

3/16/2020 5:09:57 PM WC20010947 16XXX  6th St N, LAKELAND CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE

3/17/2020 2:02:03 PM WC20011034 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND PARKING COMPLAINT

3/17/2020 7:36:00 PM WC20011080 15XXX -1100 SAINT CROIX TRL N, 
LAKELAND

TRAFFIC STOP

3/18/2020 3:01:25 PM WC20011165 16XXX  6th St N, LAKELAND FRAUD/SCAM

3/18/2020 9:31:08 PM WC20011202 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

3/19/2020 5:10:10 PM WC20011263 XX Quamwell Ave N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

3/19/2020 6:27:42 PM WC20011275 XX Quamwell Ave N, LAKELAND FOLLOW UP

3/20/2020 2:29:45 AM WC20011318 16XXX  Hudson Blvd N, LAKELAND OPEN DOOR/WINDOW

1Page

Incident Summary Report
From:3/1/2020 12:00:00 AM    To:3/31/2020 11:59:59 PM

PUBLIC
Agenda Item

5A



Agcy Date Citation
Number

Badge Officer 
Name

Citation 
Type

Block Street Name Str
Sfx

Cross Street 
Name

Cross
St Sfx

City Literal
Description

Statute

WCSO 3/4/2020 820012006401 WC130
97

B. 
Gunderson

Citation 16100 8TH ST N Lakeland REG-Expired Registration/# of 
Plates Reqd 

169.79.1

WCSO 3/10/2020 820012007001 WC130
97

B. 
Gunderson

Citation 800 SAINT CROIX TRL S Lakeland MOV-Speed-Exceed Limit 169.14.2(a)

WCSO 3/17/2020 820030007703 WC128
2

M. Ramos Citation 1400 SAINT CROIX TRL N Lakeland MOV-Lights-Display-Sunset to 
Sunrise 

169.48.1(a)(1)

Wednesday, April 01, 2020 5:20 AM 1 of 1

Citations for:  Lakeland
3/1/2020  To 3/31/2020



3/21/2020 12:24:43 PM WC20011468 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC

3/21/2020 3:56:40 PM WC20011489 16XXX  2nd St N, LAKELAND OVERDOSE

3/22/2020 1:09:48 PM WC20011608 16XXX  6th St N, LAKELAND ANIMAL COMPLAINT

3/22/2020 2:23:58 PM WC20011610 XXX Quinmore Ave N, LAKELAND MEDICAL

3/22/2020 11:01:27 PM WC20011690 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND OFFICER INFORMATION

3/23/2020 4:45:59 PM WC20011758 XXX Saint Croix Trl N, LAKELAND NEIGHBOR DISPUTE

3/23/2020 9:20:38 PM WC20011799 XX SAINT CROIX TRL S, 
LAKELAND

DIRECTED PATROL

3/24/2020 6:33:15 PM WC20011910 XXX Quehl Ave N, LAKELAND MEDICAL

3/26/2020 3:26:17 AM WC20012067 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

3/26/2020 11:33:51 AM WC20012093 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND stolen Vehicle

3/26/2020 12:34:44 PM WC20012096 XX Quamwell Ave S, LAKELAND WELFARE CHECK

3/26/2020 2:58:38 PM WC20012115 16XXX  5th St N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

3/26/2020 5:43:05 PM WC20012128 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND MEDICAL

3/26/2020 7:54:29 PM WC20012139 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND DRIVING COMPLAINT

3/26/2020 9:57:00 PM WC20012154 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND FOLLOW UP

3/27/2020 1:47:06 PM WC20012232 8TH ST N / QUINMORE AVE N, 
LAKELAND

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST

3/27/2020 2:33:13 PM WC20012237 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND GAS DRIVE OFF

3/27/2020 4:48:39 PM WC20012253 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND FIRE

3/30/2020 6:15:18 AM WC20012562 I94 Wb At Saint Croix Trl N, 
LAKELAND

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST

3/30/2020 10:53:46 AM WC20012587 XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

3/30/2020 1:53:28 PM WC20012616 XXX Saint Croix Trl N, LAKELAND MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

3/30/2020 2:01:48 PM WC20012618 XXX Saint Croix Trl N, LAKELAND CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST

3/31/2020 12:46:40 PM WC20012802 16XXX  6th St N, LAKELAND NEIGHBOR DISPUTE

3/31/2020 5:52:56 PM WC20012839 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND OFFICER INFORMATION

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 61

2Page

Incident Summary Report
From:3/1/2020 12:00:00 AM    To:3/31/2020 11:59:59 PM

PUBLIC
Agenda Item

5B













Lower St. Croix Valley 
Fire Protection District 

Post Office Box 234 
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043 

Financial Reports March 2020 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Financial Snapshot 

March 2020 

Balance Balance Balance March-20 Balance Net 

Fund Description 12/31/18 12/31/19 2/29/20 Accrual Adj. Income Expense Trfs 3/31/20 Inc (Exp) 

100 General Fund 
Cash & Transfers $110,971.49 $112,464.13 $146,902.54 ($23,184.54) $29,068.80 $33,841.66 $0.00 $118,945.14 ($4,772.86) 
AIR Tax Levy $0.00 $0.00 ($42,989.00) $42,989.00 $0.00 $0.00 
AIR Special $0.00 $6,795.00 $350.00 ($350.00) $0.00 $0.00 
Prepaid Insurance $13,808.00 $15,050.00 $10,588.00 ($2,234.00) $8,354.00 $0.00 
Accounts Payable ($24,857.59) ($28,565.36) ($24,346.28) ($1,079.59) ($25,425.87) $0.00 
Accrued Com2 & Payroll Liabilities ($38,679.71) ($43,993.60) ($24,276.50) ($16,140.87) ($40,417.37) $0.00 
Total 100 General Fund $61,242.19 $61,750.17 $66,228.76 $0.00 $29,068.80 $33,841.66 $0.00 $61,455.90 ($4, 772.86) 

150 Ambulance Fund 
Cash & Transfers $61,018.41 $84,816.79 $88,816.11 ($3,280.81) $13,671.05 $12,663.06 $0.00 $86,543.29 $1,007.99 
AIR Ambulance $97,139.91 $125,309.98 $118,040.95 $3,280.81 $121,321.76 $0.00 
Reserve - Uncollectible Billings ($38,783.66) ($69,294.76) ($70,142.82) $0.00 $2,035.83 ($72,178.65) {$2,035.83) 
Total 150 Ambulance Fund $119,374.66 $140,832.01 $136,714.24 $0.00 $13,671.05 $14,698.89 $0.00 $135,686.40 ($1,027.84) 

200 Debt Service Fund 
Cash $156,430.52 $127,673.49 $57,513.13 $0.00 $38.42 $0.00 $0.00 $57,551.55 $38.42 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refunding Note ($580,000.00) ($485,000.00) ($395,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($395,000.00) $0.00 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refund Note - Int Ex2 {$3,352.10) ($2,956.25) ($502.67) $0.00 $508.75 ($1,011.42) ($508.75) 
Total 200 Debt Service Fund ($426,921.58) ($360,282.76) ($337,989.54) $0.00 $38.42 $508.75 $0.00 ($338,459.87) ($470.33) 

Total 300 Medical Fund $8,346.95 $9,183.95 $10,120.40 $467.53 $0.00 $0.00 $10,587.93 $467.53 

Total 400 Tires & Batteries Fund $7,127.84 $5,538.42 $5,650.64 $55.41 $0.00 $0.00 $5,706.05 $55.41 

500 Equipment Funds 
500.1 Equipment - General $79,874.49 $69,031.86 $70,563.97 $757.67 $0.00 $0.00 $71,321.64 $757.67 
500.2 Equipment - Designated $5,000.00 $10,271.01 $14,801.62 $0.00 $210.94 $2,772.94 $0.00 $12,239.62 ($2,562.00) 
500.3 Equipment - Dive Team $20,090.66 $16,684.35 $22,673.16 $0.00 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $22,692.25 $19.09 
Total 500 Equipment Fund $104,965.15 $95,987.22 $108,038.75 $0.00 $987.70 $2,772.94 $0.00 $106,253.51 ($1,785.24) 

600 Vehicle Replacement Fund 
Cash -All Vehicles except Ambulance $838,598.31 $888,245.23 $897,891.11 ($8,409.53) $14,264.37 $1,234.41 $0.00 $902,511.54 $13,029.96 
Cash - Ambulance Replacement $152,686.14 $130,446.14 $133,696.14 $0.00 $1,730.00 $0.00 $135,426.14 $1,730.00 
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) $1,332,770.77 $1,219,128.72 $1,183,341.98 $0.00 $19,237.10 $1,164,104.88 ($19,237.10) 
#Ul Utility Vehicle Lease (US Bank 2. 79%) ($14,007.39) ($4,734.32) ($3,163.53) $788.14 $0.00 ($2,375.39) $0.00 
#Tl Tender 10 Yr Lease (US Bank 3.52%) ($155,117.18) ($129,470.13) ($125,108.78) $2,190.00 $0.00 ($122,918.78) $0.00 
#RI Rescue Pumper Lease (US Bank 2.61 %) ($420,946.50) ($363,929.06) ($354,280.80) $4,839.88 $0.00 ($349,440.92) $0.00 
#CV! Duty Vehicle Lease (US Bank 3.83%) $0.00 ($32,496.91) ($31,319.53) $591.51 $0.00 ($30,728.02) $0.00 
Total 600 Capital Replacement Fund $1,733,984.15 $1,707,189.67 $1,701,056.59 $0.00 $15,994.37 $20,471.51 $0.00 $1,696,579.45 ($4,477.14) 

700 Facilities Fund 
Cash - General $121,886.73 $123,774.35 $124,771.36 $0.00 $485.80 $0.00 $0.00 $125,257.16 $485.80 
Cash - Audit & Legal Reserve $2,880.00 $3,825.00 $140.00 $0.00 $21.20 $0.00 $118.80 ($21.20) 
Total 700 Facilities Fund $124,766.73 $127,599.35 $124,911.36 $0.00 $485.80 $21.20 $0.00 $125,375.96 $464.60 

Total 900 Designated Funds $141,960.44 $144,056.52 $144,393.72 $0.00 $155.29 $426.00 $0.00 $144,123.01 ($270.71) 

Total Fund Balances $1,874,846.53 $1,931,854.55 $1,959,124.92 $0.00 $60,924.37 $72,740.95 $0.00 $1,947,308.34 ($11,816.58) 

File: FD 2020 Financial Snapshot.xlsm Worksheet: Mar20 4/5/2020 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

March 2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020 Budget 

150 Total 100 150 Total YID% 
100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 

Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget 
Operating Income 
310.0 · Tax Levy- General 28,895 28,895 86,686 86,686 346,743 25.0% 260,057 346,743 340,610 317,488 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 19,184 19,184 52,775 52,775 305,000 17.3% 252,225 305,000 295,000 290,000 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments (5,603) (5,603) (22,037) (22,037) (140,000) 15.7% (117,963) (140,000) (130,000) (125,000) 
340.4/350.1 · EMT Trng Classes, Contrib and Grants 0 0 0 0 2,000 0.0% 2,000 2,000 2,500 0 
340.6 · Serv. Billed-Fire Dept/Rescue 0 0 0 0 1,500 0.0% 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 
360.0 · Interest Earned 174 89 263 627 293 920 2,000 46.0% 1,080 2,000 2,400 400 
361.0 · Fire Inspections/Burn Permits 0 0 225 225 2,000 11.3% 1,775 2,000 2,000 2,000 
362.0 · Other Income/Service Charges 0 0 0 0 208 208 500 41.6% 292 500 1,500 1,500 
Total Operating Income 29,069 13,671 42,740 87,538 31,240 118,777 519,743 22.9% 400,966 519,743 515,510 487,888 

Operating Expense 
401.0 · Personnel Cost 
401.1 · Comp-Board 15% Amb, 85% Fire 425 75 500 1,275 225 1,500 5,800 25.9% 4,300 5,800 5,600 5,150 
401.2 · Comp-Fire 11,765 11,765 22,765 22,765 98,000 23.2% 75,235 98,000 96,000 70,400 
401.3 · Comp-Ambulance 1,631 1,631 5,231 5,231 30,000 17.4% 24,769 30,000 30,000 43,100 
401.4 · Comp-Fire Chief 5,828 1,457 7,285 17,484 4,371 21,855 87,600 24.9% 65,745 87,600 85,000 80,000 
401.45 · Comp-FT Firefighter, EMT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
401.5 · Comp-Officers 548 137 685 3,869 967 4,836 18,600 26.0% 13,764 18,600 20,000 18,708 
401.6 · Comp-Fire Inspections 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
401.7 · Reimb Expense/Equip Allowance 1,398 1,398 4,198 4,198 10,160 41.3% 5,962 10,160 11,160 11,160 
401.8 · Comp-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,500 0.0% 2,500 2,500 3,500 4,000 
403.1 · FICA-Employers Portion 266 59 324 1,360 327 1,687 7,500 22.5% 5,813 7,500 8,000 5,500 
403.2 · Medicare-Employers Portion 119 28 147 662 175 836 3,500 23.9% 2,664 3,500 3,750 3,500 
403.6 · PERA EMS-Employers Portion 153 153 753 753 5,500 13.7% 4,747 5,500 3,920 3,500 
403.7 · PERA Police & Fire-Employers Portion 1,032 258 1,289 3,095 774 3,868 15,473 25.0% 11,605 15,473 14,620 13,360 
403.8 · Medical and Other Benefits 420 105 525 1,259 315 1,574 6,300 25.0% 4,726 6,300 6,500 6,300 
Total 401.0 · Personnel Cost 21,800 3,903 25,703 55,966 13,138 69,103 290,933 23.8% 221,830 290,933 288,050 264,678 

File: FD 2020 Stmt ofOps.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 4/5/2020 Page I of 4 l 



404.0 · Facilities & Admin - 15% Amb, 85% Fire 
404.5 · Comp - Facility Personnel 
404.6 · Employer Paid Taxes - Facility 
404.3 · Facility Cash Contrib - Ambulance 
405.0 · Taxes, Licenses, Fees 
405.5 · Professional Fees 
405.7 · Fire & Ambulance Billings & Collection 
406.1 · Light & Power 
407.1 · Heat 
408.1 · Telephone 
409.1 · Admin Office Supplies & Software 
415.1 · Repair & Maint- Building 
904.8 · Allocated Facilities to Ambulance 
Total 404.0 · Facilities & Administration 

410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire 
410.1 · Insurance-Vehicle Fleet 
410.2 · Insurance-Property 
410.4 · Insurance-Disability Income/AD&D 
410.5 · Insurance-General Liability 
410.8 · Insurance-Workers Compensation 
410.9 · Insurance-Floater (Equip) 
910 .8 · Allocated Insurance to Ambulance 
Total 410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

March2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020Budget 

150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 
100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual 

Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget 

393 393 966 966 5,000 19.3% 
60 60 146 146 750 19.5% 

350 350 1,050 1,050 4,200 25.0% 
7 7 79 79 350 22.5% 

2,100 2,100 6,300 6,300 19,250 32.7% 
225 225 995 995 6,500 15.3% 

80 80 80 80 8,500 0.9% 
351 351 1,910 1,910 4,500 42.4% 

1,106 1,106 2,307 2,307 7,000 33.0% 
305 305 817 817 6,000 13.6% 
306 306 651 651 5,000 13.0% 

{706} 706 0 {1,988} 1,988 0 0 
4,002 1,281 5,283 11,268 4,033 15,301 67,050 22.8% 

280 280 840 840 5,600 15.0% 
412 412 1,236 1,236 5,500 22.5% 
176 176 522 522 2,100 24.9% 
210 210 630 630 2,500 25.2% 

1,156 1,156 3,468 3,468 14,250 24.3% 
0 0 0 0 0 

(335} 335 0 (1,004} 1,004 0 0 
1,899 335 2,234 5,692 1,004 6,696 29,950 22.4% 

File: FD 2020 Stmt ofOps.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 4/5/2020 Page 2 of 4 

Remaining 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 
Budget Budget Budget Budget 

4,034 5,000 5,000 5,000 
604 750 750 750 

3,150 4,200 4,200 4,200 
271 350 300 200 

12,950 19,250 17,000 14,000 
5,505 6,500 6,000 6,000 
8,420 8,500 6,500 7,250 
2,590 4,500 3,500 4,000 
4,693 7,000 7,000 7,000 
5,183 6,000 6,000 6,750 
4,349 5,000 5,000 6,000 

0 0 0 0 
51,749 67,050 61,250 61,150 

4,760 5,600 9,700 8,450 
4,264 5,500 7,500 4,300 
1,578 2,100 2,000 2,000 
1,870 2,500 2,500 3,250 

10,782 14,250 10,000 11,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

23,254 29,950 31,700 29,000 

3 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

March2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020Budget 

150 Total 100 ISO Total YID% 
100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 

Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget 
411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 
411.2 · Minor Equipment - Fire 576 576 576 576 8,500 6.8% 7,924 8,500 9,000 9,000 
411.3 · Minor Equipment - Ambulance 457 457 690 690 1,200 57.5% 510 1,200 1,200 1,000 
412.2 · Supplies - Fire 0 0 254 254 1,400 18.1% 1,146 1,400 1,400 1,000 
412.3 ·Supplies-Ambulance 825 825 1,731 1,731 9,000 19.2% 7,269 9,000 9,000 9,000 
413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Fire 691 691 1,362 1,362 9,500 14.3% 8,138 9,500 9,500 8,000 
413.3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Ambulance 174 174 310 310 3,250 9.5% 2,940 3,250 3,250 2,500 
414.l · Equipment Maint (800 Mhz Radios) 2,701 2,701 2,701 2,701 11,000 24.6% 8,299 11,000 11,000 11,000 
414.2 · Vehicle Maintenance-Fire 2,288 2,288 8,027 8,027 12,000 66.9% 3,973 12,000 13,000 12,000 
414.3 · Vehicle Maintenance-Ambulance 0 0 777 777 2,000 38.8% 1,223 2,000 2,000 2,000 
415 .2 · Equipment Maintenance - Fire (llS) (115) 1,266 1,266 6,000 21.1% 4,734 6,000 6,000 6,000 
415 .3 · Equipment Maintenance - Ambulance 0 0 0 0 1,000 0.0% 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
417.3 · Ambulance Cash Contrib - I 00% Amb 1,625 1,625 4,875 4,875 19,500 25.0% 14,625 19,500 19,500 19,500 
418.3 · Command Veh Cash Contrib- 50% Amb 105 105 315 315 1,260 25.0% 945 1,260 1,260 1,260 
419.3 · EMS Equip Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 100 100 300 300 1,200 25.0% 900 1,200 1,200 1,200 
420.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 35 35 105 105 420 25.0% 315 420 420 420 
421.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 50% Amb 15 15 45 45 180 25.0% 135 180 180 180 
Total 411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 6,141 3,336 9,477 14,186 9,148 23,333 87,410 26.7% 64,077 87,410 88,910 85,060 

420.0 · Training 
422.2 · Training - Fire 0 0 85 85 18,000 0.5% 17,915 18,000 18,000 17,000 
422.3 · Training - Ambulance 3,684 3,684 3,962 3,962 5,000 79.2% 1,039 5,000 5,000 4,500 
422.4 · Training Exp - EMT/CPR Classes 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 420.0 · Training 0 3,684 3,684 85 3,962 4,047 23,000 17.6% 18,954 23,000 23,000 21,500 

430.0 · Other Expenses 
431.2 · Fire Prevention & Inspections 0 0 0 0 2,000 0.0% 2,000 2,000 1,000 750 
433.2 · Dues & Subs - Fire 0 0 635 635 2,200 28.9% 1,565 2,200 2,500 2,500 
433.3 · Dues & Subs - Amb 0 0 220 220 1,250 17.6% 1,030 1,250 1,250 500 
434.2 · Confer & Meetings - Fire 0 0 0 0 6,500 0.0% 6,500 6,500 6,000 5,500 
434.3 · Confer & Meetings - Amb 0 0 0 0 2,000 0.0% 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs 2,036 2,036 2,884 2,884 22,000 13.1% 19,116 22,000 20,500 17,500 
436.3 · Medical Direction Fees 0 0 1,623 1,623 1,650 98.4% 27 1,650 1,650 1,650 
437.3 · Medical Exams Cash Contrib - 20% Amb 125 125 375 375 1,500 25.0% 1,125 1,500 1,500 1,500 
Total 430.0 · Other Expenses 0 2,161 2,161 635 5,102 5,737 39,100 14.7% 33,363 39,100 36,400 31,900 

File: FD 2020 Sttnt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 4/5/2020 Page 3 of 4 L\ 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

March2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020 Budget 

150 Total 100 150 Total YID% 
100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 

Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget 

440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 20% Amb, 80% Fire 
440.1 · Employee Recruitment 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,300 2,200 2,100 
440.2 · Employee Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
940.0 · Allocated Recruit & Recog to Amb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,300 2,200 2,100 

Total Operating Expense 33,842 14,699 48,541 87,832 36,386 124,217 539,743 23.0% 415,526 I 539,743 531,510 495,388 

Net Operating Income (Expense) (4,773) (1,028) (5,801) (294) (5,146) (5,440) (20,000) (14,560) I (20,000) (16,000) (7,500) 

Other Income (Expense) 
388.8 · Trffrom Ambulance Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
388.9 · Trffrom Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 16,000 7,500 
888.1 · Trfto General Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.3 · Trfto Medical Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.4 · Trfto Tires & Batteries Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.5 · Trfto Equipment Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.6 · Trfto Vehicle Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888. 7 · Trfto Facilities Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.9 · Trfto Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Other Income (Expense) 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 16,000 7,500 

Net Income (Expense) (4,773) (1,028) (5,801) (294) (5,146) (5,440) 0 5,440 I 0 0 0 

Analysis of Ambulance Billings Fav (Unfav) 

340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 19,184 52,775 305,000 17.3% (252,225) 305,000 295,000 290,000 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments (5,603) (22,037) (140,000) 15.7% 117,963 (140,000) (130,000) (125,000) 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs {2,0362 {2,8842 {22,0002 13.1% 19,116 {22,0002 {20,5002 {17,5002 

Amb Billings Net of Adj and Provision 11,546 27,855 143,000 19.5% (115,145) 143,000 144,500 147,500 

(Amb Billing Adj + Provision) as % ofTotal Billings 39.8% 47.2% 53.1% 54.3% 53.1% 51.0% 49.1% 

File: FD 2020 Stmt ofOps.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 4/5/2020 Page 4 of 4 s 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District: Ambulance Billings 

Per Accountant 

Balance Beg of Period 

Actual Write offs of individual customer accounts 

Cash Recovery - Accounts Previously Written Off 

Billings/Sales: Regular 

Medicare Billing Adjustments 

Cash Collections - Active Accounts 

Credit Memos- Adjustments to Active Accounts 

Take back to Income - Undeterminable refunds 

Refunds/Payment Reversals - Active Accounts 

Provision for Uncollectible Billings 

Balance End of Period - Accountant 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve - 115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve - Uncollectible 
Accounts Receivable Uncollectible Billings Accounts Receivable Billings 

Mar-20 

$118,040.95 

$0.00 

$19,184.30 

($5,602.63) 

($10,300.86) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$121,321.76 

$70,142.82 

$0.00 

$0.00 

YTD 2020 

$125,309.98 

$0.00 

$52,775.20 

($22,036.67) 

($34,726.75) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$69,294.76 

$0.00 

$0.00 

~~-~ ~~~ 

$72,178.65 $121,321.76 $72,178.65 

Aging Analysis and Evaluation of Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts Prior Month 
0- 90 Days 
91 -180 Days 
181-270 Days 
271 - 360 Days 
361 + Days 

Total Accounts Receivable 

40% Provision for Accounts 181 - 360 Days 
100% Provision for Accounts 361 + Days 

Total Estimate of Reserve Needed for Uncollectible 
Accounts 

Current Reserve Balance Account 115.1 

Deficit (Excess) in Reserve 

$25,166.95 
$17,489.69 

$3,991.39 
$6,819.40 

_$_67,854.33 

$121,321.76 

$4,324.32 
$67,854.33 

$72,178.65 

$70,142.82 

$2,035.83 

20.7% 
14.4% 
3.3% 
5.6% 

55.9% 

100.0% 

Additional Provision for 
Uncollectible Accounts 
needed at 3/31/20 

FD 2020 Ambulance.xlsm Mar20 4/3/2020 

$26,324.62 
$15,409.06 

$6,637.84 
$6,164.40 

$63...1505.03 

$118_,040.95 

$5,120.90 
$63,505.03 

$68,625.93 

22.3% 
13.1% 
5.6% 
5.2% 

53.8% 

100.0% 

~ 



Checks Numbered 

From To 

14217 14230 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 12, 2020 through April 8, 2020 

Description 

Vendor Bill(s) 

14231 to 14234 + 202004 (022 to 04 7) 1st Qtr Member Payroll 

14235 OBRA on 1st Qtr Member Payroll 

202004001 

202004008 

202004012 

202004016 

202004048 

202004007 

202004011 

202004015 

202004021 

202004050 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: March 2020 Staff Payroll, Employee Exp Reimb, PERA & Payroll Taxes 

EFT: US Bank Equipment Finance: Monthly payments on four truck leases 

EFTs: US Bank Credit Card + Employee Expense Reimbursement 

EFT: Utilities, Trash, Phones and Fuel Cards 

EFT: PERA & Payroll Taxes on 1st Qtr Member Payroll 

Total Claims to Be Approved 

Checks: 14217 to 14235 

EFT/Direct Deposits: 202004: 001 to 050 

~Tht:Lk, . ' "' 
File: FD 2020 Claims to be Approved.xlsm Worksheet: Mar20 4/5/2020 

Total Amount 

$12,581.00 

$36,054.66 

$1,341.02 

$10,035.65 

$9,643.94 

$1,741.52 

$1,687.51 

$6,545.80 

$79,631.10 

7 



04/05/20 

-
Type 

BillPmt. .. 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Liability ... 

TOTAL 

BillPmt. .. 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

BillPmt. .. 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

BillPmt... 

Bill 

TOTAL 

BillPmt. .. 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt... 

Bill 

TOTAL 

BillPmt... 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bi/lPmt. .. 

Bill 

Date 
······--------

03/12/2020 

03/12/2020 

03/31/2020 

04108/2020 

03/31/2020 
03/31/2020 

04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 
03/31/2020 
03/31/2020 
03/31/2020 

04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 

04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 
03/31/2020 

04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 

04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 
03/31/2020 

04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 

Num 

14217 

2954288M 

14218 

14219 

254894 
254856 

14220 

111425 
109773 
109775 
111008 

14221 

20-20377 

14222 

75467724 
75218899 

14223 

Various 2019 2 .. 

14224 

in1429620 
in1436094 

14225 

6836-2 

Name 

Stryker Sales Corporation 

Madison National Life 

Aspen Mills 

Emergency Apparatus Maint.,lnc 

Emergency Services Marketing Corp 

Henry Schein 

Matheson Tri-Gas Inc 

MES (Municipal Emerg Serv) 

River Valley Printing 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 12 through April 8, 2020 

HealthEMS Subscription Fee 

1038894 

1038894 

Uniforms 
Uniforms 

Engine E2 
Engine E2 
TenderT1 
Rescue E1 (R1) 

Memo 

Year two of three year subscription, lamResponding.com 5/24/20-5/23/21 

Medical equipment/supplies 
Medical equipment/supplies 

customer number FA892 

oxygen 

Blitz nozzle 
Sensit gas monitor 

1,295 Covid19 inserts for Afton newsletter 

Account 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

405.7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

212. 7 · STD - Madison Natl Life 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

411.2 · Minor Equip - Fire 
411.2 · Minor Equip - Fire 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

414.2 · Vehicle Main! - Fire 
414.2 · Vehicle Maint - Fire 
414.2 · Vehicle Main!- Fire 
414.2 · Vehicle Main! - Fire 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

408.1 · Telephone 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

412.3 ·Supplies-Ambulance 
412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

412.3 · Supplies -Ambulance 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

411.2 · Minor Equip - Fire 
411.2 · Minor Equip - Fire 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 

Class 

150 Ambulance Fund 

100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

150 Ambulance Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 

150 Ambulance Fund 

500.2 Equipment - ... 
500.2 Equipment - .. 

100 General Fund 

Paid Amount 

8 

(200.00) 

(200.00) 

(24.60) 

(24.60) 

(29.70) 
(309.49) 

(339.19) 

(1,380.44) 
(265.00) 
(265.00) 
(265.00) 

(2,175.44) 

(735.00) 

(735.00) 

(313.60) 
(142.60) 

(456.20) 

(368.83) 

(368.83) 

(1,675.00) 
(796.00) 

(2,471.00) 

(155.00) 



04/05/20 

Type Date Num Name 

TOTAL 

Bill Pm!. .. 04/08/2020 14226 South Central Technical College 

Bill 03/31/2020 654025 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ... 04/08/2020 14227 Transmedic Medical Billing Services 

Bill 03/31/2020 Jan2020 
Bill 03/31/2020 Mar2020 

TOTAL 

Bill Pm!. .. 04/08/2020 14228 Wash Cty (Pub Safety Radio) 

Bill 03/31/2020 172340 

TOTAL 

BillPmt ... 04/08/2020 14229 Niedzwiecki, Thomas H. 

Bill 03/30/2020 Sales Tax 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ... 04/08/2020 14230 Niedzwiecki, Thomas H. 

Bill 03/31/2020 033120 

TOTAL 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 12 through April 8, 2020 

Memo Account 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Simon Wirth: 2020 Fire School Mini conference (to be reimbursed by Relief A... 422.2 · Training-Fire Department 

Ambulance billings: 14 runs @$17.00 
Ambulance billings: 11 runs@$17.00 

acct# 30145 

radios 1st quarter 2020 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

405. 7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 
405. 7 Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

414.1 · 800 Mhz Radio User Fees 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Research & Prepare documentation & requests for sales tax refunds: 4 years... 405.5 · Professional Fees 

Std Monthly Accounting Services 
Std Monthly Postage, Envelopes, Labels, etc 
Monthly Chg for Quickbooks incl Payroll Service & Forms 
Monthly copies of Financial Reports 
Postage re. ma'i/ing 2019 annual report to 4 Cities 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

405.5 · Professional Fees 
409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 
409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 
409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 
409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 

Class 

900 Designated Fu ... 

150 Ambulance Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 

100 General Fund 

900 Designated Fu .. 

100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
700 Facilities Fund 

Paid Amount 

CJ 

(155.00) 

(130.00) 

(130.00) 

(238.00) 
(187.00) 

(425.00) 

(2,700.54) 

(2,700.54) 

(150.00) 

(150.00) 

(2,100.00) 
(30.00) 
(75.00) 
(24.00) 
(21.20) 

(2,250.20) 



I -
2 -

3 

....i... 

...1... 

6 -
...2.. 

....!.. 

....2... 

10 ,__ 

....!l. 

Jl 

13 ,__ 

14 ,__ 

.11 

16 ,__ 

..!1. 

.l! 

.12. 

20 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Wages and Reimb Exp/Equip Allowances Paid in April 2020 for Services Rendered First Quarter 2020 

Claims dated April 8, 2020 

Al B C I D E F J K 

6 Quarterly Wages Subject to Payroll Taxes+ REEA 

100 General 

How Paid I 00 General Fund Fund 

Fire Dept 401.21 Gross Pay incl 
Employee CK DD (Total Wages) REEA REEA Check Number 

I Armstrong, Jeremy P DD 995.42 150.00 1,145.42 202004022 

2 Barcus, David DD 500.82 150.00 650.82 202004023 

3 Bryant, Wendy L DD 40.61 50.00 90.61 202004024 

4 Campbell, Michael DD 284.53 150.00 434.53 202004025 

5 Corey, Robert J DD 1,327.45 150.00 1,477.45 202004026 

6 Cruz, Michael A. CK 1,495.03 150.00 1,645.03 14231 

7 Fogarty, Steven DD 1,825.29 150.00 1,975.29 202004027 

8 Hannigan, William (Chip) J. DD 2,397.14 150.00 2,547.14 202004028 

9 Jacobs, Steven L. DD 601.40 150.00 751.40 202004029 

10 Johnson, Kevin R. CK 868.66 150.00 1,018.66 14232 

11 Jurek, John C. CK 793.65 150.00 943.65 14233 

12 Kirby, Kevin M. DD 2,729.56 150.00 2,879.56 202004030 

13 Kirby, Sherry K. DD 1,806.48 150.00 1,956.48 202004031 

14 Kleinschmidt, Megan L. DD 1,826.43 150.00 1,976.43 202004032 

15 Malecek, Kevin DD 366.62 150.00 516.62 202004033 

16 McKenzie, Brenda M DD 1,308.26 150.00 1,458.26 202004034 

17 Michel, Greimrv P. DD 1,683.25 150.00 1,833.25 202004035 

File: FD 2020 Quarterly Payroll.xlsm Worksheet: Apr20 4/5/2020 Page I of2 /0 



1 -
2 -

3 

21 -
22 -
23 -
24 -
25 -
26 -
27 -
28 -
29 -
30 -
31 ----
32 -
33 ----
34 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Wages and Reimb Exp/Equip Allowances Paid in April 2020 for Services Rendered First Quarter 2020 

Claims dated April 8, 2020 

Al B C I D E F J K 

6 Quarterly Wages Subject to Payroll Truces+ REBA 

100 General 

How Paid 100 General Fund Fund 

Fire Dept 401.21 Gross Pay incl 
Employee CK DD (Total Wages) REBA REBA Check Number 

18 Muenchow, Darren DD 506.83 150.00 656.83 202004036 

19 Nelson, Shane W DD 1,147.62 150.00 1,297.62 202004037 

20 O'Brien, Mary (Bridget) B. CK 917.19 150.00 1,067.19 14234 

21 Parker, Doug DD 593.92 150.00 743.92 202004038 

22 Piscitello, Ralph M. DD 1,177.64 150.00 1,327.64 202004039 

23 Schneider, David T. DD 2,087.88 150.00 2,237.88 202004040 

24 Seeberger, Judy DD 746.17 150.00 896.17 202004041 

25 Talcott, Brian C. DD 830.22 150.00 980.22 202004042 

26 Wagner, Shane DD 604.81 98.06 702.87 202004043 

27 Wall, Kevin C. DD 610.95 150.00 760.95 202004044 

28 Wandschneider, Todd DD 819.39 150.00 969.39 202004045 

29 Wirth, Simon T DD 963.38 150.00 1,113.38 202004046 

- - -

I Totals I $31,856.60 $4,198.06 $36,054.66 

File: FD 2020 Quarterly Payroll.xlsm Worksheet: Apr20 4/5/2020 Page 2 of2 // 



04/05/20 

Type Date Num 

Liability... 04/08/2020 14235 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 03/31/2020 202004001 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 03/31/2020 202004002 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 03/31/2020 202004003 

Name 

Nationwide Retirement Solutions 

Corey, Robert 

Stanley, James F. 

Stanley, Margaret M 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 12 through April 8, 2020 

Entity No. 2360 

Entity No. 2360 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Memo Account 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking. US Bank 

212.5 Withholding· OBRA Def Comp 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

401.51 · Comp - Officers Actual 
401.51 · Comp - Officers Actual 
115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rec. 
115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rec. 
212.1 · Withholding-Federal Inc Tax 
403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 
403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability • Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability -Actual 
403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 
403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability -Actual 
211 O · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

401.4 · Comp • Fire Chief 
401.4 · Comp - Fire Chief 
212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 
212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 
403.7 · PERA Police & Fire - Employer 
403.7 · PERA Police & Fire. Employer 
212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff 
403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 
403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 
403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 
403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 
212.7 ·STD· Madison Natl Life 
212.1 · Withholding. Federal Inc Tax 
403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 
403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability· Actual 
212.2 · Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 
211 O · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

404.5 · Comp - Facility Personnel 
212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 
404.6 · Emplyer Pd Tax & Benef - Facil 
212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 
403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability· Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability. Actual 
403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 
212.4 Medicare Liability-Actual 

Class 

150 Ambulance Fund 
100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 
100 General Fund 

150 Ambulance Fund 
100 General Fund 

150 Ambulance Fund 
100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 
100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 
100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 

100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 
100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 

100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 

100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

Paid Amount 

,~ 

(1,341.02) 

(1,341.02) 

(65.07) 
(260.31) 

(8.00) 
(32.00) 

1.00 
(4.04) 

(16.14) 
20.18 
20.18 
(0.94) 
(3.78) 
4.72 
4.72 

339.48 

0.00 

(5,827.88) 
(1,456.97) 

687.69 
171.92 

(1,031.54) 
(257.88) 

1,289.42 
(400.00) 
(100.00) 

(19.68) 
(4.92) 

24.60 
679.00 
(90.30) 
(22.58) 
112.88 
112.88 
356.00 

5,777.36 

0.00 

(393.38) 
25.57 

(29.50) 
29.50 

(24.39) 
24.39 
24.39 
(5.70) 
5.70 
5.70 



04/05/20 

Type Date Num Name 

TOTAL 

Liability... 03/30/2020 202004004 QuickBooks Payroll Service 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

TOTAL 

Liability... 03/31/2020 202004005 PERA (Staff) 

TOTAL 

Liability... 03/31/2020 202004006 IRS (Fonm 941) 

TOTAL 

Liability... 03/31/2020 202004007 MN Dept of Revenue 

TOTAL 

Bill Pm!... 04/08/2020 202004008 US Bank (2019 CV1 Chev Duty Vehicle) 

Bill 03/31/2020 408440915 

TOTAL 

Bill Pm!... 04/08/2020 202004009 US Bank (4153 U1 Util Truck) 

Bill 03/31/2020 409642246 

TOTAL 

BillPmt ... 04/08/2020 202004010 US Bank (4156 Tender) 

Bill 03/31/2020 409835451 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt... 04/08/2020 202004011 US Bank (4158 R1 Rescue) 

Bill 03/31/2020 409665205 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 12 through April 8, 2020 

Memo 

Direct Deposit 

Created by Payroll Service on 03/23/2020 

Fee for 3 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 
Created by Payroll Service on 03/23/2020 

076700 

076700 
076700 
076700 
076700 

TIN 41-1713964 

TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 

4413451 

4413451 

Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665 

Principal Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: CV1 2 .. 
Interest Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: CV1 20 ... 

Cust Credit Acct No. 1097665 

Interest Pymt USB 2.79% U1 Utility Truck 
Principal Pymt USB 2.79% U1 Utility Truck 

Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665 

Principal Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 4 ... 
Interest Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 41 ... 

Lease Sch No. 077-0019928-001 Credit Acct #1097665 

R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.61 %: Principal 

Account 

211 O · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 
211 O · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 
212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 
212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 
212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

212.1 · Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 
212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability - Actual 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking -US Bank 

212.2 · Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 

103. 1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

265.3 · US Bank 3.83% 2019 Duty Vehicle 
219.3 · Ace Int USB 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking -US Bank 

218.3 · Ace Int USB 2.79% U1 Util Trk 
265.1 · USB 2.79% U1 Util Trk60 Mos 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

264.9 · USB10 Y Lease 3.42% 4156 Te ... 
218.4 · Ace Int USB 3.42% 4156 Tender 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

265.2 · USB10YLease2.61% R1 Rescue 

Class 

100 General Fund 

Paid Amount 

/3 

337.72 

0.00 

(5.25) 
(6,454.56) 

(6,459.81) 

(859.61) 
(1,289.42) 

(25.57) 
(29.50) 

(2,204.10) 

(680.00) 
(123.30) 
(123.30) 

(44.57) 
(44.57) 

(1,015.74) 

(356.00) 

(356.00) 

(591.51) 
(99.96) 

(691.47) 

(7.35) 
(788.14) 

(795.49) 

(2,190.00) 
(356.54) 

(2,546.54) 

(4,839.88) 



04/05/20 

Type 

TOTAL 

BillPmt. .. 

Bill 

TOTAL 

BillPmt. •• 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Check 

TOTAL 

Date 

04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 

04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 

04/07/2020 

Bill Pmt... 04/08/2020 

Bill 03/31/2020 

TOTAL 

Bill Pm!... 04/08/2020 

Bill 03/31/2020 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ... 04/08/2020 

Bill 03/31/2020 

TOTAL 

BillPmt. .. 04/08/2020 

Bill 03/31/2020 

TOTAL 

Bill Pm! ... 04/08/2020 

Bill 03/31/2020 

TOTAL 

Num 

202004012 

1/2 Cell Phone 

202004013 

Relief Assn Trng 

202004014 

202004015 

March2020 

202004016 

032620 

202004017 

822191 

202004018 

9850653347 

202004019 

9849593189 

Name 

Kirby, Kevin {DD} (Reimb Exp) 

Wirth, Simon {DD} Reimb Exp 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

US Bank Edge ••. 2357 (EFT) 

CP Energy {EFT} 5185087-3 

Maroney's Sanitation {EFT} 

Verizon {EFT} (842011502-00001) 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 12 through April 8, 2020 

Memo 

R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: Interest 

Reimburse Expenses 

Reimb for 1/2 Cell Phone Purchase (T Mobile) 

Simon Wirth: Relief Assoc Trng Mankato 3/7 /20 

Created by Direct Deposit Service on 04/04/2020 

Fee for 2 direct deposit(s) at $1. 75 each 

St Croix Valley Fire CPN 001574839 

Office supplies 
Fire equip 
Amb equip 
Fire veh main! 
Bldg supplies 
Fire equip maint 
Amb training 
Fire equip 

acct #5185087-3, Meter No. M20161677635 

Natural Gas Heat 

trash hauling 

account# 842011502-00001 

Wireless air cards for truck computers 

Verizon Wireless {EFT} (986696443-000 •.. 

Share Plan for Officers, Aircard Ambulance and Ambulance 

Account 

218.2 - Ace Int USB 2.61% R1 Rescue 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

411.3 · Minor Equip -Ambulance 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

422.2 · Training-Fire Department 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

405.0 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 
411.2 - Minor Equip • Fire 
411.3 · Minor Equip • Ambulance 
414.2 · Vehicle Maint - Fire 
415.1 · Repair & Maint - Building 
415.2 - Equip Maint - Fire 
422.3 · Training-Ambulance 
411.2 · Minor Equip - Fire 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

407.1 - Heat 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

415.1 · Repair & Maint. Building 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking. US Bank 

408.1 · Telephone 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

408.1 - Telephone 

Class 

150 Ambulance Fund 

900 Designated Fu .. 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 
500.2 Equipment - ... 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

Paid Amount 
-·-----

(770.56) 

§_,610.44 

(350.00) 

(350.00) 

(146.00) 

(146.00) 

(3.50) 

(3.50) 

(20.85) 
(237.20) 
(107.11) 
(112.44) 
(169.99) 

(8.99) 
(283.50) 
(301.94) 

(1,242.02) 

(351.35) 

(351.35) 

(135.92) 

(135.92) 

(75.06) 

(75.06) 

(180.74) 

(180.74) 

IL{ 



04/05/20 

-
Type 

Bill Pmt ..• 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt... 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 
-------------
04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 

04/08/2020 

03/31/2020 

Num 

202004020 

64116793 

202004021 

675425259 

Name 

WEX Bank {EFl} 

Xcel Energy EFT (51-4542905-6) 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 12 through April 8, 2020 

Acct No. 0424-00-382678-1 

Fuel Fire 
Ambfuel 

Memo 

account # 51-4542905-6, premise # 302291334 

Fire Station Electricity 

Account 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil • Fire 
413.3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Ambulance 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

406.1 · Light & Power 

Class 

100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 

100 General Fund 

Paid Amount 

/6 

(691.19) 
(173.61) 

(864.80) 

(79.64) 

(79.64) 



04/05/20 

Type Date Num Name 

Liability... 04/08/2020 202004048 PERA (Staff) 

TOTAL 

Liability... 04/08/2020 202004049 IRS (Fonm 941) 

TOTAL 

Liability... 04/08/2020 202004050 MN Dept of Revenue 

TOTAL 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 12 through April 8, 2020 

076700 

076700 
076700 

TIN 41-1713964 

TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 

4413451 

4413451 

Memo Account 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 
212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

212.1 · Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 
212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability -Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability - Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability -Actual 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

212.2 · Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 

Class Paid Amount 
--·------

/IP 

(532.91) 
(753.03) 

(1,285.94) 

(838.00) 
(461.90) 
(461.90) 

(1,533.03) 
{1,533.03) 

(4,827.86) 

(432.00) 

(432.00) 



Al B 

1 

2 -
3 # From -
4 1 General (35229-101) -
5 2 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
6 3 General (35229-101) -
7 4 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
8 5 General (35229-101) -
9 - 6 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

10 - 7 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

11 - 8 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

12 - 9 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

13 10 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) -
14 11 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) -
15 12 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) -
16 13 General (35229-101) -
17 14 Equipment - Designated 500.2 (35229-111) 

i--

18 15 Facility (35229-107) 
i--

19 16 General (35229-101) -
20 17 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
21 18 Designated - General 500.1 (35229-109) -
22 

I 

LSCVFPD 
Fund Transfers 

C 

4M Fund Accounts 

To 

Equipment - General 500.1 (35229-105) 

Equipment - General 500.1 (35229-105) 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) 

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) 

Facility (35229-107) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

Equipment- Designated 500.2 (35229-111) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

I 

Month of: 

D I E 

March-20 

d!!1!!lll1!. Comments 

$583.33 Mar20 Equipment Levy 

$100.00 Mar20 Amb Cash Contrib - Equipment 

$13,177.08 Mar20 Vehicle Replacement Levy 

$1,730.00 Mar20 Amb Cash Contrib - Vehicles 

$333.33 Mar20 Medical Levy 

$125.00 Mar20 Amb Cash Contrib- Medical 

$50.00 Mar20 Amb Cash Contrib - Tires and Batteries 

$350.00 Mar20 Amb Cash Contrib - Facilities 

$795.49 4153 Util Truck Loan Pymt 

$2,546.54 4156 Tender Loan Pymt 

$5,610.44 4158 Rescue Loan Pymt 

$691.47 2019 Chev Tahoe Duty Veh Loan Pymt 

$200.00 500.2 Equipment - Designated Fund Revenue 

$2,772.94 500.2 Equipment- Designated Fund Expense 

$21.20 Facility Fund Expense 

$10,300.86 Mar20 Amb Receipts 

$10,308.06 Mar20 Amb Expenses 

$426.00 500.1 Designated Fund Expense - General 

?L--1/- ~ -:><::::----

/7 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
1560 St. Croix Trail South 

April 9, 2020 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 234 - Lakeland, MN 55043 
(651) 436-7033 • FAX (651) 436-1682 

To: Mayors and Council Members of Afton, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix 
Beach and St. Mary's Point 

Subject: Fire District Budget and Levies for 2021 

On behalf of the Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District please find enclosed the 
2021 Operating and Debt Service Budgets and Tax Levies as approved by the Fire 
District Board on April 8, 2020. 

Please use these schedules in your 2021 Budget process. At your request, I or another 
Fire District Representative are available to present the budget and levy at an upcoming 
Council meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Wilson, Fire District Board Chair 
Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Tomwilson68@msn.com 
651-253-9496 (mobile) 

Providing Fire and Ambulance Service for the Communities of: 
Afton - Lakeland - Lakeland Shores - Lake St. Croix Beach - St. Mary's Point 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
2021 Operating and Debt Service Budgets and Tax Levies 

The overall increase in the Operating Tax Levy is 3.91%. Individual City 'Yo may vary depending on 
the changes in population and tax capacity. The Debt Service Tax Levy is $96,000, no change 
from 2020. 

Schedules Attached: 
A.2021 Operating Tax Levy - Summary Allocation 
B. Tax Levy Summary, Reserve Funding Summary and Yearly Operations Budget Summary 
C. Budget FY 2021 Worksheet 
D.2021 Debt Service Tax Levy Allocation 
E.2018 Population and Household Estimates (Final) as published by Metropolitan Council 
F. Washington County Final Pay 2020 Market and Net Tax Capacity Values issued 3/23/20 

Approved by Fire District Board on April 8, 2020 



2021 Operating Tax Levy- Summary Allocation 
LSCV FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

Total Operating Tax Levy ~36,033] COMBINED 
POPULATION TAX TAX CAPACITY PERCENT 2021 2020 PERCENT 

CITY POPULATION %0FTOTAL CAPACITY %OF TOTAL OFTOTAL Levy Levy INCREASE INCREASE 

AFTON 3024 46.0134% $7,710,660 58.3675% 52.1904% $279,758 $263,651 $16,107 6.11% 

LAKELAND 1811 27.5563% $2,712,983 20.5365% 24.0464% $128,897 $127,961 $936 0.73% 

LAKELAND SHORES 320 4.8691% $683,986 5.1776% 5.0234% $26,927 $26,163 $764 2.92% 

LAKE ST CROIX BEACH 1049 15.9617% $1,237,487 9.3674% 12.6645% $67,886 $65,623 $2,263 3.45% 

ST MARY'S POINT 368 5.5995% $865,422 6.5510% 6.0753% $32,565 $32,470 $95 0.29% 

6572 100.0000% $13,210,538 100.0000% 100.000% $536,033 $515,868 $20,165 3.91% 

-
SOURCES: POPULATION - METROPOLITAN COUNCIL Metropolitan Council - 2018 Final $541,661 

(THIS WILL CHANGE ONLY IF CORRECTED BY MET COUNCIL) ($5,628} 
TOTAL TAX CAPACITY-WASHINGTON COUNTY Final Pay 2020Values 

TAX CAPACITY IS BASED ON TOTAL BEFORE DEDUCTIONS $20,000 

BASIS FOR APPORTIONMENT TO CITIES: 50% ON POPULATION AND 50% ON TAX CAPACITY 

THIS TABLE SHOWS THE EFFECTIVE COST PER PERSON, 

PER DOLLAR OF TAX CAPACITY AND PER HOUSEHOLD 

FOR EACH CITY. 

COST/CAPITA COST/TAX CAP COST/HH Households 

Rank Rank Ran 2018 

AFTON $92.51 1 $0.036 5 $247.35 1 1,131 

LAKELAND $71.17 4 $0.048 2 $185.20 4 696 

LAKELAND SH $84.15 3 $0.039 3 $226.28 2 119 

LAKE SCB $64.71 5 $0.055 1 $150.19 5 452 

ST MARY'S PT $88.49 2 $0.038 4 $220.03 3 148 

TOTAL DISTRIC1 $81.56 $0.041 $210.54 I 2,546 

D:\LSCVFPD\FD 2021\FD Budget 2021 Vl.5 Final.xlsx Oper Tax Levy Allocated 4/9/2020 fr 



CONFIDENTIAL 

Tax Levy Summary 
Funding_ Area 
I. Reserve Funding 

11. General Operations (Fire & Ambulance) 

,TOTAL TAX LEVY FOR YEAR 

Yearly Operations Summary 

Total II. A. · Oper Tax Levies & Dist Inc 

District Income 

II. B. Operating Expense 
Total 11. BI. · Board, Fire & Amb Personnel 
Total II.BZ. · Facilities & Administration 
Total 11.B3. · Insurance 
Total 11.B4. · Vehicles & Equipment 
Total 11.BS. · Training 
Total II.B6, · Other Expenses 
Total 440.0 - Recruit and Recog 

Total 11.B. Operating Expense 
Net Transfers 

Net II. Oper Funding Required 

Tax Levy for 

2021 

$157,288 

$378,745 

$536,033 

Actual 2016 

$161,116 

$210,927 
$55,071 
$37,508 
$71,202 
$17,050 
$26,953 

$2,033 

$420,744 

($34,500) 

$294,128 

Budgeted Levy Historical Summary 
Budget2016 

310.0 · Budgeted Tax Levies $448,115 

Budgeted Tax Levy Increase$ 
Budgeted Tax Levy Increase % 

Reserve Funding Summary 

Reserve Fund 

Medical Reserve 

Tires & Batteries Reserve 

Equipment Replacement Reserve 

Vehicle Replacement Reserve - Fire 

Facility Reserve 

Designated Funds 

Net Reserve Funding from Cities 

Projections 
Actual 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Budget2020 Budget2021 2022 2023 

$169,526 $202,207 $191,004 $173,000 $173,500 $177,325 $181,758 

$260,553 $262,800 $269,800 $290,933 $291,235 $298,206 $305,661 
$56,663 $59,983 $64,765 $67,050 $72,000 $68,726 $70,444 
$30,062 $29,171 $27,183 $29,950 $29,950 $30,699 $31,466 
$86,559 $78,989 $85,831 $87,410 $89,010 $89,595 $91,835 
$12,037 $16,812 $25,610 $23,000 $23,000 $23,575 $24,164 
$40,555 $44,723 $38,119 $39,100 $44,750 $40,078 $41,079 

$2,015 $2,100 $2,200 $2,300 $2,300 $2,358 $2,416 

$488,444 $494,578 $513,508 $539,743 $552,245 $553,237 $567,067 

$10,000 $0 $0 

$308,918 $292,371 $322,504 $366,743 $378,745 $375,912 $385,309 

Budget2017 Budget2018 Budget 2019 Budget2020 Budget2021 2022 2023 

$468,691 $480,473 $503,555 $515,868 $536,033 $541,661 $568,744 

$20,576 $11,782 $23,082 $12,313 $20,165 $25,793 $27,083 
4.59% 2.63% 4.92% 2.45% 3.91% 5.00% 5.00% 

D:\LSCVFPD\FD 2021\FD Budget 2021 Vl.5 Final.xlsx Budget Summary 4/9/2020 

2021 

Fund Balance 
(Cash) Tax Levy for 

12/31/19 2021 

$9,184 $4,000 

$5,538 $2,000 

$69,032 $7,000 

$888,245 $161,288 

$123,774 $3,000 

$144,056 ($20,000) 

$1,239,829 $157,288 

2024 

$186,302 

$313,303 
$72,206 
$32,253 
$94,131 
$24,768 
$42,106 

$2,477 

$581,244 

$394,942 

2024 

$597,182 

$28,437 
5.00% 

f> 



CONFIDENTIAL 

I. Tax Levies - Reserve Funds 

Tax Levy - Medical 

Tax Levy- Tires & Batteries 

Tax Levy - Equipment Replacement 

Tax Levy - Vehicle Replacement 

Tax Levy - Facility & Annual Audit 

Tax Levy - Designated Fund 

Total I.A. Tax Levies - Reserve Funds 

II. Income and Expense - Operations (F& A) 

II. A. · Operating Tax Levies & District Income 

340.0 · Ambulance Service Billings 

340.3 - Ambulance Billing Adjustments 

340.6 · Fire & Rescue Services 

345.0/350.1 - EMT Tmg Classes, Contrib & Grants 

360.0 · Interest Earned 

361.0 · Fire Inspections/Bum Permits 

362.0 · Other Income/Service Charges 

Subtotal- District Income 

310.0- Tax Levy- General Operations 

Total II. A. · Oper Tax Levies & Dist Inc 

Actual 2016 

$3,000 

$0 

$7,000 

$143,261 

$0 

$0 

$ 153,261 

43.94% 

$260,630 

($114,531) 

$375 

$10,670 

$326 

$2,150 

$1,496 

$161,116 

$294,854 

$455,970 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Budget FY 2021 Worksheet 

Actual 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Budget2020 Budget2021 

$4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 

$0 $2,000 

$7,000 $7,000 $2,400 $7,000 $7,000 

$147,559 $151,985 $156,545 $158,125 $161,288 

$0 $3,000 
($20,000) ($20,000) 

$158,559 $162,985 $162,945 $149,125 $157,288 

43.80% 42.37% 44.30% 45.90% 45.90% 

$285,840 $327,530 $313,834 $305,000 $305,000 

($125,202) ($138,765) ($139,027) (140,000) (140,000) 

$2,775 $750 $0 $1,500 $1,000 

$450 $1,988 $8,935 $2,000 $2,000 

$1,131 $3,163 $4,386 $2,000 $3,000 

$2,450 $2,075 $2,512 $2,000 $2,000 

$2,082 $5,466 $365 $500 $500 

$169,526 $202,207 $191,004 $173,000 $173,500 

$310,131 $317,487 $340,611 $366,743 $378,745 

$479,657 $519,694 $531,615 $539,743 $552,245 

%Change 
2020-2021 

0.0% 

0.0% 

2.0% 

0.0% 

5.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-33.3% 

0.0% 

50.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.3% 

3.3% 

2.3% 

D:\LSCVFPD\FD 2021 \FD Budget 2021 VI .5 Final.xlsx Operational Budget 4/9/2020 7:56 AM I of 4 

2019Budget 
Annual Avg compared to 
2016-2019 2019 Actual Budget2019 Budget 2018 

$3,750 $0 $4,000 $4,000 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

$5,850 $0 $2,400 $7,000 

$149,838 $0 $156,545 $151,985 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 ($16,000) ($16,000) ($7,500) 

$159,438 ($16,000) $146,945 $155,485 

43.57% 

$296,958 ($18,834) $295,000 $290,000 

($129,381) $9,027 (130,000) (125,000) 

$975 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 

$5,511 ($6,435) $2,500 

$2,252 ($1,986) $2,400 $400 

$2,297 ($512) $2,000 $2,000 

$2,352 $1,135 $1,500 $1,500 

$180,963 ($16,104) $174,900 $170,400 

$315,771 $15,999 $ 356,610 $ 324,988 

$496,734 ($105) $531,510 $495,388 

Cl 



CONFIDENTIAL 

II. B. Operating Expense 

IT. Bl. · Board, Fire & Amb Personnel 

401.1 · Comp-Board 

401.2 · Comp-Fire 

401.3 · Comp-Ambulance 

401.4 · Comp-Fire Chief 

401.45 - FT Firefighter & EMS 

401.5 · Comp-Officers/Admin 

401.8 · Comp-Vac Pay for Volunteers 

402.9 · Reimb Expense/Equip Allowance 

403.0 · FICA-Employers Portion 

403.2 · Medicare-Employers Portion 

403.6 - PERA EMT 

403. 7 - PERA Police & Fire - Employers Portion 

403.8 - Medical & Other Benefits - Employers Portion 

Total IT. Bl. · Board, Fire & Amb Personnel 

Il.B2. · Facilities & Administration 

404.3 - Facility Cash Contrib - Amb 

404.5 - Comp - Facility Personnel 

404.6 - Employer Paid Taxes - Facility 

405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 

405.5 · Professional Fees 

405.7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Collections 

406.1 · Light & Power 

407.1 · Heat 

408.1 · Telephone/Internet 

409.1 · Admin Office Supplies & Software 

415.1 · Repairs & Maint-Building 

Total Il.B2. · Facilities & Administration 

Actual 2016 

$4,940 

$67,804 

$27,279 

$5,193 

$51,500 

$17,868 

$3,375 

$10,890 

$5,003 

$2,601 

$8,343 

$6,131 

$210,927 

$4,200 

$4,885 

$771 

$145 

$13,320 

$3,196 

$6,867 

$2,877 

$6,847 

$6,624 

$5,339 

$55,071 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Budget FY 2021 Worksheet 

Actual 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Budget2020 Budget2021 

$5,544 $5,257 $5,430 $5,800 $5,975 
$97,684 $89,358 $92,559 $98,000 $99,000 
$27,123 $21,867 $22,559 $30,000 $27,000 
$42,897 $82,400 $84,870 $87,600 $87,600 
$25,750 

$19,361 $17,105 $16,606 $18,600 $20,200 
$1,625 $1,830 $1,625 $2,500 $2,500 

$10,824 $9,390 $10,067 $10,160 $10,160 
$7,408 $6,969 $7,126 $7,500 $7,600 
$3,277 $3,321 $3,413 $3,500 $3,500 
$2,114 $5,658 $4,865 $5,500 $5,500 

$10,652 $13,349 $14,386 $15,473 $15,900 
$6,295 $6,295 $6,295 $6,300 $6,300 

$260,553 $262,800 $269,800 $290,933 $291,235 

$4,200 $4,200 $4,200 $4,200 $4,200 
$4,370 $4,505 $4,583 $5,000 $3,600 

$662 $654 $694 $750 $550 
$270 $308 $287 $350 $350 

$15,250 $15,180 $22,008 $19,250 $27,000 
$5,438 $6,379 $5,043 $6,500 $6,000 
$6,341 $7,941 $5,569 $8,500 $7,000 
$3,128 $4,197 $4,286 $4,500 $4,500 
$6,703 $6,769 $6,946 $7,000 $7,300 
$5,506 $5,228 $5,085 $6,000 $6,000 
$4,795 $4,623 $6,065 $5,000 $5,500 

$56,663 $59,983 $64,765 $67,050 $72,000 

%Change 
2020-2021 

3.0% 

1.0% 

-10.0% 

0.0% 

8.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

2.8% 

0.0% 

0.1% 

0.0% 

-28.0% 

-26.7% 

0.0% 

40.3% 

-7.7% 

-17.6% 

0.0% 

4.3% 

0.0% 

10.0% 

7.4% 

D:\LSCVFPD\FD 2021 \FD Budget 2021 Vl.5 Final.xlsx Operational Budget 4/9/2020 7:56 AM 2 of 4 

2019 Budget 
Annual Avg compared to 
2016-2019 2019 Actual Budget2019 Budget2018 

$5,293 $170 $5,600 $5,150 

$86,851 $3,441 $96,000 $70,400 

$24,707 $7,441 $30,000 $43,100 

$53,840 $130 $85,000 $80,000 

$38,625 $0 $0 $0 

$17,735 $3,394 $20,000 $18,708 

$2,114 $1,875 $3,500 $4,000 

$10,293 $1,093 $11,160 $11,160 

$6,626 $874 $8,000 $5,500 

$3,153 $337 $3,750 $3,500 

$4,212 ($945) $3,920 $3,500 

$11,682 $234 $14,620 $13,360 

$6,254 $205 $6,500 $6,300 

$251,020 $18,250 $288,050 $264,678 

$4,200 $ - $4,200 $4,200 

$4,586 $ 417 $5,000 $5,000 

$695 $ 56 $750 $750 

$252 $ 13 $300 $200 

$16,440 $ (5,008) $17,000 $14,000 

$5,014 $ 957 $6,000 $6,000 

$6,679 $ 932 $6,500 $7,250 

$3,622 $ (786) $3,500 $4,000 

$6,816 $ 54 $7,000 $7,000 

$5,611 $ 915 $6,000 $6,750 

$5,206 $ (1,065) $5,000 $6,000 

$59,121 ($3,515) $61,250 $61,150 

l~ 



CONFIDENTIAL 

II.BJ. · Insurance 

410.1 · Insurance-Vehicle Fleet 

410.2 · Insurance-Commercial Package 

410.3 · Insurance-Drectors/Officrs Liab 

410.4 · Insurance-Disablty Income/AD&D 

410.5 · Insurance-General Liability 

410.8 · Ins-Worker's Comp/UnemployClaims 

410.9 - Insurance - Equipment 

Total II.BJ. · Insurance 

II.B4. · Vehicles & Equipment 

411.2 · Minor Equip - Fire 

411.3 · Minor Equip - Ambulance 

412.2 Supplies - Fire 

412.3 ·Supplies-Ambulance 

413.2 · Vehicle-Fuel/Oil - Fire 

413.3 · Vehicle-Fuel/Oil -Ambulance 

414.1 · 800 Mhz System County User Fee 

414.2 · Vehicle Maintenance - Fire 

414.3 · Vehicle-Maintenance - Ambulance 

415.2 - Equip Main! & Uniforms - Fire 

415 .3 - Equip Maint - Ambulance 

417.3 - Amb Replacement Cash Contrib 

418.3 -Duty Veh Cash Contrib -Amb 

419.3 - EMS Equip Cash Contrib-Amb 

420.3 - T &B Amb Cash Contrib - Amb 

421.3 - T &B Duty Veh Cash Contrib - Amb 

Total II.B4. · Vehicles & Equipment 

Actual 2016 

$10,831 

$6,637 

$788 

$1,965 

$2,196 

$12,763 

$2,328 

$37,508 

$7,179 

$506 

$618 

$8,284 

$7,744 

$2,026 

$10,714 

$6,144 

$1,465 

$5,734 

$728 

$17,000 

$1,260 

$1,200 

$420 

$180 

$71,202 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Budget FY 2021 Worksheet 

Actual 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Budget2020 Budget2021 

$9,539 $5,475 $3,313 $5,600 $4,000 
$5,306 $5,393 $4,787 $5,500 $5,000 

$241 

$1,968 $1,968 $2,122 $2,100 $2,100 
$2,001 $2,400 $2,580 $2,500 $3,000 
$9,429 $13,935 $14,381 $14,250 $15,850 
$1,578 

$30,062 $29,171 $27,183 $29,950 $29,950 

$7,643 $4,981 $9,066 $8,500 $9,000 
$1,082 $1,069 $1,229 $1,200 $1,250 
$1,228 $1,132 $1,925 $1,400 $1,500 
$6,590 $8,240 $9,335 $9,000 $9,500 
$8,326 $11,382 $9,351 $9,500 $9,750 
$2,251 $3,490 $2,290 $3,250 $3,250 

$10,402 $10,402 $10,770 $11,000 $11,000 
$17,966 $9,514 $10,448 $12,000 $12,000 

$349 $1,938 $1,960 $2,000 $2,200 
$8,162 $3,801 $5,895 $6,000 $6,000 

$0 $480 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 
$19,500 $19,500 $19,500 $19,500 $19,500 

$1,260 $1,260 $1,260 $1,260 $1,260 
$1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 

$420 $420 $420 $420 $420 
$180 $180 $180 $180 $180 

$86,559 $78,989 $85,831 $87,410 $89,010 

%Change Annual Avg 
2020-2021 2016-2019 

-28.6% $7,290 

-9.1% $5,531 

$515 

0.0% $2,006 

20.0% $2,294 

11.2% $12,627 

$1,953 

0.0% $ 30,981 

5.9% $7,217 

4.2% $971 

7.1% $1,226 

5.6% $8,112 

2.6% $9,201 

0.0% $2,514 

0.0% $10,572 

0.0% $11,018 

10.0% $1,428 

0.0% $5,898 

0.0% $552 

0.0% $18,875 

0.0% $1,260 

0.0% $1,200 

0.0% $420 

0.0% $180 

1.8% $80,645 

D:\LSCVFPD\FD 2021 \FD Budget 2021 Vl .5 Final.xlsx Operational Budget 4/9/2020 7:56 AM 3 of 4 

2019 Budget 
compared to 
2019 Actual Budget 2019 Budget 2018 

$6,387 $9,700 $8,450 

$713 $5,500 $4,300 

$0 $0 $0 

($122) $2,000 $2,000 

($80) $2,500 $3,250 

($4,381) $10,000 $11,000 

$2,000 $2,000 $0 

$4,517 $31,700 $29,000 

($66) $9,000 $9,000 

($29) $1,200 $1,000 

($525) $1,400 $1,000 

($335) $9,000 $9,000 

$149 $9,500 $8,000 

$960 $3,250 $2,500 

$230 $11,000 $11,000 

$2,552 $13,000 $12,000 

$40 $2,000 $2,000 

$105 $6,000 $6,000 

($0) $1,000 $1,000 

$0 $19,500 $19,500 

$0 $1,260 $1,260 

$0 $1,200 $1,200 

$0 $420 $420 

$0 $180 $180 

$3,079 $88,910 $85,060 

t3 



CONFIDENTIAL 

II.BS. · Training 

422.2 · Training - Fire 

422.3 · Training - Ambulance 

422.4 -Training Exp - EMT/CPR Classes 

Total II.BS. · Training 

II.86, · Other Expenses 

431.2 - Fire Prevention & Inspections 

433.2 - Dues & Subs - Fire 

433.3 - Dues & Subs - Amb 

434.2 - Confer & Meetings - Fire 

434.3 - Confer & Meetings - Ambulance 

435.3 - Prov for Amb Writeoffs 

436.3 - Medical Direction Fees 

437.3 - Med Exam Cash Contrib - Amb 

Total 11.86, · Other Expenses 

II.87. - Recruitment and Recogition 

440.1 - Employee Recruitment 

440.2 - Employee Recognition 

Total 11.87. - Recrnit and Recog 

Total II.B. Operating Expense 

Net Oper Inc (Exp) b/4 Trf/Debt Serv 

388.0 · Transfers In 

888.0 · Transfers Out 

II. Net Operating Income (Expense) 

Actual 2016 

$7,264 

$723 

$9,063 

$17,050 

$550 

$1,967 

$0 

$5,281 

$1,594 

$14,743 

$1,618 

$1,200 

$26,953 

$2,033 

$2,033 

$420,744 

$35,226 

$1,500 

($36,000) 

$726 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Budget FY 2021 Worksheet 

Actual 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Budget2020 Budget2021 

$10,953 $11,570 $14,165 $18,000 $18,000 
$39 $3,040 $5,111 $5,000 $5,000 

$1,045 $2,202 $6,334 

$12,037 $16,812 $25,610 $23,000 $23,000 

$320 $476 $1,112 $2,000 $1,500 
$1,983 $1,324 $1,137 $2,200 $1,500 
$1,445 $684 $499 $1,250 $1,000 
$5,538 $6,269 $1,739 $6,500 $6,000 
$1,440 $522 $0 $2,000 $1,600 

$26,711 $32,328 $30,511 $22,000 $30,000 
$1,618 $1,620 $1,622 $1,650 $1,650 
$1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 

$40,555 $44,723 $38,119 $39,100 $44,750 

$15 $0 
$2,000 $2,100 $2,200 $2,300 $2,300 

$2,015 $2,100 $2,200 $2,300 $2,300 

$488,444 $494,578 $513,508 $539,743 $552,245 

($8,787) $25,116 $18,107 $0 $0 
$10,000 

$1,213 $25,116 $18,107 $0 $0 

%Change 
2020-2021 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-25.0% 

-31.8% 

-20.0% 

-7.7% 

-20.0% 

36.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

2.3% 

D:\LSCVFPD\FD 2021 \FD Budget 2021 Vl.5 Final.xlsx Operational Budget 4/9/2020 7:56 AM 4 of 4 

2019 Budget 
Annual Avg compared to 
2016-2019 2019 Actual Budget2019 Budget2018 

$10,988 $3,835 $18,000 $17,000 

$2,228 ($111) $5,000 $4,500 

$4,661 ($6,334) 

$17,877 ($2,610) $23,000 $21,500 

$615 ($112) $1,000 $750 

$1,603 $1,363 $2,500 $2,500 

$657 $751 $1,250 $500 

$4,707 $4,261 $6,000 $5,500 

$889 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 

$26,073 ($10,011) $20,500 $17,500 

$1,620 $28 $1,650 $1,650 

$1,425 $0 $1,500 $1,500 

$37,588 ($1,719) $36,400 $31,900 

$8 $0 $0 $0 

$2,056 $0 $2,200 $2,100 

$2,070 $0 $2,200 $2,100 

$454,729 $18,002 $531,510 $495,388 

$ (18,107) $0 $0 
$0 

$0 

($18,107 $0 $0 

t4 



2021 Debt Service Tax Levy Allocation 

LSCV FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

Debt Service Levy 96,000 

COMBINED 
POPULATION TAX TAX CAPACITY PERCENT 2021 2020 Increase Percent 

CITY POPULATION % OF TOTAL CAPACITY %OF TOTAL OF TOTAL Levy Levy (Decrease) Inc (Dec) 

AFTON 3024 46.0134% $7,710,660 58.3675% 52.1904% $50,103 $49,064 $1,039 2.12% 
LAKELAND 1811 27.5563% $2,712,983 20.5365% 24.0464% $23,085 $23,813 ($728) -3.06% 
LAKELAND SHORES 320 4.8691% $683,986 5.1776% 5.0234% $4,822 $4,869 ($47) -0.97% 
LAKE ST CROIX BEACH 1049 15.9617% $1,237,487 9.3674% 12.6645% $12,158 $12,212 ($54} -0.44% 
ST MARY'S POINT 368 5.5995% $865,422 6.5510% 6.0753% $5,832 $6,043 ($211) -3.49% 

6572 100.0000% $13,210,538 100.0000% 100.0000% $96,000 $96,001 ($1) 0.00% 

SOURCES: POPULATION - METROPOLITAN COUNCIL Metropolitan Council - 2018 Final 
(THIS WILL CHANGE ONLY IF CORRECTED BY MET COUNCIL) 

TOTAL TAX CAPACITY - WASHINGTON COUNTY Final Pay 2020 Values 
TAX CAPACITY IS BASED ON TOTAL BEFORE DEDUCTIONS 

BASIS FOR APPORTIONMENT TO CITIES: 50% ON POPULATION AND 50% ON TAX CAPACITY 

D:\LSCVFPD\FD 2021\FD Budget 2021 Vl.5 Final.xlsx Debt Service Levy 4/9/2020 D 



- - - - - - - - -- -- -- -- -- - -- - -- - - -
Population, Population, 2010-2018 Households, Households, 

City or Township 2010 2018 Population 2010 2018 
Census Estimate Growth Census Estimate 

Afton 2,886 3,024 138 1,081 1,1 1 
Bayport 3,471 3,893 422 855 979 
Baytown township * 1,617 1,973 356 573 684 
Birchwood Villaoe 870 876 6 351 355 
Cottaoe Grove 34,589 37,341 2,752 11,719 12,553 
Dellwood* 1,065 1,135 70 373 389 
Denmark township 1,737 1,798 61 615 659 
Forest Lake* 18,377 20,598 2,221 7,015 7,831 
Grant* 4,094 4,105 11 1,463 1,476 
Grev Cloud Island township * 295 300 5 117 122 
Hastings (part) 0 3 3 0 1 
Hugo 13,332 15,247 1,915 4,990 5,744 
Lake Elmo* 8,061 10,521 2,460 2,776 3,619 
Lakeland 1,796 1,811 15 681 696 
Lakeland Shores 311 320 9 117 119 
Lake St. Croix Beach * 1,053 1,049 -4 460 452 
Landfall* 663 762 99 257 298 
Mahtomedi 7,676 8,040 364 2,827 3,033 
Marine on St. Croix 689 711 22 302 307 
Mav township 2,776 2,834 58 1,083 1,071 
Newport 3,435 3,678 243 1,354 1,451 
Oakdale* 27,401 28,315 914 10,956 11,336 
Oak Park Heiohts * 4,445 4,801 356 1,911 2,272 
Pine Springs 408 414 6 144 147 
St. Marys Point * 366 368 2 147 148 
St. Paul Park * 5,273 5,581 308 1,967 2,062 
Scandia* 3,934 4,129 195 1,498 1,500 
Stillwater* 18,227 19,915 1,688 7,076 7,674 
Stillwater township * 2,364 1,954 -410 855 726 
West Lakeland township * · 4,054 4,247 193 1,286 1,307 
White Bear Lake (part) 403 387 -16 198 197 
Willernie 507 542 35 218 225 
Woodbury 61,961 70,840 8,879 22,594 25,860 

Washington County Total 238,136 261,512 23,376 87,859 96,424 

Region Total 2,849,567 3,113,338 263,771 1,117,749 1,213,980 
Source: Metropolttan Council estimates as of April 1, 2018. 
* Census 2010 counts for sixteen places in Washington Co. have been corrected by Census Bureau. 
** Statistics for Rogers include Hassan township (fully annexed in 2012). 
End of worksheet 

2010-2018 
Household 

Growth 

50 A-~ 
124 
111 

4 
834 

16 
44 

816 
13 
5 
1 

754 
843 

15 L4k/t1AS d 
2 t-,s 

-8 ~~c6 
41 

206 
5 

-'12 
97 

380 
361 

3 
1 S"MP 

95 
2 

598 
-129 

21 
-1 
7 

3,266 

8,565 

96,231 



2 Baytown 431,583,800 11,275,200 442,859,000 
4 Denmark 454,012,500 3,070,800 457,083,300 
9 May 754,218.700 4,106,900 758,325,600 

11 Grey Cloud Island 46,818,300 665,800 47,484,100 
14 Stillwater Twp 456,951,800 1,890,700 458,842,500 
17 West Lakeland 734,660,600 3.184,000 737,844,600 

100 Afton 734,451,500 7,268,000 741,719,500 
200 Bayport 347,250,600 1,985,300 349,235,900 
300 Birchwood 167,196,800 510,300 167,707, 100 
400 Scandia 753,203,900 6.103,900 759.307,800 
500 Dellwood 350.814,600 1,524,800 352,339,400 

Forest Lake 2,404,556,900 17,863,100 2,422,420,000 
Hugo 2,007,775,100 16,648,300 2,024,423,400 
Lake Elmo 1,954,566,200 17,377,500 1,971.943,700 
Lakeland Shores 63,231,500 231,200 63,462,700 

1000 Mahtomedi 1,191,660,500 5,890,700 1,197,551,200 
1100 Marine an St Croix 155,815,200 1,833,500 157,648,700 
1200 Newport 390,509,400 8,626,700 399,136,100 
1300 St Paul Park 451,398,900 4,485,000 455,883,900 
1400 Landfall 9,341,700 884,400 10,226,100 
1500 Stillwater City 2,645,959,000 14,734,000 2,660.693,000 
1600 Willernie 53,464,500 296,400 53,760,900 

5,306,100 875,657,900 
796,500 81,208,000 

256,419,300~ 1,646,300 258.065,600 
1?6 711 000 515.400 127 226 400 
59,535,400 1.259,500 60,794,900 

3,865,526,100 38.651,400 3,904,177,500 
10,173,824,400 59,950,900 10,233,775,300 
2,981,707,000 23,661,600 3,005,368,600 

929,438,800 8.002,700 937.441,500 
2,957,300 74,900 3.032,200 

45,752,500 448,600 46,201,100 

270.770,400 36,222.847,500 

~f)i~ ~~ 
t<'".) 

WASHINGTON COUNTY { 
MARKET AND NET TAX CAPACITY VALUES of TAXABLE PROPER 

FINAL VALUES FOR TAXES PAYABLE IN 2020 · 

9,606,200 422,750,800 11,275,200 434,026,000 422,655,600 4,454,101 171,551 4,625,652 0 
5,477,700 418,862,700 3,070,800 421,933,500 336,987,200 4,311,676 60,188 4,371,864 0 
5,552,500 702,006,100 4,106,900 706,113,000 615,550,400 7,326,095 78,573 7,404,668 0 

219,700 45.847,900 665,800 46,513,700 43,213,300 491,422 12.707 504,129 0 
5,635,300 -433,259,900 1,890,700 435,150,600 407,551,500 4,452,720 37,814 4,490,534 0 
3,126,200 723,143,700 3,184,000 726,327,700 711,355,900 7,587,322 59,994 7,647,316 0 
7,485,200 708,218,000 7,268,000 715,486,000 651,279,500 7,569,273 141,387 7,710,660 0 

13,915,200 334,835,600 1,985,300 336,820,900 344,207,700 3,827.243 39,697 3,866,940 102,900 
431,500 164,869,300 510,300 165,379,600 165,113,700 1,730,189 10,206 1,740,395 0 

7.221.100 719.488,700 6,103,900 725,592,600 647,423,700 7,339,814 120,570 7,460,384 0 
2,246.000 349,679,300 1,524,800 351,204,100 345,290,400 3,994,856 30,496 4,025,352 o 

44,859,800 2,312,626,400 17,863,100 2,330,489.500 2,340,822,600 25,831,771 341,575 26,173,346 434,752 
43,249,900 1,899,208,000 16,648,300 1,915,856,300 1,914,349,100 20,401,125 326,579 20,727,704 14,620 

118,618,100 1,883,689,800 17,377,500 1,901,067,300 1,870,724,200 20,907,484 345,800 21,253,284 o 
959,800 61,968,700 231,200 62,199,900 62,909,900 679,362 4,624 683,986 0 

14,574,000 1,172,834,300 5,890,700 1,178,725,000 1,187,905,400 12,588,172 117,314 12,705,486 0 
606,500 153,959,700 1,833,500 155. 793,200 150,138,800 1,639,745 36,670 1,676,415 0 

9,089,900 369,968,900 8,626,700 378,595,600 385,423,000 4,559,543 172,534 4,732,077 45,379 
1,851,300 418,740,700 4,485,000 423,225,700 448,917,800 4,680,951 87,700 4,768,651 0 

0 9,341,700 884,400 10,226,100 10,226,100 183,103 17,688 200,791 0 
38,431,500 2,576,418,900 14,734,000 2,591.152,900 2,622,918,800 29,103,385 292,823 29,396,208 2,128,815 

582,800 50,241,800 296,400 50,538,200 53,460,900 550,204 5,928 556,132 0 
864,700 853,943,300 5,306,100 859,249,400 871,045,600 12,959,554 105,622 13,065,176 269,438 
287,300 78,840,100 796,500 79,636,600 77,847,000 849,492 15,930 865.422 0 
297,400 248,096,300 1.646,300 249,742,600 254,004,000 2,680,057 32,926 2,712,983 28,972 
912 500 120 415 600 515 400 120 931.000 125.708,100 1.227.179 10,308 1,237,487 0 
324,80[ 58,763,400 1,259,500 60,022,SOC 60,344,900 591,236 24,440 615,676 0 

82,541,400 3,653,218,000 38,651,400 3,691,869,400 3,734,833,900 39,824,544 758,254 40,582,798 1,272,728 
223,935,900 9,857,584,600 59,929,800 9,917,514,400 10,010,977,050 114,073.659 1,187,503 115,261,162 157,140 

12,478,900 2,844,387,000 23,661,600 2,868,048,600 2,949,277,500 33,127,365 467,862 33,595,227 1,208,265 
6.433,900 901,473,100 8,002,700 909,475,800 866,725,600 9,497,470 159,554 9,657,024 0 

49,800 2,957,300 74,900 3,032,200 3,008,400 47,487 1,498 48,985 0 
56,600 44,289,600 448,600 44,738,200 45,929,000 537.572 8,972 546,544 0 

661,923,400 34.595.929,200 270,749,300 34,866,678,500 34,738,126,550 389,625,171 5,285,287 394,910,458 5,663,009 

3/23/2020 Department of Property Records and Taxpayer Services 

44 43,507 4,582,101 
1.950 190,172 4,179,742 

0 174,335 7,230,333 
0 24,029 480,100 
0 24,823 4,465,711 
0 119,202 7,528,114 
0 281,010 7,429,650 
0 24ti.065 3,51l,975 
0 0 1,740,395 

143 163,047 7,297,194 413,145 
0 110,902 3,914,450 58,581 

128 1,927,598 23,810,868 3,153,754 
228 1,144,727 19,568,129 2,154,236 
64 1,231,494 20,021,726 1,087,465 

- ·ssa:ci2SJI l ~ 0 15.503 668,483 27,543 
0 462,328 12,243,158 934,228 
0 64,010 1,612,405 56,764 
0 560,073 4,126,625 668,724 
0 394.383 4,374,268 1,375,477 
0 64,103 136,688 1,000,220 
0 2,447,887 24,819,506 2,760,740 
0 37,048 519,084 113,248 

58 2,829,486 9,966,194 524,717 
0 0 865,422 0 
0 102.068 2,581,943 210,997 
0 15.481 1.22~.006 fo6,730 
0 8,357 607,319 44,880 
0 2,628,010 36,682,060 6,647,258 
0 10,346.716 104,757,306 9,084,747 
0 3,575,253 28,811.709 5,086,664 

217 200,105 9,456,702 321,290 
0 17,309 31,676 559 
0 50,229 496,315 62,916 

2,832 29,499,260 359,745,357 38,080,525 

F 



Municipality:
Month: March

Year: 2020

Date/Time Call Type Address Case # Animal Details/Notes Outcome Fee Mileage Subtotal

3/15/2020 
6:45pm

Potential/Danger
ous Dog 
Designation

16078 6th Street 
North 200009016 Male Dalmatian 

Warning issued to 
owner $100 25 $114.38

3/13/2020 7:25pm Bite complaint 16072 6th Street Nort20010524
Dalmatian from bite incident 
earlier in week Contained dog at call $175 25 $189.38

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$303.75
$70.00

$373.75

Animal Details Key
M = Male
F = Female
I = Intact
N = Neutered
NTOC = No tags or collar
HBC = Hit by car

Hourly Rate = $45
IRS Mileage = 0.575

Subtotal
Monthly Retainer

Total

Fees
Call Response 7a-7p = $100
Call Response 7p-7a = $175
Additional Animal = $65
Holiday Fee = $40

Monthly 
Report/Invoice

P.O. Box 3 Bayport, MN 55003
(715) 220-1332

Brit Harmon, MPA, NCACO, WCHO
companionanimalcontrol@gmail.com

Lakeland

COMPANION ANIMAL CONTROL
Providing animal control, rescue and animal welfare education in MN & WI

Please make checks payable to Companion Animal Control, thank you for your business! 

Agenda Item
5C



COMPANION ANIMAL CONTROL
(715) 220-1332

PO Box 3 Bayport, MN 55003 
companionanimalcontrol@gmail.com 

INCIDENT REPORT 

Incident Details 
County: Washington 
Municipality: Lakeland 
Case # Supplement to WC20009016 
Event Location: 16078 6th Street 
Date/Time: 03/10/2020 6:00pm 
How Received: Phone call from Wash Co. Deputy WC1271 
Description: Follow up to dog deemed potentially dangerous 
Offense & Charge 
Level: 

Parties Involved 
Involvement: Owner 
Last Name:  Gedatus 
First Name: Cara Ann 
Address: 16078 6th Street North 
Phone: 651-675-8149
Gender: F 
DOB: 

Parties Involved 
Involvement: 
Last Name:  
First Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 
Gender: 
DOB: 

Incident Narrative 

Supplement to Washington Co. Sheriff Report WC20009016 

Accompanied Deputy WC1271 made contact with Cara Ann Gedatus.  Asked Gedatus if she had 
received the potentially dangerous dog designation letter. She stated she had not, she was familiar with 
the incident on 03/02/2020 but was not aware the dog had been deemed potentially dangerous.   

I explained to Gedatus the documents will be in her mail shortly, to read them carefully and if she plans 
to file an appeal to be mindful of her deadline.  I explained to Gedatus that my role was to review the 
case and enforce the designation requirements.  I informed her that Lakeland Ordinance 90.43 prohibits 
potentially dangerous and/or dangerous dogs from being owned/kept on behalf of the city.  I told her 
that earlier that day I had spoken with Interim City Administrator Ed Shukle regarding enforcement of 
this ordinance as it relates to this incident.  The City Administrator and I agreed that since the bite did 
not break skin according to the Washington Co. report that enforcing this ordinance was not necessary 
as long as the owner took all required steps to contain the dog per MN Stat.  Gedatus stated she would 



comply with enclosing the dog as required.  I told Gedatus that her fencing for the dogs was not 
adequate (areas of the fence are ‘orange snow fence’) she stated the when the dog is outside it is always 
on a cable, never loose in the fenced yard.  I told Gedatus that as we get into warmer weather, opening 
windows in her house where the only barrier to the outside for the dog is a screen is also not adequate 
housing.  I explained to Gedatus that at any time the Lakeland Ordinance 90.43 can be enforced and 
advised that she read through all the details of the documents that will arrive in the mail regarding the 
designation. Gedatus stated she understood, that she would keep the dog properly contained.  I told her 
after the appeal deadline I’d be following up.   

EOR BH 



COMPANION ANIMAL CONTROL
(715) 220-1332

PO Box 3 Bayport, MN 55003 
companionanimalcontrol@gmail.com 

INCIDENT REPORT 

Incident Details 
County: Washington 
Municipality: Lakeland 
Case # WC20010524 
Event Location: 16072 6th Street 
Date/Time: 03/13/2020 6:35pm 
How Received: Phone call from Deputy WC1271 
Description: Potentially dangerous dog at large 
Offense & Charge 
Level: 

None 

Parties Involved 
Involvement: Owner 
Last Name:  Gedatus 
First Name: Cara Ann 
Address: 16078 6th Street North 
Phone: 651-675-8149
Gender: F 
DOB: 

Parties Involved 
Involvement: 
Last Name:  
First Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 
Gender: 
DOB: 

Incident Narrative 

Accompanied WC1271 to respond to an aggressive dog at large, a male Dalmatian matching the 
description of the dog recently deemed potentially dangerous at 16078 6th Street North.  Dog was 
reported to be in the yard of 16072 6th Street licking the barbeque grill, when the neighbors yelled for 
the dog to leave the dog growled and barked at the residents.   

Upon arrival a Dalmatian was identified on the hill in the yard of 16072 and crossing back into the yard 
of 16078.  The dog was exhibiting fear aggression; alarm barking, tail raised then tucked, heckles 
aroused.  The dog was wearing a collar and tags.  Deputy WC1271 and I corralled the dog toward the 
front of the house, after attempting to corner the dog on the front deck it became clear that the dog was 
going to be very difficult to catch pole.  The best option for public safety was to instead get the dog 
back in the house.  I was able to push open a sliding glass door, the dog darted inside and I closed the 
door.  Attempted contacting the home owner by phone to discuss the matter and determine if the dog 
that was at large was the same dog deemed potentially dangerous since the residence houses 2 male 
Dalmatians, left a voicemail.  Cleared scene.  



With no return call from the owner still, called the home owner again and left a voicemail on 
03/14/2020.  Called again on 03/15/2020, was able to make contact with owner.  Determined that the 
dog that was at large was not the dog deemed potentially dangerous.  The dog at large on 03/13/20020 
was the male Dalmatian belonging to Brianna.  The dog deemed potentially dangerous was the male 
Dalmatian belonging to Cara Ann.  

I advised (Cara Ann) Gedatus by phone that having an incident of one of the resident dogs being at 
large and showing fear aggressive behavior after the discussion we had on 03/10/2020 regarding 
containing her dogs properly was not acceptable.  Recommended that Gedatus take more preventative 
measures to ensure this does not happen again, that the Lakeland 90.43 ordinance may be enforced if 
another incident occurs.  Gedatus stated that she has instructed her children to not let the dogs outside, 
that only she is to let them outside and that she made repairs to the backyard fence today by stacking 
logs where the dogs get out.   

EOR BH 



Engineering Report

Dave Simons <dsimons@sehinc.com>
Tue 3/10/2020 3:56 PM
To:  Andy Erickson <aerickson@cityoflakeland.us>
Cc:  Mayor Richard Glasgow <mayorglasgow@cityoflakeland.us>; Edward J. Shukle, Jr <eshukle@cityoflakeland.us>; Erik
Henningsgard <ehenningsgard@sehinc.com>

Good Afternoon, 
Below is the Engineering Update for this month:

In the month of February, the Engineer finalized the Local Surface Water Management Plan and forwarded it to the
Planner, reviewed a site plan for expanded parking at 402 Quinnell Ave. No., met with the Mayor and City
Administrator to discuss the Contractor's schedule and contract for the 2020 Streets Project, discussed setting up a
public meeting with the residents to update them on the 2020 Streets Project, assisted PeopleService with
recommendations for coatings at WTP No. 1, attended web based meeting with MPCA and their consultant and
provided comments on the draft 3M Groundwater Study being completed. 

In the previous month of January, the Engineer reviewed the City's draft fee schedule as requested by staff, reviewed
several iterations of the Grading and Erosion Control Plan for the Beske project located at 1699 Rivercrest Road
North, reviewed the Contractor's schedule for the 2020 Streets Project, reviewed Contractor piping submittals for the
2020 Streets project, and reviewed the construction contract submitted by the Contractor for the 2020 Streets project.

Thank you,
Dave

David F. Simons, PE  (WI, MN, SD, NC, AR)
Principal, Sr. Project Manager
Regional Practice Center Leader
SEH
156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, WI 54017
715.861.4870 direct
612.759.0764 cell
sehinc.com
SEH - Building a Better World for All of Us®

Agenda Item 
5E



Engineering Report, Attachment 1

Dave Simons <dsimons@sehinc.com>
Tue 3/10/2020 3:56 PM
To:  Andy Erickson <aerickson@cityoflakeland.us>
Cc:  Mayor Richard Glasgow <mayorglasgow@cityoflakeland.us>; Edward J. Shukle, Jr <eshukle@cityoflakeland.us>; Erik
Henningsgard <ehenningsgard@sehinc.com>

On Friday, March 6th, a staff meeting was held at City Hall to discuss miscellaneous engineering topics.  In
Attendance:  Ed Shukle, Paul Christensen, Simon Wirth, Dave Simons (SEH), Erik Henningsgard (SEH).

Items discussed include the following topics:

2020 Streets Project
1. Construction Schedule for 2020 Streets Project
2. What to expect during construction
3. Utility Coordination
4. Xcel Lighting - upgrades to lights
5. Humphries Park, resident comments
6. Coordination with WMO
7. Preconstruction meeting
8. Communications (with Public, with staff, with Council)
9. Neighborhood Meeting
10. Outlot A stormwater basin construction (for 2021)

Other Miscellaneous Projects (from concerns brought up last year)
1. 167 Quant Drainage
2. Beach Road

Thank you,
Dave

David F. Simons, PE  (WI, MN, SD, NC, AR)
Principal, Sr. Project Manager
Regional Practice Center Leader
SEH
156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, WI 54017
715.861.4870 direct
612.759.0764 cell
sehinc.com
SEH - Building a Better World for All of Us®



Engineering Report, Attachment 2

Dave Simons <dsimons@sehinc.com>
Tue 3/10/2020 3:56 PM
To:  Andy Erickson <aerickson@cityoflakeland.us>
Cc:  Mayor Richard Glasgow <mayorglasgow@cityoflakeland.us>; Edward J. Shukle, Jr <eshukle@cityoflakeland.us>; Erik
Henningsgard <ehenningsgard@sehinc.com>

Andy,
Per our phone discussion, I called in to the 3M Settlement conference call on February 25, 2020 to get an update on
the water study that is being conducted by the MPCA's consultant, and how it might affect Lakeland.

Here are a few notes from that call that I wanted to pass on:

1. MPCA is looking for one or more representatives from the City of Lakeland to become more involved in the study
at this stage of the work.  The MPCA and their consultant are at the point where they are looking for more community
input and response.  They would like to have several representatives from the City to put on their list for providing
updates on the study progress, notices of upcoming meetings, and requested reviews by Lakeland of their draft
documents.

2. There is a monthly in-person meeting with representatives of the impacted communities that they would like
Lakeland to attend if possible.  This is typically been held on the 3rd Wednesday of every month.  The next one is on
March 18th from 9:00 am - 12:00 pm at the Cottage Grove City Hall.

3. There are periodic "Listening Sessions" held on the project, where people can come and listen to the progress
being made on the project, and learn more about the study.  These are normally held on the first Wednesday of each
month.  There is a session from 2 pm - 4 pm and another session from 6 pm - 8 pm.  They are typically held at the
Prestwick Golf Club in Woodbury, or at other nearby locations.  If there are new representatives from the City who
become involved with the process now, this would be an excellent opportunity to learn more about where they are at
with the study.

4. They recently sent some information out to all the affected communities, and they are looking for each community
to review it and provide comments back to them.  I have sent those documents to you under separate cover.

5. They referred the City to the 3M Settlement web page, for a source of information and for a schedule of upcoming
meetings.  That website is https://3msettlement.state.mn.us/

Let me know if you would like me to attend these meetings or review the materials they have sent on the City's behalf.
 Let me know if have questions.
Thanks,
Dave

David F. Simons, PE  (WI, MN, SD, NC, AR)
Principal, Sr. Project Manager
Regional Practice Center Leader
SEH
156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, WI 54017

https://3msettlement.state.mn.us/


https://outlook.office.com/mail/AAMkADExNDI0ZDJiLWIyN2QtNDExZS1hNTM5LTJlZWQxNjc1NWMyNgAuAAAAAAB3H9IJReGcSo5O%2BboC%2B… 2/2

715.861.4870 direct
612.759.0764 cell
sehinc.com
SEH - Building a Better World for All of Us®



Date: April 15, 2020

To:  City of Lakeland

From: Simon Wirth and Paul Simonsen, Operators

O & M Report:  March 2020

Water Operation & Maintenance

➢ (41) Gopher One locate requests completed, also marked all Gate Valve locations along Quality

Ave corridor for upcoming construction project.

➢ (4) Move-In/Move-Out/Final Meter Reads.

➢ Obtained Daily Water Samples.

➢ Bi-Weekly Recycling/Trash Water Treatment Plant #2.

➢ Weekly Housekeeping at WTP #1 and WTP #2.

➢ Water Utility Checks and Mail from WTP #2 to City Hall as needed.

➢ Created Gate Valve Exercise/Maintenance/Recording Manual.

➢ System-Wide Quarterly Meter Reads.

➢ Assisted with billing conversion from Lakeland Water Utility to PeopleService, Inc.

➢ Created Hydrant Flushing Guidelines, Recording and Policy Manual.

➢ Assisted in creation of policy for Copper Service Lines for new water connections from Main

Water Line to Curb Stop to Service Address, for tracing purposes.

➢ Manually read meters with zero reads on billing status report populated from system wide meter

read, reported findings to Andy.

➢ Advised resident at 16760 17th St S. on next steps for locating undetectable curb stop in order to

proceed with connecting to City Water. Resident removed chain link fence, therefore able to

locate Curb Stop

➢ (3) New connection meter inspections, placed tamper wire

➢ Turned on water for (3) winterizations (1789 Racine Ave S, Veteran's Memorial, Cemetery).

PeopleService,Nc 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

fli,wwr I lw Powrr Of PL•oplr www.peopleservice.com 

Agenda Item 
5F



➢ (1) Meter/ERT removal and replacement for existing customer's non-functioning meter.

➢ Quality Avenue Street Project Meeting with SHE, Ed and Andy to discuss project updates,

Community Input Forum.

➢ Cleaned remaining debris from fenced area at WTP #2.

➢ Discussed policy for new connection fee with Andy, going forward $400 new connection fee will

be collected up front from resident or contractor and paid directly to Lakeland Water Utility.

Previously new customers had option to include fee on first bill.

➢ Oversaw installation of new skylight at WTP #1.

➢ Began paint preparation for Pipes/Tanks at WTP #1. This will be a large project which will be

completed as time allows over the course of this summer and possibly into upcoming winter

➢ Power washed Generator at WTP #1.

Public Works

➢ Ordered marking supplies for Quality Avenue Project.

➢ Replaced Park Rules Sign at Cully Park.

➢ Replaced 6 Weathered Stop Signs.

➢ Took inventory of and ordered New Street Name Signs (73 total) to replace Worn/Weathered

Signs.

➢ Directed/Oversaw/Inspected Pothole Patching.

➢ Directed/Oversaw Street Sweeping.

➢ Coordinated with VAA for upcoming Baseball Season, determined who is going to do work to

infield. VAA will grade and add infield lime as needed. Lakeland will continue to maintain grass.

➢ Sought bids for lawn fertilizer for Parks.

➢ Ordered and installed (2) Baby/Toddler Swings for Humphries Park.

➢ Fixed broken picnic table at Lakeland Beach.

➢ Cleaned/Cut/Prepared median landscaping along St Croix Trail.

PeopleService,Nc 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

fli,wwr I lw Powrr Of PL•oplr www.peopleservice.com 



➢ Resolved concern from citizen for Cemstone trucks on 12th St Residential Construction Project,

possible road restriction violation. Spoke with Cemstone and confirmed load size was within

weight per axle (Smaller Loads Carried to Comply).

➢ Picked up and disposed of full trash bags collected by resident volunteer from cleaning along bike

trails/parks.

➢ Closed parks due to Covid-19 concerns.

➢ Fixed divot in median at 8th St N and County Road 18.

➢ Placed road closed sign on 8th St N and Quinnell for closure of beach due to flooding.

➢ Replaced American flag at city hall.

➢ Delivered newsletters from printer to city hall.

➢ Responded to essential duties concern via email to city clerk/administrator/attorney due to

alleged complaint from MNLA to state regarding median work.

➢ Inspected street light outages throughout Lakeland, reported (5) non-functioning streetlights to

Excel.

➢ Updated parking lot striping at city hall.

➢ Pre-construction meeting for Quality Avenue Project.

PeopleService,Nc 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

Oi,wwr I lw Powrr Of PL•oplr www.peopleservice.com 



March-20 February-20 March-19
Water Units

Average Daily Pumped gallons 129,129 124,345 148,000
Maximum Daily Pumped gallons 177,000 189,000 157,000
Total Monthly Pumped gallons 4,003,000 3,606,000 4,162,000
Water Plant #1 Production gallons 2,034,000 1,889,000 2,104,000
Water Plant #2 Production gallons 1,969,000 1,717,000 2,058,000
Average Daily Iron Residual mg/L 0.02 0.02 0.01
Average Daily Fluoride Conc. mg/L 0.64 0.53 0.52
Total Monthly Fluoride Used gallons 11.00 11.50 0.00
Average Total Chlorine Residual mg/L 1.10 0.81 0.77
Total Monthly Chlorine used gallons 115.80 83.70 0.00
Total Monthly Caustic Used gallons 35.10 44.00 0.00

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Total Water Pumped - In Gallons

Water Plant #1 Production

Water Plant #2 Production

Total Monthly Pumped

PeopleService,Nc 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

■ 

■ 

fli,wwr I lw Powrr Of PL•oplr www.peopleservice.com 



0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Water Quality Graph

Average Daily Fluoride Conc.

Average Total Chlorine Residual

Average Daily Iron Residual

PeopleService,Nc 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

II 

■ 

■ 

fli,wwr I lw Powrr Of PL•oplr www.peopleservice.com 



Datecompleted Equipment Location Notes Task

3/31/2020 AIR COMPRESSOR @WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN Drained water, oil level okay. Monthly PM

3/31/2020 AIR COMPRESSOR 1@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN
Oil level good, drained water, 
belt tight

Monthly PM

3/31/2020 AIR COMPRESSOR 2@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN
Belts tight, oil level good, drained 
water

Monthly PM

3/23/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 1@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN Operates correctly, no leaks. Monthly PM
3/23/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 2@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN no leaks, operates correctly. Monthly PM

3/23/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 3@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN no leaks, exercised on schedule Monthly PM

3/23/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 4@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN exercised on schedule, no leaks Monthly PM

3/23/2020 BACKUP GENERATOR@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN
Fluids full, operates on schedule. 
No leaks.

Monthly PM

3/23/2020 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN Drain line open, filter clean Monthly PM
3/23/2020 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN Drain line open, filter clean. Monthly PM

3/23/2020 BACKUP GENERATOR@WWATER PLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN
Operated on schedule, oil level 
okay, no leaks.

Monthly PM

3/23/2020 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN
Oil level good ,no leaks, packing 
in good order.

Monthly PM

3/23/2020 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN
No abnormal leaks, oil level 
good, packing looks good.

Monthly PM



1 

STAFF REPORT 

TO: 

From: 

Mayor and City Council 
Ed Shukle, City Administrator 
Dave Snyder, City Attorney 

Julia Paulsen Mullin 
Consulting City Planner/Zoning 
Administrator 

Date: 

RE: 

April 17, 2020 

Zoning Report 

Zoning Report 

This is a summary of our activity from March 17 – April 17, 2020. 

1. Lakeland City Code – Working with American Legal Publishing to process updates to the Lakeland Code
of Ordinances and bring the online Code up to date. Updates include four amendments approved by City
Council since February 2018.

2. 2040 Comp Plan – Cancelled City Council work sessions due to public health crisis.

3. Issued “Rebuild Letter” to lender for property in Lakeland.

4. 303 Quentin Avenue North – received application for two variances (for rear yard setback and for height)
for a garage.

5. 16610 8th Street North - zoning inquiry from realtor regarding buildability of parcel.

6. 1151 Rivercrest Rd. North – Bungalow Inn owner would like to proceed with plans to build patio; plans
were approved by City Council in 2018. Determining next steps, including amending CUP.

Agenda Item
5G



City of Lakeland 

Financial Reports 

Meeting Date: April 21, 2020 

A. Financial Snapshot for March 2020

B. Detail of Public Works Fund: YTD 03/31/20

C. Detail of ·Long�Term lmp_rovement Fund YTD 03131/20

, D. Detail ofApplicant:Escrow, Special Parks & Diseased Tree·Funds: YTD 03/31/20., 
' ' ' 

E. Statement otdperations by Fund: March 2020

�oroJv-\n�
Submitted ,by <seorgeann M�isch, Treasurer 

Agenda Item 
5H



CiJy of Lakeland 
Financial Snapsho( March 2020 

Balance Balance Balance Balance Receipts Dlsbursemenis Transfers Balance Net!nc (Exp) 

Fund Fund Description 12/31/17 12/31/18 12/31/19 02/29/20 March2020 March2020 March2020 03/31/20 March2020 

100 General Ftind $472,346.89 $474,105.87 $480,775.77 $392,275.81 S985.60" $43,506.29 $349,755.12 ($42,520.69) 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund $8,390.83 $16,999.02 $52,538.60 $64,418.80 $4,083.75 $60,335.05 ($4,083.75) 

200 Special Parks Fund $89,729.74 $109,530.76 $123,490.62 $126,153.75 Sl29.58 $404.85 $125,878.48 ($275.27) 

205 Diseased Tree Fund $3,282.31 $3,337.98 $3,404.92 $3,412.83 $3.68 $3,416.51 $3.68 

401 Public Works Fund $884,506.66 $1,140,371.15 Sl,151,511.16 $1,125,967.93 $1,616.42 $12,343.00 $1,115,241.35 ($10,716.58) 

:501 Fire Station Debt Serv Fund $1,156.32 $1,274.90 $1,383.99 $1,398.52 $1.35 $1,399.87 $1.35 

502 Fire Relief Assn Fund $3,922.80 $4,493.55 · $5,087.39 $5,099.35 $5.50 $5,104.85 S:5.:50 

601 Water Utility Fund $249,131.77 $128,377.99 $78,045.25 $122,059.69 $32,.532.47 $19,540.34 $135,051.82 $12,992.13 

605 Water Construction Fund $250,944.90 $255,207.03 $260,345.58 $260,955.48 S280.67 $261,236.15 $280,67 

606 Water Debt Service Fund $84,615.72 $95,189.47 $110,178.31 $33,074.61 $7,071.85 540,146.46 $7,071.85 

701 Building lnspection Fund $9,298.90 $13,341.12 $14,974.66 $18,915.16 $18.42 52,079.43 S16,854.15 ($2,061.01) 

706 Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fd · .• $87;7}9,59·. $100,161.36 . $13Q,H9.21. $89,360.89 $93.36 589,454.25 $93.36 

801 LT Improvement Fund $662,646.42 $481,203.44 $604,978.63 $588,363.57 $634.45 31,579.00 $587,419.02 ($944.55) 

To till Fund B altmce:r . $Z1807/5Z.i6. · · $l18Z31593.6-I , ·. $3!016,864.09 

File: OOOOOOQSNG.xl;m Wotlcsh,et: Financial Sn,p!hot 411:5/2020 



#401 l;:'llblkWorks Ft,mci. 

A lnter~.(11mulocaied) 

B. Publ
0

ic Works ~nistration 

D. Snow & [ce CQlltJ'!)l 

F. ~uiiditlg Reserve 
, : r 

Total 401• }'.ulilicWorks Fund 

Balance 
· 12/31/20_15 

0,()0 

O:QO' 

191,703.83 

23,338.83' 

· C}ty.of]4ela,u:l 
Publie:Works 'Fund,. 

"' . ' .'. ' '• . 

Year to Dme 03131/Z020 

Balance Bal.ance. 
0 12/31/2016 .. ,,,, 1213l/2017 

;Balance. , ,. Balance 
12/31(2018 ·, ' t213 l/2019 . 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

o:oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 

129,90R29 .758,656,40 1,052,151.01 1,056,909.57 

44,178.50 61,955.59 69,537.04 

'224,735.53 t39,928.20 

64,611.03 

61;239.23 20,264.55 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

439,778.19. .514,014;99 884,506.66 . 1,140,371.15 1,151,511.16 

OOOOOOQSNG.xlsm Pub Wks 2019 4/15/2020 

~ :r,•. • 

., R~eipts. , · Disbur~ements 

3,793.9~ 

25,i04.00 

4,945,()6 

11,244,03 

1,200'.00 

.5,023.28 41,293,09 

Transfers 

(3,793.96) 

25,104.00 

Balance 
3/31/2020 

0.00 

0.00 

(21,310.04) 1,030,683.79 

58,293.01 

26,264.55 

0.00 

0.00 1,115,241.3.5 

2020Atinual 
Levy/Inc~ 

5,000.00 

250,000.00 

40,000.00 

29.5,000.00 



City of Lakeland 
Long-Term Imp, Applicant Escrow, Dise.ased Tree 'and Special Parks Funds 

Year to :Date 03/31/2020 

'.2020 Annual 
Balance Balance Balance Balance Levytrrf from 

f2131/2017 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 Receipts Disbursements Transfers 3/31/2020 Gent Fd 
#801 LT Improvement Fund 

58010 Grant• Drinking Water Suhgroup #1 0.00 0.00 (2,:!85.00) (2,585.00) 

58011 Grant• Comp Plan 2040 2,014.66 1,345.16 1,345.16 1,345.16 

58012 Grant -·CP Energy LED School Lights 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

58019 2019 HSEM: FEMA Flood Assistance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

58020 City Vehicles 5,395.50 l.595.50 1,595.50 1,595.50 

58021 City Office Equipment 778.94 8,850.00 92.07 92,07 

58070 Comrmmications 13,793.19 .5,059.63 30.35 746.16 (715.81) 

58022 City Hall 371,069.94 294,503.62 293,081.53 293,081.53 

58030 Public.Safety 10,368.79 6,518.79 . 6,518.79 6,518.79 

58024 Civil Defense/Warning Siren(s) 31,634.38 32,634.38 33,634.38 . 33;634.38° .• 1,000.00 

58023 City Mower 14,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

58060 Elections 4,705.74 2,497.77 6,667.71 1,015.31 5,652.46 5,000.00 

58055 Economic Oevefopmerit 108.75 • 3,762.08 3,882.08 3,882.08 1,500.00 

58050 TJF District #1-2 (325.33) (274.33) 775.12 775.12 500.00 

58025 Audit and Legal Reserve 32,043.36 32,043.36 18,948.44 , . l 7,611.95 1,336.49 

58026. Codification of Ordinances 1,456.60 3,006.60 3;216.60 3,216.60 1,000.00 

58015 Local Surface Water Mgmt Plan (3,906.81) 6,093.19 11,093.19 11,093.19 5,000.00 

58040 City Relocation/Tramition 10,615.54 2,082.20 2,082.20 2,082.20 
• , r J" 

58001 Intefest'Earnings 9,249..51 i9,652.83 29,461.79 1,813.81 31,275.60 

58080 j3udget Reserve 156,393.66 '59,332.66 112,638.66 112,638.66 

58080; 1 Land Sale • 2019 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 
' 

0.00 '14,000.00 

OOO000QSNG.xlsm LT Imp 2019 4/15/202.0 



. • .. ··-t,,, \ 

},l 

;f 

#N9".tpplic~t E~cro_w Fund 
•' •~ ,,. j •"'"' , ·-'?I' ' -

4~1,99,f':~,~ijl .~c~O"'; (N~t) . :. 

49497:Lakeland Pfoza FUD Escrow 
"' ,,.,, l , 

49498'Mike j:lygliResfoiatfon Escrow L • ·· 

Total .Applicant Escro~ rurid~,. 

#700 _Special,ParkS'Funi:I · 

tv. city Parks ,. 

1(4~el~a·Be~ch '. 

C. BiKe Traff ' 
.. 

o:'c~~b;; o~ming 
Total.Special Parks·Fund ,.,,-

',,,•q ,,;:.•· , 1-· •;\'f;'"-

#205 bisea'sed, Tree' ~und 

A, Public, 

B. Private 

Totaf Diseased free 'Furid >" 
'/ I 

0
\~'1/. 

City of Lakelaml 
Long-Term imp, Applicant Escrow;)J.iseased Tree and Special Parks Funds 

Year to Date ()3/3112020 · . 
<;•,J 
-,•rt 

•',· 
"ii 

'c• ' '·2020 Annual , 
Balance Balance, Balance· '· Balance ; Levy /I'rf from, 

12/31/2017 1:213'iY201s 12/31/2019 Receipts. Diibursements Tr~fers · 3/31/2020 Gent Fd 

.' '~ ,.,: :·. ', l,, 
(2,663.52) .s,944.P 41,484,2.fi 11,880.20 4,083.75 49,280.70 

(116.67) ' (116,/57) (116.67) (116.67) 

11,171.02 11,171.02 11,171.02 ' 11,171;02 

8,390.83 16:999. 02. 52,538.60 11,880.20 4,083.75 
•';. 

0.00 60,335.05 

.•••. ·::/4 

68,639.37 83;488,88 99,644.93" 406.79';' 658.85 99,392.87 15,000.00 

19,F9.57 l9.17f57 19,179:5? 19,179:57 

(13,809.33) (13,809.33) (13,809.'33) (13,809.33) 

15,720.13 20,671.64 18;475.45 2,639.92 21,115.37 

89,729.74 · 199,53().76 123,490.62 3,04(?,71; '1 ' , 658.85 __:0.00 J2j,878.48 · 15,000.00 

'►:., :"·,' 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3;282.31 3,337.98 3,404.92 11.59 3,416.51 

3,282.:n 3,337.~8 i1{Jti::9.2: 11.59. .• 0.00 ., ,, 0.00 3,416.51 ' ,. 0:00 ,• 

• "j • 

'ooooooQSN.G.xlsm LT, l!J1p 20.19 4/fS/2()20 ' 
·i' ; r-,_'', ~-- i 

' 

'~ 

·1 ... 



:O,escriphlon 

100 General Fund 
A. Recetpts 
01 Generai Property Taxes 

,3JOOO ~'!Prop Taxes - Current Year 
31001 Gen'l Prop Taxes-Prior Yrs 

Total 01 General Property Taxes 

02 Fiscal Disparity Tax Levy 
31050 Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - Curr Year 
31051 Fiscal Disp Tax Le\y- frior Yrs 

· Total bi FIBcafbisparityTaxLevy 

·.P8.Bi;isiness Licenses & Permits 

: :,3f 1'1pJ31,1s ·;t.i~t!ll~f~Liq;:Cig; Beer; 0th) 
32262 Bus Lie Misc 
Total,08.Business Licenses & Permits 

•' r,, 

09 Nori-Business Licenses & Permits 
32230 W~ll & Buildrng Pennits 
:322~0 Dog' 1J:ienses & Releases 

· '32750 Parking & Other 
-T~til09 N◊h~B~siness Li~~~~es & Permits 

33001 LGA - Local GQvernment Aid 
-33003:~'l Pi-op•Taxe~ -.MVCredit 

3399?,~!½,J\id 
. 7,,3, ~3Q2Q:Couqfy Recycling Grant 
:23'3392,IR~yplif!g Of!ier : ... · 
"'i_i-7 General'Government 

34107 Assessment Searches 
34109 Applications 
36220 City Hall Rental 

Total 27 General Government 

City of La~eland 
. Statement' of Op~rations :by·:tund 

March2020 

Full Y.,ai;2017 :f:ull Year2018 Full Ye~20l9 
.Current 

M9p.th(s) Year to Date . 

467,232.12 491,045.31 520,072.91 0.00 0.00 
'16,892.05 10,972.84 17,081.34 0,00 o:po 

484;124.17 502,018.15 537,154.25 0.00 0.00 

77,532.98 84,986.93 74,182.05 0.00 0.00 
(30,?.99.) 0.9.Q . . .,,5.?Q.44 0:00 0.00 . 

77,229.99 84;9~6.93 74,752.49 0.00 . 0.00 

2,565:00 2,680.00 2,880.00 0.00 200.00 
J,120.00 1,060.00 1,070.00 0.00 205.00 

" : ~.t · 3,685_.oo•,; : 3,710:00. '3,950.00 0.00 -405.00 
,. 

,,;-'"· ,: 
·': "< 

·o.oo ··o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.bo 0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Nib.bO 'i05~00 10.00 0.00 '0.00 

160.00 105.00 10.00 .0,00 0.00 
,..,~~:-. ~.' .-

'6:00. 0.00 o:oo 0,00· ··o.oo 
· :o.oo. ,o.6b 0.00 o:oo 0.00 

'461.QO 461.00 461.00 0.00 0.00 

3,s?fPO . 31854,00 . 0,00 0.00 0.00 
4;035.89 0,.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 

.:$fob ·25.oo 25.00 
. ' 

. 0.00 0.00. 
1,100.00 5,l:25.00 4,150.00 (4,49L35) (4,816.35) 

500.00 . 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

· 1,650:00 5,150,00 4,175.00 (4,491.35) (4,816.35) 

~ ":.,· -·1 

,_._,';1·-t -· )~:, •·, . . , . 
::;~ 1 • ~. ')-\ ;t. ,,, \ •.;. 

' 

File: OOOQOOND7R.xlsm Worksheet sun:tn:iafy 20204/i5/2020 Page 1 of 11 

2020 

J\q:mlllll Budget 

576,194.00 
10,000:90 

586,194.00' · 

59,936.00 

. ,., .. , .. ,:.0.00 
59;936.00 

4,000.00 
200.00· 

t4;,200.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

461:00 
4,000,00 

0.00 

·-
. ·,.rno.oo 
· 6,000.00 

o.oo 
'6,100.00' 

, -~ :> 

YTD % Aruiunl 
Bu~get 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

5.0% 
102.5% 

9.6% 

0.0% 
0.0% 

0.0% 
-80.3% 

~79,0% 

Rein~ining Budget 

576,194.00 
10,000,00 

586,194:oo 

59,9~6.00 
0:00 

59,936,00. 

3,800,00 
,(5.00) 

3,795.00 

0.00 
Q.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
461.QO 

4,000.00 
0.00 

100.00 

10,816.35 
0;00 

10;916.35 



~sciiption 

35. 34190 Newsletter - 0th Serv Charges 
3<>_3S:104J'olice Fines & PA Costs 
37 3,62'1Q. Interest E~ings · ., . 
39 36200 Miscellaneous Income 
45,36400 Sale~ofLand. . , 
50~1er: Financing.Sour~~-(Transfers Out) 

T~tal A ~ei;e.ipts · 

a: ExpendiMes 
01 Mayor and Council 
411 oo Mayor & c6lincii . · 
41120 Platmi.ng cwnnp.ssion 
Total O 1 Mayor and, Council 

,,' },, "i., '(·:' : ' 

02 ;'\~stration ~,Finar1,e 
41 ~00,City G.<rn't Af{aits/Planner 
4i290' City Cl~k ~d;&~ff: 
41400 Treasurer 

Total 02 Administratiom&.Finance / . . . . , . ~ 

03 General Gov!!fil1l1ent - Other 
41550 Assessment Services 
4)605 City Zop.ing &. Planning Services 
41610.Legal :;;etvices - General 
41615 I,.ega,l.Services - Prosecution 
41700-'ci'ty J;:ngine/;lr -Qem,~p,tl 
41800 Other Generai Government 
419()0 Buildings and Plant 

Total 03 General Government - Other 

o; ,Pul?,lic Safety: 
4:iIOO Police Protection'· 
42200 Fire Protection 
ll-2500 Civil Defense 
42700 Animal Control 

Total 04 Public Safety 

-•: ,·_. , · :- ctif:·oi:·~a~¢1ilid': . 
St_atem~nt of Ope,ra.'.tfoni by Fund. 

March 2020. 

Ful1Year2017 Full Year 2018 Full° Year 2019 
Current 

Montn(s) )' ear to Date · 

~· 

2;453.00 
. 8,224:01 

3,067,44 
258.35 

0.00 
0.00., 

589,19f85 

13,878:94 
.. ·: Q.oo· 

13,878.94 
• .. _ .. ,: .,. 

5,68750-
86,175.00 

'• .- ; 

9,440:00 
10'1,30250. 
, . -· . , }.~ .,, '~ 

12,360.28 
8.,6§9;.50_ 

20;'429i75 · 
14,15:foo. 

11i.s6: 
15,636.04 
10,839.49 
89,458.92 

I0?,645.26 
114,987.00 

142.9~ 
1,0fl.85 

225,813.09 

. 600.00 0.00 
'5i24,P:75 ·' 
8,138,LIO, . 

O.OQ 

614,294.23 
; '~ '• 

13;840.62' 
,,; , .: ,_o:oo ·· 

13,840.62 

315:00 
69,136,16 
i.i)oo.oo 

~0;551.16. 

5,4iL66 
10,747.44 

484.80 
80,000,.00 

Q.QO 

717,14f04 

·~ ... 
13,oo(si '. 

0.0,0. 
13,oopr 

.9_.00 
7?,Q~.9~: 
20,321.18 

98;386.16 
,~~:- <r'.: ,_ •c 

12,539.14 12,730.67 
9,2-71,19 38,202,89 

"2?,37f75'.·.··. '31;747;50·· 

14,893.75 10;ii;T2:S" 
211;.21. 2,518.54 

22,459.05 22,559:57 
6;888.52 . 6,854.82 

95 668:61 124,875:24 
l , -, :: ~. 

'·115 s23:22 "'····n1,622:8r 
. hS:653.oO' · 12;2,348.oo 

141.17 58.82 
2,225.23 950.32 

233,842.62 240;9}?.-,95, 

0.00 
'' ':i:{J2 

5of3.3 
0.00 
O.OQ 
0.00 

(3,913'.JO) 
,· ~ ' 

·. 
1;151'.0i 

O.OQ' 

1,151.08 
\' :_:·: 

.o,.,oo. 
13,033-,3,5 

1,875.00 

14,908.35 
j 

"'fr' 

0.00 
9,9.35.00 

~-2;44'.7)0,' 
1,397.50 

0.00 
1,168.23 

977.83 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0:00 ..;,,,;;, 

0'.00 

'. 

O;OO 

1;i7§:81 · 
2,132'.62 · 

0.00 
O.PO 
0.00 

(1,001.89) 

•, 

3:453:25· 
0:00, 

3,453.25 

; 
.o . .o,o., 

35,066_.26, 
5,982.00 

41,048.26_ 

193.83 
15,,'JTJ.75 
12/7§7.50 
5,176.25 

0.00. 

7,055.i'l 
914.61 

41,881.05, 

0.00. 

31,990.25 
0.00 

' 486'.98 
32,47·7.23 

' ·, ' ' <> ,, '" _, ·t•, ~ 

File: OOOOOOND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Suminaiy'2oio4/15/2020 Page 2 ofl l 

2020. 

Annual Budget 

35().0() 

6,000.00 
6,500.00 

50.00 
0.00 
0.00 

673,791.00 

14,000.00 
........ 'o.oo 

14,000.00 

,0.00 
125,oqo,oo 
17,280.00 

142;~~~;00 
s, - ) 

. YID% Annual 
Budget 

0.0% 
21.3% 
32.8% 
,0.0% 

-0.1% 

24.7% 

24.7% 

28:1% 
34.6% 

2,8.9% 

Remaining ~µdget 

350.00 
4,723.16 
4,367.38 

50.00 
0.00 
0.00 

674,792.89 

,,-· 
f0,546.75; 

··• ·:,; _.·o,oo; 

. 1_0,546.75 

. 0.00. 
,{;, ' ~, 

89;93p4 
11,298.00 

13,206.17 
·4·226:25. 

13,400.00 
20,0QQ.QO 

- 30 ooo'.oo .. 
~ ., . " 

1.4% 
78.9% 
42.6%' 

3~.4% 

1_1:1)£·so ~ 
16,00Q.OQ. 
3,000.00 

25,100.00 
9,000.QO 

116,5()0.0!), 

.• }25,000.00 

127,961.00 
250'.!)0 

·2;090:00· 
255,211.00 

0.0% 
28.1% 
10.2% 

3~19% 
,,.,., ... , 

0,0% 
25.0% 

' t,- ei, 

10£823.75 
3,000.0Q 

18,04'.'J.89 
8,085.39 

74,6}~.95 

12?,000.00 
95,970.75 

250.00 
'24:3% ·'.T,513.!)2 ---...... ----12.7% 222,733.77 



' _: Description 

12 S,treet Lighting 
43010 Street Lighting 
Total 1,2 Streets and.Drainage 

18, Refuse,~ Wll§.t<:R~m9val 
. 43033 Garbage,Cqllec1;ior.i(Qth Sanitation 
430~.5. qeaq.Up .ThiY 
43o4,0 Regy<;ling . , 
Total 18. R~fuse & Waste Removal 

f' '"' " • . . ' 

~6 Recre.1!~0n &_Parks t':li 
43700 Recreatio11 & Parks 
, Iotal 16 Recreation & Parks . 

I, "~,-. ' ,- • • \ -- • ~ " 

.32 Cpnsen:ati_on of Natural Resources 
.42438.00:InsUfanc~. . 
43. 4390() Other,C11mentExpet¥1itures 

50 Other Financing Uses (Transfers In) 
. .. '~ 

Total B .• ~J.{pen9,itiire~,, 
• :'l ', •' 

TotaM00 Gen~:ral Fund_ 

199 Applic'ant Escrow Fund 
49199 General Escrow 
· 49495 JPB~li; UMC, DHecker Escrow 
49496 JPBush Streets Escrow 

, . .• . 

;l9fl.97J,,akeland Plaza PUD Escrow 
_49~98.fyf!ke-Rygh RestotatiQn·Escrow 
49502 J,ohn Ruprecht Clear Cut Violation 
.Total 199,App;E.scrtryV Fun.d, 

8,966.54 

249,28 
~- l ,60~'; 82 

"i'i~61,0.i2 

3},606.05 
; . 31,6,06.05 

I " -,, 
,' -",,:,;·;;•::: 
n,p3.82 
4:966,}0 
2,788.36 

156,888.96 

5s8j65:·90 

'sj3,9.5 

6_,{8};50 
0.00 
o.oo 
.0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

,6,583;50 

.,, ~ ,A • 

. City ofLak~Ia:nd'' · · 
Statem~nt. of Operations py Fui,.d 
. . N.la~ch:2020 

.. "- ., . 
,- ~t • s::. 

7,6,22:57 ' 0.00 , 

' • ,·•·: + 1 -

~1Q4.18 

,l,,~~6>U 
-29,2f4,30 

31,185.60 
).1;1&5,60 

.· ; ,:.,/ --,_ -.'-. ~· 
' '' 

,fa,233.82 
6,168.63 
l,476:73 

98,340.00 

.. <5t2,'53S:25 

1,758.98 

8,608.19 
,0.00 
. 0,00 
0.00 

,,;0,00 
._o.oo 

.8,608.19 

" - ~ \., 1 

·~ 

":' 1 

.·':t )O,Q,O 
. 1,;445~q4 
32;772:9?, 
:34,218.:j6 

32,46724 
}2,467,24 

·--- .. ,.-,,,. ~-·~: 

"i3;~33.s; 
5,886.~2 

511.48 

31,140.00 

isot,276'.to 

114;869:·14 

35,53958 
·- "'"' · ';o,oo 

Q,00 
0.00 

".;.·•0,00 
0;00 

35,539.58 

1,270,79 
,. l,p'(.9fZ9 
. ',}_,,. ••• ;+ -d. 

O:OP 
. ·o,oo 

._5;;329,32, 

1.39 
l.}9 

-0,00 
,p:op 
20;00 

0.00 
,. 

.. ' 3~,6()6,99, 

( 4~;52(f'<;'9) 

(4,083.75) 
();'00 

,0:00 
0.00 

·,' 

0:00 
,.Q,QO 

(4,08.'.J;15) 

2,44L4l 
2,441.41 

,. 'b;oo 

. , 0.00 
,,8,733.06 

. 8,733.06 

11.62 
11.62 

" ,·, ... .;(• 

o:,po 
(16,4)P) 
129.00 

0.00 

130,0I0:!58 

(131,0J2:5'7) 

7,796.45 
o:oo 

. .o.oo 
'.,Q.00 
0.,90 

, ,0:00 
7,7.96.45 

Fi:le: 000000NIJ7R.xlsm w3iksh~et::sllil11Ilil.ry::fo20 4/15/2020 P~e 3 of 11 

10,000.00 
. ,lO;Q00,Q0 · 

. ,;.,; 

,· .,o.,po 
l,?Q0.00 

36,000,00 
3J,5oo:po 

25,500.00 
,25,500.00 

; 

-14,200.00 
6,600.00 
2,000:00 

50,00_0.00 

''673,791.00' 

o:oo 

0.0% 
2f3% 

0.0% 

' · .. 
,O •. Q%_ 
-2.5% 
6.5% 

0.0% 
• t 

19'3% 

., -· ,·,·,··,;>- • «:. • ··-:•' 

. ,.,' .. -•' 

' >,'. 

_ Rymaitting ~udget 

7,558.59 

.Q.Q0 
J,spo,oo 

·27,26§.94 

25,488.38 

J.:l.~~0P:PO 
6,764.20 
1,811.60 

50,000.00 . · . 

'''.543,780:3':i" 

13l~0i2.'57 



4 
.,.. 

City·: of ·Lakeland: " 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
March2020 

2020 

Current YTD%Annual 
Description Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year2019 Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Budget Remaining Budget 

200 Special Parks Fund 
A Special Parks - City 
36210 Interest Earningsffrfln/Levy 15,678.23 16,586.76 17,206.05 129.58 406.79 15,000.00 
34795 P?rk User Fees 1,160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
45200 PW Parks Admin Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
45206 Twims Comm Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
45208 SCV Foundation Grant - Parks 0.00 0.00 0:00 

.. .o.oo 0.00 
45301 Park Dedication Fees o:oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
45304 'Cully Park 0.00 (1,737.25) 0.00 0.00 0:00 
45319 Vehicle & Equ1pmentReserve 0.00 '• 0.00 (60_0.00) (56'.00) (150.00) 
45250 Ge~eral'Park hnprovements 0.00 0.00 0.00 (354.85) (354.85) 
45255 Ball Field hnprovem.ents 0.00 0.00 ·o.oo o:oo 0.00 

• '••w•' J-,"; ,< '(' f ,, '.;i•••• 

(523.00) 0.00 (450.00) 0.00 (154.00) 45257 Humphries Park 
45258 Cro_c;ker Park Expe~ses 0,00. ,0.00, 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Total A ~pecial P~rks . ~ity 16,315:23, 14:849:51 16,156.05 (275:27) (252;06) 
B. Lakeland Beach 

l 

xxxxx. Trfln/B~ach Dfaaster Aid 
' / 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
45254 Beach Restoration Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
45685 Beach Maintenance Expenses . •0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
TotalB. Lakeland Beach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
C. Bike Trail 
45690 Bike Trail Exp~nses (27,843.28) 6.00 0.06 0.00 o.oo' 
45209 SCV Foundation Grant - Bike Trl 0:0.0 ();00 0:0.0 . 'cfoo o.bo 
Total C. Bike .Trail {27,843.28) 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00 
D. Charitable Gaming 
34800 Charitable Gaming Revenue 2,693.62 10,151.51 5,003.81 0.00 2,639.92 
45800 Charitable Gaming Expenditures 0.00 (5:~00.00) (7,200.00) o:oo 0.00 

o:oo· 0.00 0.00 0.00 
. 

o:oo 
Total D. Charitable Gaming, . 2,693.62 4,951.51 (2,196.19) 0.00 2,639.92 

Total i00·Special Parks Fund ~8,8j4.43) 19,801:02 13,959.86 (275.27) 2,387.86 

File: OOOOOOND7Rxlsm Worksh~t: Summ'afy 2020 4/15/2020 Page 4 of 11 



Descrip,tion 

205 DiseasedTreeFund 
A. Di~eased Tree - Public 
362 l·O'lntere'st Eiimings · ··· 
215 .Pis Tree Contrib - Public 
'315 Public Diseased Tree Expe~es 
,SubtotabA·-'l>,ublic, · · 
B:J>,isease.d !free ~ Priva~ ,. . 
'215 Dis ffree Confrib - Private 
316 Private Diseased Tree·Expenst!s 
Subtotal B ..:Private' . ·· 
Totai 205•Dise~se.cl•Tree Fund 

401 ·Public Works ·Fund 
A· 3621 O Unallocated Ilitt;rest Earnings 

B .. PublicWorksAdmin .Exp 
.43305 Wag~Ji,Jai~s53~efits 
4~:330 Other f\dminisfrative Expenses 
T~tal~, Rublic:wor~ ~dpiin Exp 

C. 'str~t1\1ailit &'qnprovements 
3l660 Street Milintievy ~ cJi:rYr 
31'670'.Strb~{irnp'Le½' - Curt Y t· 
'35600'.l•Ai-r'sfri~n City A1siiltruic~' . 
3~660 Street M.a:int Serv <;!hgs 
35670 Street Imp Seri' Chgs 
S~btotal ' - Street Revenue ,. ' \ " 
'<.;.,; 

,; . ·Cit:Vor.,Likfland ,. : 
Statement of Operations ·by Fund 

. March4020 

YTD%Anµual .CUITerlt 
Full Year2017 Full Year2018 Fµl1Year2019 .. Month(s) · Yeat,to.Daf(l ;Annual B11dget Budget ~:enwirtlp.gBµdget 

· 0 · ,' 23.19: 

o.ob 
.0.00 

2_~:19 

0.00 
._0:00 

:o.oo 
-23.19' 

3,797.00 

0.00 
·2;790,00 
2,79Q.OQ 

49,544.00 
317,745:00 

18,727.00 
0.00 
·o.oo 

386,016,8-0 

0.00 
0.6_0·· 

··o.oo 
55,67 

14,131:91 

66:94 
··o.oo 

0.00 
66.94 

0.00 
\o:oo 
.o;oo 

66.94 

.. • 
20,978:23 

0.00 0.00 
·.5,001.78 · · ' 2'.7;984:00 

50,000.00 
173,093.00 

18,270:00 
' 0:00 

cfoo 
241,36_3:00 

50,ooo:oo 
133p0.00 

0.00 
'Q.,00 
0.00 

1sJ,120:oo 

")--,,'.:.3:681 
,, 

· .:iiQ6 ... ·- · o.oo 
"if 00 .. . .. " .. 0.00 

·3.68 

0.00 
. 0.00 
,O.j)O 

1,216.42 

0.00 
-- 8;368.00 

· 8368:oo .. ' ',--

0.00 
o:oo 
·ci:oo 
;. ,;, 

o:oo 
Q;OO 
o:oo 

11.59 

0.00 
·o:oo 
,0.00 

11.59 

3,793.96 

0:00 
., 25,10'1:00 

·25,104:~o 

0;00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
'.6:oo 

~ " . • • ,. - ' 'ft ', ~ ., .. , ;, ' ,. : ' 

File: 000000~7R.1dsm W ~rkslieet Summaij 2020 4/l _5/2020 ·Page 5· of 1 f 

5,000.00 

0.00 
5,000.00 
5,000.00 

50,000.00 
200,090.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

250,000.00 



Description 
4312'0 Street Wages, Taxes & Benefits 
43130 Street'Maintenance 
43135 CSAHl 8 Median Maintenance 
43 PIO Street Improvements 
43,150 Street Drainage 
43157 Building Rent & Expenses 
43158 Building Expenses 
43180 fusurance 
• 43'190 Vellii:ll &Equip Replacement 
43191,Vehitie Fuel'&.'Maintenance 

. , , ""' .- <:,, ···:·,. l'j·- .. '~ . . 

43192 _Equipment Maint/Rental 
43195 Supplies•"., . ·. 
43{97 OtlJ.etExp~s 
suhtotfil -'~'stre~i' Ex~eii~·st 
' :•" ,, 

Streets: Transfers and Other 
, T~~~l C Sti~t Maint & Imp 

:Q ... Snow & Ice .Control 
31(550,Snow &I9e Levy-Curr Yr 
3~6$0,Snow & Ice Serv Chgs 
~~t,total t·!ipow & Ice R,eyenue 

43125 Snow & Ice ~. Contract 
4~205 VJ age_s;;'.f ~?{e;, Benefits , · 
43210 Buildiµg R,ent '.. , 
43,~\l--auildillg_~xperises 
43215 fusi.µ:ance 
43~20 Vehfole & Equip Replacement 
43221: -Vehicle:Fuel & Maintenance 
43222 Equipment M~_intenance 
43245 SµppEes, Sancj. &,Salt 
43230 Other Exp~_es ... _ :. 
Subtotal - Snow & Ice Ex~enses 

S1,1ow & Ice: Transfers.and Other 
Total» •. Snow.& Ice Control 

Full Year 2017 

7,015:59 
25,554.48 

787.50 
1,325.15 

0.00 
17,670.00 

436,64 
2,~_54.45 

ci'.ob. 
•. 

1,454.97 
609:06 
567.QS 

,, o:oo 
·58,274;89' 

0.00 
327,741.11 

.• - ---~~ ., 
40,000.00 

0J)0 
40,000.00 

,.., ... 6,317:50, 
.. 128.42'. 

,5,4'7:2.50 
225.0p 

0.00 
0.00 

92.06 

City 'ofEir~~l~nd · 
Statement qf OP,er'a.tfoiis ·by Fund . 

Ma'rch20~0 

Curren~ 
Full Year 2018 full Year 2019 " " Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budg~t 

5,351.13 
44,533.88 
3,518.48 

96,459.60 
952.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,759.45 
'• ' ··.:.o'.oo 

1,570:73 
607;29' 

'2,245,96' 
o:oo 

156,9~!52 

200,000.()0 
,284,364.4~ 

;/i 

4o~oqo:oo 
,9.qo 

40,000;~0 

30,699:1-5 
. ·0.00; 
. 0:00 
. 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

-. ,, 0.00 
: 0.00 

:?,9~,6::2~;· 

0.00 · 
24,046.99 

1,778.88 
140;097.24 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

915.20 
.,900.00: .. ~ 

1,558.26' 
498.,25 

2,1'.41:89 
t&,96'· 

. 171,955.67 

0,00 
11,764.33 

,,-, . ,,: 
#.~tT\.~ •, ... 

40;000.00 
· 0,00 

40,000;00 

, · ·"33;'33'fqo 
... : -_,. 0:00 

- , .0.00 
0.0_0 . 

292.00 
300.00 

:C'':'Yfoo 
0.00 

. 

0.00 
3,875.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
o.oo· 
0.00 

. ·jj;0(L., 
&oo 
0.06' 

) 

OJ)O 
0.00 

3,950:$10' 

. ,:o.oo 
(3,950.00) 

,--•· 
fJ" 

O,0_Q: 
Q.00 
0.00 

o:qo 
- ·o.oo 

O.QO 
0.0Q 
0.00 

25.00 
-- ,¼ ,, 0,.001 

0.00 
0.00 .-. ', ,' 

0.00 
3,875.00 

0.00 
825.81 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

.(29.32) 
22~.QO' .... 

19.25 
'0.06 

·,woo 
.o:oo' 

4,915'.74 

0.00. 
(4,915.74) 

o.oo, 
0.00 
0.00 

8,§3'.p.o'' 
.. 0.00 

0.00 
O.OQ 
0,00 

75:00 
•ifoo: 
· ·"o.oo'· ·· · 

44,100.00 
0.00 

200,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,200.00' 
. ·ii~ -'. 

. , a:; q:oo 
1,500.00 
1,006:60" 
1.-~iri6, 

2so,q_omoo 

0.00 
0.00 

40,000.00, 
0,00; 

40;000.00 

·3o;ooq.Qo 
•,,'.0.00 

0,00. 
Q.00 

100.00 
o.oo. 

300.00 
200:0d 

9,200.00 

YTD%Annual 
Budget 

' 0.00 
/Z,5,3\;9,9 
: · _,·o:oo· - .. ·, "'0.Q0 ' ,0.00 

2,~31.
0

?3. 
••''."0.00 . ,: -. ·200:00 ° 

19,567~47 40,000.00 

. 0.00. 0.00 0.00 •'1' 0.00 -. ' -~ . 0.00 · · · 

==2==·0==,4=32==.5=3===3='3=44=··'=s6=====1=,s=s=1,=-4·s==: ., ·=·· ===========·=· =(1=1=,2=4=4·=03=)==-====_-o=.o=o= 

' ~ :;,~· ~.. ', 

,' ~ , " ' .. ' 
. .. cl'• ' ~•- ;: ,,, '"' -- ' ,- ,; '. ~ r , ,,, 

File: 00000QND7R.xlsm W ork$heet S1.1tt1mazy' 2020 4/15/2020 Page 6 of 11 

Remaining Budget 



, i;.;._:·"'' • l ,.,t, • 1, 

: , , . ,'.l;)espripti.Oil 

E: VehicJ~ &iEg~ip Replacement Reserve 
. " 't' .· • 

Totl\l 40t·J>µblic Works,Fund 

5_01 Fire. Station Debt Serv Fund 
~95_0) ·futei:est :q!).11lings, .. 
;ns·or FP.P~bt_Service Levy 
12~01 FDDeb~•Servi:~Expense 
Total :)01 Fire Statjon Debt Serv Fund 

.502 Fire Relief Assn Fund;. · 
36502,Inter~st,E~ngs ·, 
3,15021Fire Relief Assn Levy. " 
4250i Eir!;! Relief ~Expense 
Total502 FireRelief Assn Fund 

.601 Water Utility F!!mf ··. 
A. Receipts 
362oo'M.i.sc &·ooer illoorile 
36210 · Int~resfEarnings 
·3'7100 Water Utility Billings 
:371.so''watetConrf~tloxiFeet 
:37fao Hyai:an1:PermitFees · · 
'Fotal A Rece1~ts · 
. ; /,'. . 

/Ct"ty'tif'L~kelarl'd l , ',' ,,, Hi: 

Statement o,f Op~radons by ·Fund 
·. ''March 2020· ··· 

,,, 'µ •~':: ' ' ' "' ' 

Current , '· , •. ; , .. , .. · ,,. YTD%Annual 
Month(~):,: ··· Year .to·qa\e::-i:· · Anuuat ~~qg~t · Bu~get . Rem~ining Bµdget . 

•1. 

370,491.67 255,864.49 
l' ,. 

· ·M.~O ns.:ts 
23,_55~.oo 23,108.QO 

(23,.$52.00) (23,108~00) 
: 44.30. ·1;18;58 

ii{16· ·•·" • ·)cJ:.is 
.. •560:00 ,,,:5qo,oo 

0.00 0.00 
525.76 570;75 

·. ·.0,00. 
3,499:s1 

232,133:98 
.·0.00 

115,:00 

.. .'2;460.QO 
3,574.84 

301,005:21 
' '0.00 
· ····o,do 

307,040.-11 

rl,140.Ql. 
:·,,,... .. ,: 

11,771.5,9 
l l,6~259 

(2~,325•.QO) 
·109.1)9 

59fg4 
O.QO 
0.00 

593.84 

• ·i).00 

1,852'.78 
296;137!50 

· 0:00 
, o.oo 

297,990'.28 
' 

· 400.00 n2og·:oo o.oo 
,,\,.,(, 

(10,726.58) 
,,.~ ' 

;1-.,3.5 
o:oo 
O.QO 

-,1~35 

':5:·59 
,O.QQ 
0.00 

· 5.50 
/.~; ·;i: ;/::C~j:;::· 

,.,, . 

'.o:oo 
113:97 

32,418:50 
0,00 
·o,oo 

32,532'.47 
t 

. Vi •'.f 

(36,i69.8l)' 
:.~-.. ~:,r/ 

,.· 
15.8,8 
,9.00 
b .. 00 

'.,15.88 

'i'i:46 
o:oo 
\·. 

0.00 
17.46 

,.-:·. 

.o.oo 
284:03 

120,626.61 
0.00 

·o.oo 
120,910.64 

' 

\ r-' ,.,,,\ 

' .. , .o:o.o 

0.00 
23,325.pp 

(23,325,QO) 
·,0;0!) 

0.00 
500:00 

(500.00) 
0.00 

" --·•~~. 

' '.'~0:oo 
2,200.00 

363,700:00 
··o:oo 
0.00 

365,900.00 

File: OOOOOOND7R.xl~ Wofk~heet,;Sl.lTliriiaiyicho 4/15/2Q20 Page 7 of 1, 1 . 

12.9% 
3'3_2% 

33.0% 

0.00 
1,915.97 

243,073.39 
0.00 

. 0.0() 
244,989.36 



·,'Description 

B: Expenaitur~s 
49400 Watei; Department 
4,1j6s, .Gity Cl~k,All~c!ltion 
41405 irreasurer:services ' , ,-, ., ' ~- : ,,,,,. . . 

49403 Contract Labor 
,. ·1· • ,. " •., 

4?,410 Offj~SlipP;lies_ ,, 
4~41} Op~ating Supplies 
49415,Frinting &.Publishing - ,· 

:.,. ' ·':j ;.·,,: l '• ._ - ' . "• • ' 

49416 Water Billing &Admin Systems 
4941'7 Utiiity 1icfuse & Conri:Fi.!es , 
49418 Water Testing & Consumer Confidem:e 
494-19 Property and'Sales Taxes 
49420 CoinmuniJtio~ ,, ... 

49425 tri£se<:&ity'senli~s - · 
49429\¥,trftrtif Rwa~J & M,aipte:n~c_e 
4945o' Utilities. ·. ' ' . - \ - ' 

49460 _Insui8!1ce,, -' ' ' . 
49580 Major Capital Expenditures 
49500 Wellhead Protection 
Tptal B. .Expenditures 

·, 

C. Transfers an4 Other , 
Tot!ll 601 Water Utility-Fund 

605 Water Construction Fund 
A:Recelpts 
36210 Interest Earnings 
40100 2004 WaterBond Proceeds 

Total A:,R~eipts 
f ' • ' 

B. E~jx'Water Tower No. 2 
4,t)QJ R~d, Wat~r'¥,:ain, Sit~". 
44105 Water Tank.No. 2' 
Total B. Expenditures 

C. 44200 Rehap Water Tow~r No. 1 
L>. 44220 Upper Elevation Water Expansion 
Total ~05 Water Const Fund 

(}ity)tifLa.R~i~nd" L•.i '· 

Statement o'f.()per~tions by Fund 
Match.'2020 

·, i . . -

!-..,:, l',' t.' •-~-1•· , 1 

f •• '.Vk ,.,.., , .; {'!!'• .,_•~( ,i •:•• '•, 

Full Yeai'20i7- Full Yeai 2QJ8 FuHYe~2Ql9', 

55,2,816,6~: 
,0.00 
0.00. 
o:oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

-{66, 
.o.oo 
0.00 

' t . -, o:oo. 
0.00 

' ·o:oo: 
. 0'.00 

0.00 
0.00 
Q.00 

552,816'.66, 

0.00. 
(317,068.17) 

1,768.58 
0:00 

1;768.58i 

,.O.QQ .. ,. 
0:00' 
0.00 

427;793•.89 
. ·o.oo 
, ·q,qo 

o;oo 
, 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 ;· 0.00. 
··o.'oo 

0\00 

348,32).0~ 
.. ·· ',.·o:oo 

·o,oo 
· q;od. 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

.:0.09, 
0.00 
~ ,-, ' ,'' 

>O.OO· 
o:oo 

o·,oo ·, ·. ·0:00 
··o:oo 

.• 'ci.oo· 
o:do 
o.oo· 

• 6.00 
o:oo 
0.00 
0.00 

427,79~:89: 

'' 0.00 
(120,753.78) 

4)62.13' 
0:00 

4,262(13 

;·:o'.oo\ 
' ( 

0.00 
0.00 

o.oo 
(50,332.74) 

5',1-38.55 
0.00 

0:00 
... ". ··,q:"op· .. 

625.0Q, 
4,278.00 

948.QO, 
246.81 

0.00 
48.Q~,. 

2,624,40 
0',00 
0.00 

"~629\62 , .. , 
o:qo· 

147.02 
2'94:7'.54' 
, o'.6o' 

6:oo 
O.QQ. 

(7,045.00) 
12,9,i.13 

·-280.67· 
0.00 

280:67 

,971,5,0 
. 1,699AO''' 

1,875.QO, 
12,83(00, 

1,156,96 
9;021,35 

303.17 
qo?,_85._ 
~,624'.4.9::' ..•. 

440:00: 

Q.09, 
. 1,89H§· ·~··· 

o.oo· 
·t l· 

1,503.89 
7,344:ii 
(201.38) 

0.00 
l•,·' O,QO 

(21,135.00) 
56,998.49 

890.57 
0.00 

890.57' 

Q.qo Q.Q.Q o.o.o o.oo 
., 0.00 Q:QO 0 . .00 1 

•• 0;0!) 

0.00 . 0.00 · o:oo Q.00 

o.oo o.oo o.oo o:oo · o:oo 
o.oo o.Oo t•· ·• ,o,oo . . ;_:,::,;;;..'.:-"'", ,. __ o..;.;·.;..oo:...__,--_-,..;:.o.;.;:.9a;:_O 

=====1=,7:::::68:::::':::::58===4=,2==6=2,==)3:::::'=' :::::'''=' ·=· =5=,1=3=8=.5=5. :·:. ;,,;• .• 280.67 ;,;,, 8~)0.57 

File: OOOOOOND7R.xlsm Worksheet: S~atji 2020 4/15/2020 Page 8 pf 11 

2020 

0.00 
7,056.06 
9,000.00 

54,000.00 
750.00 

20;000.00 
2,750.00 
.7,800.0.0 

_j~~jp:of 
'·37,400.00· 
· 832.00 
,7,000100 
1,500.00 

20,000.00 
34,450.00 
7,500.00 

60,000.00 
o.oo· 

.. 242~688:00"' 

(85,638.00) 
37;574.00 

YTD%Allnual 
Budget 

,24.1% 
20.8% 
23.8% 

154.3% 
45.1% 
11.0% 
16.8% 
39.5% 
12.9% 
0.0% 

27.1% 
0.0% 
7.5% 

21.3% 
-2.7% 
0.0% 

17.6% 

151.7°/o 

Remaining Budget 

(97150) 
5,3~6.60 
1,125:00 

41,166.00 
(406.96) 

10,978.65 
2,446.83 
6,493.15 
4,025.60 
2,960.00 

832.00 
5,102.12 
1,500,00 

18,496.11 
27,105.87 

7,701.38 
60,000.00 

0.00 
199,910.85 

(64,503.00) 
(19,424.49) 



·' Rescriptio~ 

. 606. Water Debt Service Fund 
A •Reteipts . 

36210 Interest Earnings 
36213 LSCB Core Facility 
36214 Spec Assesmt (Water Debt) 
·:3713o·War~Fees for Debt Service 
40 fo2 2010 Refunding Bond Proceeds 
Total A: Rec~ipis . . . 

It Exp 200'.'I W~t.!r-itond; 
.44060.Principal. 2004 Water Bond 
44070 Interest~ 2004 Water Bond 
44090 Special Assesmt Fees/Exp 

T~tal B. Exp2004 Wat.er Bond 

C. Exp 2010/2015.A RefundingWtr Bonds 
4405'i Bo~cfii~ceCosts-2010 WttBd 

1 •i. ' " • 

44061/62 Prin- 2010/2015A Water Bd 
· 44onhi Intciest - 2oi6126HA\.v;t.; Bd 
44081/82 'ti~illF~e~;~ 26io12015A Wt Bd 

j\Jjl c.·~~ p}ll0/2b15A Water Bond 

D:Transfers ,.· ,., · 

Total 606 Wilter·Debt Serv Fund 
,'. ''" 

· ?.~i ~WJ4ing.Insp11ction_Fund 
i.\.f!l~ip,t!I, ' . '; . 
,IQQOP,,c;jty, of ~~land 
. '.2~0PO IJtke St. Croix Beach 

i~~OOO ~eland:~ho~~- . 
36fl0 Irt~er~st ~p.ig~. 
Jotal A. Receipts,• . :' 

B. E*ndirures .... 
49000 General Operations 

Total B. Expenditures 

- -,,. 'City of~aUel~11a. 

, S!_~tem~nt ofQ~;~rati~,s ;by .F.und~' . 
. . ·:- '/: -. Mafch 2()2-ff . · .. . - -

, • . ,.<:-:UITent;: 
Full Y~_2017 -F~li"Y~fu-2018 F~ll Y~~~:20.19" '· Month(sf: YeartoDate 

257.79 769,12 1,115.22 26.85 235.65 
.,'.Q.OQ ·0.00 ·- j• ·O:OQ. 0.00. 

, 
-oioo ., 

·0:00 '0,00 d.oo' o.oo 0.00 
84,540:94 84,540.00 84,540.00 1,04s:oo 21,1-35.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.do 

84,798.73 85,309.12 85,655.22 7,071.85 21,370.65 

. :·. ,,. - .:~", r ~r, 
" ,':" 1. ,t.'•' 

'.!-

O~QO' .. OiQO' 
.... ,p;o9· o.oo:· -85)>oo:qo. 

o:oo 0.00 0.00 .0.00 5,887.50 
·· ,\, Q.00 O:QO . Q,00 _ •· .. ·:.0.00 o.oo 

2020 

. _ ¥IT> % Annual 
Annual Budget j3udget . · Remaining Budget 

o:oo 

0.00 
.. o.oo· · ''·•••''\'f'' ·9;00· --o:off··· . '91',402.5_0"'''. 

0:00 
; ,., 

75,000.0 .. 0 
20,904.00 

0,00 
95,904'.00 

30,888:96 
19,783.69 

53,4?~-Q9 
.0.00 

0.00 
64.49 

·o;oo 
91,ISQ.OO 

:,; 

14,2~71~? 
497:~o 

105;875}7 

31,140:00 
10,573(75 

55,739,46 
-0,00 ... 

. ,0,0() 

2i8.n 

.) :,. 

;6.oo ., -~-.\ 

88,850.00 
', '.\ { I, I 

12;441.38 
5is'.pb 

101,~0~_:38 

31,140:00 
14,988.84 

41,135.55 
. 0.00 

J>'.oo 
378,57 

. 4J,!5J4,12 

0.00 
«,•.-.. , 

'Q;QO 
o:oo 
oi&o 

.. o;oo 

·0,00 

1:011.s5 

- 0.00 . , ·,, 

· ,0.00 

: 0.00 
18.42 

18.47 

', ,' 

0,00 
··o,bo 

: . 0'.(fo 
I , ; ~- ':.

0 

.. 0;9.0 
·''0:00 

-, , r3 

,•o;oo 

(70;031~85) 
.. ' 

5,567.69 
, , . 0~00 

. ·-ooo .. 
·_.54.92 

· · File: OOOOOOND7Rxlsm Work~heet;~S~.aWid20 4/15/2020. Page 9.·.of 11 

V • 0.,00 

32,000.00 
:32;000.00 

'~- ~ ':•'"· .. 
4 ~-' < ,' ~ 



C!,,QuaranteedDistributions 
20Q88: L!l,ke St. Croix ~each 
3QP8f-~elimd Shores, . :,,.,;,: 
TotaltC, .. Guaranteed Distributions-

1f¥ransfeni.'and Other 
T~t.~i 70,t'Bu~d~ng fu~pection. F~nd 

~ . e' ' • , 

705 La~land Vill~ge·C~nstru'ction Fund 
A..R;exeipts 
3~~!0)µt~r~~E~ings 
T_Q1/t1~, Re~~ptey 

_B. Exp ., , 
47711 B!}nq·Is~µance Expi,mse 
4771,7 Legal & ,Mmin Exp 

Total B. Exi:ie'uditures . "' ' ' ;\' , '. 

· · · Cfty' ol Lak~la11'q · '. , · 
Stat~ment of Operation~ by Fund ' 

March2020 
·2020 

, ... Currenf . YTD % Annual 

fulfYeai:291.'.f Full ¥~J0).8''Fiilf'.Yea{~Ql,f . "Nl9p.WM:, .. YeartQ:.D,~t~(:;,:· '.AfuiuiHl,Wdgef" . Budget 
·-·, --~ '' , _, -' 

I \ 

_0:00 
,o,oo 
0.00 
.. 
0.00 

6,09 
O.OQ 

opo. 
0;00 
O,OQ 

.o,oo. 
• ·:' ·:0.00 

0.00 

, .. b.dd 
4,042.22 

.. O.QO, 
.o.oo' 

·.Q:00 
0.00 

:. O.OQ., 

, 0,00-
0.00 
0:00 

p.;oo 
1,633,54 

,. 
0.00 

· Q.00 

0.09 
0.00 
0.0() 

o.c.io. 
0.00 
0.00 

o.QQ. 
(2,061:Qf) 

o'.ob, 
Q.00, 

0.00 
O.QO 
0.00 

: '.0.00 
. O:QO 

•, o..oo 
.,o:·oo 

I 'jl 

0.00 

o.qq 
0.00 

o_.OQ 

0.00 '&oo· 0.00 c:·~1~e.·9tt·Qti~tructiC?nFd to Debt Service Fd ___ ~;....;. ___ ..___.;.;;;._ __ .._...;.;.;;.;..__ ___ ... o,;.;.o __ o ____ ...;·_O:.;,:o.;,.;o 
Tot~lj05 Lakeland.Vi(lage Const Fund 0.00 0;00 

' . ' . ,• 

70,6 ia~eland Vill~ge Debt Service Fd ... 
A.·:Re~eipts · · · · 

3~2}~qiterestEamings . 
3 J 70.6 .Debt Serv Li;:yy -.L~~land Village 
48115 Spec Assess~ Lakeland Village 
481'16 Spec Assess -A-L S~hool 
48119 Excess TIF Rec'd - City 100% 
48120 TiF Rec'd - City 10% 
48120 TIF Rec'd - Dev 90% 

' • >' • . • ,' \ ' 

1:<>tf#.~- Riceipts · ' -. 

B:Exp . 
44085 Fiscal Agl!Ilt Fees. - 2008A Bonds 
44095 TIF I!xpense - Lakeland Village 
44121 TIF Paid.., Lakeland Village 90% 

· 44225 Principal - 2008A Bonds 
44230 futeiest Expense - 2008A Bonds 
Total B. Expenditures 

o:oo 

:359:05 
;•\ 

20,000.00 
43,906.51 

0.00 
2,446,19 
1,575.88 

·- 14,182.95, .· 
82;470'.58 

(225.29) 
708.80 

12,764.66 
35,000.00 
12,031.00 
60,279.17, 

o:oo 0.00 

q~2.77 1,622,~7. 
20,000.qg 20,006.00 · 
29,422.71 28,325.48 

0.00 0.00 
1,100.10 0.00 
2,016.91 2,374.45 

· 18,152,19 ,,'Y 21,369:97 

,.6~i.5b 
636,00 

18,152.1'9 
28,~~iO',OO 
11,252.}3 

794:00 
252.00 

0.00 
n,.t5o..oo 
fl}fos.62 
43,704'.62' 

---,--

" 
93.36 

o.op 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

.· ,Q:60 
93.36, 

• ~?,OO 
0.00 

·0:60· 

357.54 
Q.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

· ··0.00 
·:,:357,.54. 

415.00 
0.00 

:0:00 

~' .. ·· 0,00 35,_GOO.OO 
' 0.00 .5,637.50 

File:. OOOOO.OND7R.xlsm Worksn:~t: S~ i.020 4/15/2020 Page 10 of 11 

20,000.00 

Re1ll1µDlllg Budget 



·City dr:t;..akela11ct· ·· . 
. . . .. ,:-Statement,of.Operati9ns:by"]l'und .. . 

l\'.l~~~li-.2020 
1 

i 

f, ' . ; ' ,' ;=, " ~. i 
Description Full Yea:iioii Full Ye}1i'2018 . Full Yeaf2019 

C_urrerit : I 
Month(s Y Year to Date 

C. Close out Construction Fd.to Debt Service Fd . 0.00 · . 0,00 O:OP · 0.00 0,00 
Totitr706 Lakeland Village Deb't Serv Fd. -_ ---....,,.,_~-2;.;.,1 .... 9'""1:.--41'"",_,:""-'-· .-.-,l>;;··--F~1'""2+;3...;s,,...1."""·s6-.,,-.. ---,---,.,.2...;9...,.;9_87.._: .... :~~5, - ~--·. :93.36 · ,, ·(40,()94.~.6) ' ' . .. .,, =======i================ 

801_ Long Tenn,Improve!llentf:11n_d 
58QJO Gra,n1- Drinking,Water,'8ubgr?UP:#l 
5801} :CJTant -Cqmp Pian 2040 ·. . 
'58012 Grant - CP Energy LED School Lights 
0

58019 2019. Flood HSEM FEMA Assistance 
• % '.,,>- 4, ) -· - ~ ': -- - ~ ·- • 

'58020 City Vehicles . 
. 5.8021, pity _Qft1ce Equipment , 
· 5807,0_ -Y~~i\;!ltioris 
58022 qty Hall 
58030. Public 1:lafety. 
58029 Bike Trail,, · 
58Q24 ,Ci'vil-Defense 
. ?8.022 City Mower 
58Q28 Swimming Beach 
5~06Q, Electi91_1s 

'S,8Q~5tlfc_qnomic :pev~lopment 
58058 9§AH 1.8 hnprovetnents 
580501,JF District1~1-2 . 
58025 Audit and Legal Reserve 
,5&Q45 Surface Wat~r Drainage. 
~~9!~ cq4ifi9att~n i(Ordinances 

· 580_15 Local Surface Water, Mgmt Plan 
•58027Gravef,,Tax,Loan $40;146'.54 
· 58,Q4.0 ~ity Relocati9n/tiansition 
;5800) Interest Earnings~ •· 

·Q.00 
2,~14.66 
2,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

389.84 • · 
7;296.~8 
4,71-2.04 

0:00 
"O.QO 

2,000.()0 
750.00 

0.00 
(830.00) 

3;664_.~5 
o:oo 

55.13 
0.00 
_O;QO 

(3,317:09) 
(5,502.!)5) 

·0.00 
(24:720:-13) 

4,6~~:3'.7 

0.00 
(p69.50) 

0.00 
0.00 

(3,800.00) 
· 8;071:06 
(8,T}3.:S6)· 

(76,566:32) 
(3,850;QO) 

0.00 
, ·"/. 

l,00().00 
(14,750.00) 

0.00 
(2,207.97) 
3;65333 · . 

0_.00 

(2,585.00) 
.. :o.bo 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(8,757,93) 
t5,029.i8) 

(10,473.09) 
0,QO 

· o,oo· 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(830.00) 
(1,380,00) 

0.00 
51:00 549.45 
0:00 (4,043:92) 
o.o.o·-, • o:oo 

ts?o.Qo · · {190,00) 
10,000.bo .o:oo 

,1',: . 

o.oo 
o~bo 
o.bo 

· 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

. c17s;oo) 
0.00 
(),00 
0~00 
.0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

',6i66•v • 
0:00 
0.00 

(1,404.00) 
-· : o,oo· 
-:·'.~ o;b'o · • -

0.00 

0.00 , ' 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo· 

(746'.16) 
0.00 
.Q.00 

·-:cwo 
_0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

.(1,015.31) 
'"!).00 

b.oo 
0,00 

(17,611.95) 
•.0:00 
0.-00 
0.00 

o.oo ,o-:oo . ·o.oo · •o:oo 
•. (8,$33.34) o:oo o.o.O .. 6,oo 

10,403.32 9;8Q~.96 6_3f45 1,813:81 

2020 

. YID% Anniuil 

Annual Bu.dget' _ Bu\lget . . Remairung Budget 

2019 Budgeted 

Levy or Trf .(to) 

from General 

1,000.00 

5,000.00 
2,000.00 

1,000.00 
5,000:00· 

· ·5~080 Bg.dget Resex:ve · 
Totarsoi Long Tern,i{fi.nprovemcnt Funo 

'(!>7,061.QO . 5.3,_306.00 . 0.00. 0.00 
usr,442:,sf ~ ,7 ·29;~,1s:i-r __ .,,.. ... _ ...... _.....,_-< .... 9,""'44..,..:s .... s"""r.....,,,..,.,,;..,,.·,-,,-n-,1-,s-s?""":·6-1....,) ---,---,-_ 1-4-,0--00-__ ;o-_ o-. · 

·~-, ., :; ::,_: ·.: ' 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 



. City of Lakelqµd 
- - .. • ' • r ~C,.l,a,i~i<i /Je Appr(Jve(l' ,:. --,.'":c -. I .: ' J ..... 

. Claimsfro»'; March 18, 2020 through Apr.ii 21, 2020 

Checkt Numbered 
From· .To. Description To Be Approved 

3858• " Clerk's Checks: Council-Payroll for-Apr $35p.32 

23487 Water Utility Refund . . $99.15, 

23488 '$3,989.00 

23489 Irld~endent Contriu;;tor: EiShukle, Interim qty,Aclml¢s1ra~~r for March 

Jo};ulsonffurner: L_egal Services for March $3,845,00 .. 

MiMleSt-Croix:River Waters4ed Mgmt Org - 1st Halfof2020 ·$7,07$:26; 

. 23492 
ti-~ 

$3.1,990.25 ~wer St Croix Valley Fire Protection - Q2 of 2020 ··. 

23493 , P~pleS~~es: ~~io~~/Maintenance Agree~ent for W~f~ Utility ($4,'P8) & Public wdrt.s' ($8,268) for April $12,546.00 

__ $8,136.65 . 

. 23497-23499 23526-23538 Routine Vendor Bills ' $8;092·.55 

23539 Buildtec Contracting Company LLC $2,100.00 

204004001 202004002 EFT/DD: Clerk Payroll (03/1612020-03/31/2020) + DD Fee $1,920.09, 

202004003 202004005 EFT: Clerk I!'ed/MN Payroll Taxes & PERA $1,023.33 
,,: ,j ·, ,,' ' 

202004006 202004027 EFT: Comcast, ATI, Photocopier-t.Water, WEX Fuel Card, CPEnergy, PSN ~vc, US Bank Equip Fiance & Xcel $6,083.58, 

202004028 202Q04032 EFT/DD: Council Payroll(Apt) + Clerk Payroll (04/01/2020-04/15/2020) + DD Fees $2,566.:30 

202004033 202004036 EFT: Council Fed Payroll Taxes & PERA+ Clerk Fed/MN Payroll Taxes & PERA ,$1,177.13 

Claims to be approved at 04/21/20 meeting 

•~rn·T'L✓--
File: OOOOOONB6C.:ilirii'Woooh~-Apr 20 4/15/2020 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

04/15120 Balance Sheet 
As of March 31, 2020 

Dec 31, 19 Jan 31, 20 Feb 29, 20 Mar 31, 20 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
100 · General Fund 623,831.45 447,548.00 438,037.45 367,329.01 
110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 8,061.58 13,700.21 8,179.73 7,015.99 
125 · Petty Cash 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 
199 · Applicant Escrow Fund 52,538.60 57,537.95 64,418.80 60,335.05 
200 · Special Parks Fund 123,490.62 123,428.66 126,153.75 125,878.48 
205 · Diseased Tree Fund 3,404.92 3,409.06 3,412.83 3,416.51 
401 · Public Works Fund 1,151,511.16 1,144,757.96 1,125,967.93 1,115,241.35 
501 · Fire Station Debt Service 1,383.99 1,397.07 1,398.52 1,399.87 
502 · Fire Relief Assn Fund 5,087.39 5,093.60 5,099.35 5,104.85 
601 · WaterUtility Fund 78,045.25 113,437.35 122,059.69 135,051.82 
605 · Water Construction Fund 260,345.58 260,664.68 260,955.48 261,236.15 
606 · Water Debt Service Fund 110,178.31 25,926.47 33,074.61 40,146.46 
701 · Building Inspection Fund 14,974.66 18,853.84 18,915.16 16,854.15 
706 · Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fd 130,149.21 89,226.78 89,360.89 89,454.25 
801 · LT Improvement Fund 604,978.63 603,720.99 588,363.57 587,419.02 

Total Checking/Savings 3,168,181.35 2,908,902.62 2,885,597.76 2,816,082.96 

·Other Current Assets 
Prepa~d Expenses ,12,546.00 12,546.00 12,546.00 12,546.00 
1205 · Special AIR AIP PPExp Definc 1,804.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1499 · Deposited Funds 0.00 1,995.25 529.16 0.00 

Total Other Current Assets 14,350.47 14,541.25 13,075.16 12,546.00 

Total Current Assets 3,182,531.82 2,923,443.87 2,898,672.92 2,828,628.96 

TOTAL ASSETS 3,182,531.82 2,923,443.87 2,898,672.92 2,828,628.96 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

2000 · Accounts Payable 165,607.29 47,253.55 66,947.09 37,066.44 

Total Accounts Payable 165,607.29 47,253.55 66,947.09 37,066.44 

Other Current Liabilities 
20098 · Bldg Surcharge Payable 60.44 264.44 269.44 269.44 

Total Other Current Liabilities 60.44 264.44 269.44 269.44 

Total Current Liabilities 165,667.73 47,517.99 67,216.53 37,335.88 

Total Liabilities 165,667.73 47,517.99 67,216.53 37,335.88 

Equity 
3900 · Fund Balance 2,823,593.64 3,016,864.09 3,016,864.09 3,016,864.09 
Net Income 193,270.45 (140,938.21) (185,407.70) (225,571.01) 

Total Equity 3,016,864.09 2,875,925.88 2,831,456.39 2,791,293.08 

TOT AL LlABILlTIES & EQUITY 3,182,531.82 2,923,443.87 2,898,672.92 2,828,628.96 

Page 1 



04/15i20 

CITY Of ;LAKELAND 

Receipts and Expenditures by Fund -, Summary 
·J8Iluary thiough:March 2020 

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 

100 Gen'!Fd 
ARev 

08 Bus Lie & Permits 
32110 Bus Lie (Liq, Toh, Beer) 200.00 0.00 0.00 
32262 Bus Lie (Other) ·205.00 0.00 0.00 ,• 

Total 08 Bus Lie & Permits 4Q.5._00 0.00 0.00 ': 

27 Gen'! Gov't 
34 I 09 Applications ·150.00 (1,075.00) (4,491.35) l 

Total 27 Gen'! Gov't 750.00 (1,075.00) '_(4,491.~5)' 

35104 Police Fines & PACosts 746.57 456.95 ·73.32 -
36100 Interest Eamirgs • 4M Fund 1,057.37 570.92 504.33 

ToWARev 2,95~.94 (47.13) .. ~3,91:pp). 

B.Exp 
01 Mayor & Council 

r 41100 Mayor & Council (l,15L08). (1,151.09) (1,151,08)-

Total O 1 Mayor & S9uncil (1,151.08) (1,151.09) (1,151.08) 

·: 02 Admin & Fin 
41200 City Admint'Clerk & Staff 

41201 · Wages, Taxes & Benefits (4,118.34) (5,883.32) . (5,88p5) 
41203 Contract Labor (5,325.00) (6,431.25) · c1,200:00J 
41207 Bldg Pennit Admin Services 100.00 100.00 100.00 
41210 Office Supplies (50.00) (50.00) (50.00) 

--.';: 41260 Education & Training 0,0_0 (375.00) 0,00 

Tqtal 41200.CityAdmin/Clerk & Staff (9,39p4) (12,639.57) (13,033.35L 

41400 Treasurer . 
41405 Treasurer Services (1,964.00) (2,143.00) (l,875:00) 

Total 41400 Treasurer (1,964.00) (2,143.00) (1,875.QO) . 

Total .02 Adrnin & F~ (11,357.34) (14,782.57) (14,908:35) 

· 03 Gen'l Gov't • 0th 
415 SO Assessing (193.83} 0.00 _ 0.00 
41330 City ZoningiP!anner Services (5,838.75) 0.00 (9,935.00) 

· 41610LegahGeneral (1,128.75) (9,191.25) (2,447.50) 
41615 Legal_- Prosecution (1,468.75) (2,310.00) (1,397.50) 

· 41800 0th Gen'! Gov't 
41805 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 (2,450.43) 0.00 
41810 Office Supplies (190.34) (410.17) (93.75)', 
41814 Miscellaneous 53.96 (158.95) 57.95 . 

41815 Printing & Publishing (86.90) (118.50) 0.00 
41820 Communications (398.22) (443.02) (434.98) 
41825 IT Services (469.00) (535.00) (376.00) 
41835 Office Equip & Furniture (308:86) (321.45) (321.45) . 
41800 0th Gen'l Gov't- Other ·0.0,0 (50.00) 0.00 

Total 41800 0th Gen'! Gov't (l,399)6) (4,487.52) (1,168.23) 

41900 Bldgs & Plant 
41910 Office Supplies .o.oo 0.00 (13.tOO) 
41911 Operating Expenses 0.00 (62.20) (215.91) 
41920 Communications (75.00) (75.00) (79.86) . 
41940 Repairs & Maint 0.00 (82.85) , (706.06); . ', 
41950 Utilities (70.73) (71.00) (91'.00) 
41970 Bldg & Structures 250.00 250.00 250.00 

Total 41900 Bldgs & Plant 104.27 (41.05) (977.83) 

Total 03 Gen'! Gov't. 0th (9,925.17) (16,029.82) (15,926.06) 

TOTAL 

200.00 
205:00 

405.00 

(4,816.35) 

(4,816.35) 

1,276.84 
2,132.62 

(1,001.89) 

(3,453.25) 

(3,453.25) 
,) ' 

(15,885.01) 
(18,956.25) 

300.00 
(150.00) 
(375.00) 

(35,066.26) 

(5,982.00) 

(5,982.00) 

(41;048'26) 

(193.83) 
(15,773.75) 
(12,767.50) 

(5,176.25) 

(2,450.4~) 
(694.26) 

(47.04) 
(205.40) 

(1,276.22) 
(l,3~0;00) 

(951.76) 
(50.00). 

(7,055.11) 

(}35.00) 
(278,11) 
(229.86) 
(788.91) 
(232.73) 
750.00 

(914.61) 

(41,881.05) 

Page 1 



<_,_TJY:OF LAKELANP 
04/15/20 Receipts and Expenflitures,by:Fund,- Sumn;iary 

.JanuaryJhrpugh March 2020 

Jan20 Feb'20 Mar20 

04 Public Safety 

\ 42150 Fite Protection (31,990:25) 0.00 0.00 
42170 Animal Control 0.00 (486.98) 0.00 

. • . -•. Total 04 Public Saf!lty (31,990,25) (486.98) 0.00 

12 Street Lighting • 
43010 Street Lighting (535.92) (634.70) (1,270.79) 

Total 12 Street Li~g (535.92) (634.70) (1,270.79) 

. . 18 Refuse & Waste Removal 
43040 Other"Sanitation/Recycling 

43042 Recycling Expense (407,50) (2,996.24) (5,329.32) , 

Total 43040 Other Sanitation/Recycling (407.50) (2,996.24) (5,329.32) 
EL· 

Total 18 Refuse & Waste Removal (407.50) (2,996.24) (5,329.32) 

43700 Recreation & Parks 
43750 Utilities 

43753 Park Light (32.89) (67.13) (1.39) 

Total 43750 Utilities (32.89) (67.13) (1.39) 

43 760 Insurance 89.79 0.00 O;OO 

Total 43700 Recreation & Parks 56.90 (67.13) (1.39) 

12 Insurance 
43800-lnsurance'· 

43810 Insurance 164.20 0.00 0.00 

Total 43800 Insurance 164.20 0.00 0.00 

Total 42 Insurance 164.20 0.00 0.00 

43 All Oih Cl1rr Exp 
• · 439(_)0 0th Curr Exp 

43960 Educ & 1}~g (109.00) 0.00 (20.00) 

Total 43900 0th Curr Exp (109.00) 0.00 (20.00) 

Total 43 All 0th Curr Exp (109.00) 0.00 (20.00) 

TotalB. Exp (55,255.16) (36,148.53) (38,606.99) 

Total 100 Gen'! Fd (52;296.22) (36,195.66) (42,520.69) 

f99 Applicant Escrow Fund 
49J99 General Escrow 4,999.35 6,880.85 (4,083.75) 

To~I 199 Applicant Escro~ Fl/lld 4,999.35 6,880.85 (4,083.75) 

200 l,peeial Parks Fund 
. A Speeial Parks • City-

36200 Interest EamJngs 142.04 135.17 129:58 
45302 Gen'! Park ,Imp, 0.00 0.00 (35H5) 
45305'HumphriesPark (154.00) 0.00 0,00' 
45319 Vehicle & Equipment Reserve (50.00) (50.00) (50.00) 

'. T~t~ A Special Parks • City (61.96) 85.17 (275.27) 

•: D'. Charitable G-.uning · 
· 34800 Charitable Gaining Revenue 0.00 2,639.92 0.00 - . ~ . 

Total D. Ch~~ble Ganifog_ o:oo 2,639.92 0.00 

, Tota1"200 Spetj.al Parks Fund (61.96) 2,725.09 (275.27) 

TOTAL 

: 

(31,990.25) 
(486,98) 

"(32,477.23) 

(2,441.41) 

(2,441.41) 

(8,733.06) 

(8,733.06) 

(8,733.06) 

(101.41) 

(101.41) 

89.79 

(11.62) 

164.20 

164.20 

. 164.20 

(129.00) 

(129.00) 

(129.00) 

(130,010.68) 

(131,012.57) 

7,796.45 

7,796.45 

406.79 
(354.85) 
(154.00) 
(150.00) 

(252.06) 

2,639.92 

2,639.92 

2,387.86 

Page2 



CITY OFLAK'.ELAND 
04/15/20 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund ~ Summary 

. Jan~ ~hrough March 20w 

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 

205 Diseased Tree Fund 
A Diseased Tree - Public 

· '.36?05 Interest Earnings 4.14 3.77 3.68 

Total A Diseased Tree"- Public A.14 3.77 3.68 

Total 205 Diseased Tree Fum! 4.14 3.77 3.68 

A0l Public Works Fund 
A 36210 Unallocated Int~rest Earnings p04.73 1,272.81 1,216,42 
B. Street Maiti.t & Improveiµeirt.s · 
. . BZ. Street Exp .. 

43130 Street Maintenance 0.00 0.00 (3,875.90) 
43140 Street Improvements 0.00 (825.81) 0.00 
43180 Insurance · · 2932· 0.00 0.0() 
43190 Vehicle & Equip Replacement (75.00) (75.00) (75.00) 
43191 WhicleFuel&Maintenance (19.25) 0.00 0.00 

Total 82. Street Exp_ (64.93) • (900.81) (3,950:00) 

Total B..Street Maint & Improvements (~_4.93) (900.81) (3;950.00) 

C. 43200 Snow & lee Control 
C2. Snow Ice Exp 

43125 Snow & Ice - Contract 0.00 • (8,937.50) 0.00 
43220 Vehicle & Equip_'Replaceinent (25.00) (25.00) (25.00). 
43225 Supplies, Sand"& Salt 0.00 (2,231.53) 0.00 

Total C2. Snow Ice Exp (25.00) (11,194.03) (25.00) 

Total C. 43200 Snow & Ice Control (25.00) (11,194.03) (25.00) 

D. 43300 Pub Wks Administration 
43330 PW Contract Labor:- Admin (8,368_.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) 

Total D. 43300 Pub Wks Administration (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368:00) · 

E. 43400 Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 400;00 400.00 400.00 

Total 401 Public Works F\llld . (6,753.20) (18,790.03) (10,726.58) 

501 Fire Station Debt Service Fund 
36501 Interest ~gs Fire Debt Serv 13.08 1.45 1.35 

Total 501 Fire Station Debt Service Fund 13.08 1.45 1.35 

502 Fire Relief Association Fund 
36502 Interest Earnings - Fire Relief 6.21 5.75 .5,so: · 

Total 502 Fire Relief Association Fund 6.21 5.75 5.50 

601 Water Utility Fund 
A Rev 

· 3660 l Interest Earnings 81.85 88.21 ,113.97 
37100 Water Utility-Billings 

37110 Water Utility Billings - Gross 58,119.94 30,088.17 32,418.50 

Total 3 7100 Water Utility Billings 58,119.94 30,088.17 32,418.50 

, 37115 Water Fees Trfto Debt Serv (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00) 

Total A Rev 51,156.79 23,131.38 25,487.47 

TOTAL 

11.59 

11.59 

11.59 

3,793.96 

(3,875.00) 
(825.81) 

29,32 
(225.00) 
(19.25) 

(4,915.74) 

(4,915.74) 

(8,937.50) 
(75.00) 

(2,231.53) 

(11,244.03) 

(11,244.03) 

· ·. . (25,104.00) 

-(25;104.'00) 

1,200.00 

(36,269.81) 

15.88 

15.88 

17.46 

17.46 

284.03 

120,626.61 

· 120;626.61 

(21,135.00) 

99;7:?5.64 

Page3 



04/15/20 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Receipts and :Expenditures by Fund· - Summary 

Janu:;iry through March 2020 

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 

B,Exp 
49400 Water Department 

49401 Wages, Taxes, Benefits (1,699.40) 0,00 0,00 
. 49403 Contract Labor (4,278.00) (4,278.00) (4,278.00) 
4 9410 Office Supplies o:oo 0.00 ,(540.00) 
49411 Operating.Supplies (3,536.54) (5,238.00) (246.81) 
49412 Mileage & Transportation (250.00) (250,00) (250,00) 
49414 Miscellaneous (446.00) (25.50) 0.00 
49415 Printing & Publishing (303.17) 0,00 0.00 
49416 Water Billing & Admin Systems (1,128.45) (129.45) _(48;95)" 
49417 Utility License & Conn Fees 0.00 0.00 (2,624.40) 
49418 Water Testing & Consumer Confid (220.00) (220,00) 0;00 
49420 Communications · (656.04) (612.22) (629.62) 
49422 Acctg, Legal & Treas Services (625.00) (625.00) '(62~.0Q)' 
49429 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 (1,356.87) (147.02) . 
49435 Office Equip & Furniture (50.96) (158,00) (158:00)' 
49450 Utilities 

49452 Pumphouse #1 CPEnergy (197.33) (198.00) (219.00) 
49453 Treatment Plant #2 Xcel (989:07) (971.93) (950.10) 
49454 Treatment.Pint #2 CPEnergy, (,190.55) (211.97) . (211.91) 
49455 Treatment Plant #1 Xcel (120.30) (182.76) (183.60) 
49456 Booster Station - Xcel c130.28) 0.00 (139.74) 
49457 Tower #1 Xcel (155.04) 0.00 (209.24) 
49458 Tower #1 CPEnergy (42.15) (51.34) (52.16) 
49450 Utilities - Other (955.87) 0.00 (981.79) 

Total 49450 Utilities (2,780.59) (1,616.00) (2,947.54) 

· 49460 Insurance 201'.38 0.00 0.00 

Total 49400 Water Department (15,772.77) (14,509.04) (12,495.34) 

Total B. Exp (15,712.77) (14,509.04) Jl2,495.34) 

Total 601 Water Utility.l:und ,35,384.02 8,622.34 . ;·12,992.13, 

605 Water Constuction Fund 
A Rev 

36605 Interest Earnings· '319.10 290.80 280.67 ,, , ,~ 

Total A Rev 319.10 290.80 280.67 

· Total 605 Water (;'.onstuction Fund 319.10 290.80 280.67 

606 Water Debt Serv Fund 
A Rev 

'36606 Interest Earnings 105.66 103.14 26.85 
37130 Water Fees for Debt Service 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 

Total A Rev 7,150.66 7,148.14 7,071.85 

D .. 2015A Refunding Wtr Bd 
44062 Principal 2015A'Wtr Bd (85;000.00) 0.00 0.00 
440.72 Interest 2015A Wtr Bd (5,887.50) 0.00 Q.00 · 

•' · .. 44082 Fiscal Agent Fees 2015A (515.00) · 0.00 ,0.00 

· Total D. 2015A Refunding Wtr Bd (91,402.50) 0.00 0.00 

Total 606 Water Debt Serv Fund (84,251.84) 7,148.14 7,071.85 

70J,Bldg Insp Fd 
A Rev 

10000 City of Lakeland 4,937.69 630.00 0.00 
36701 Interest Earnings 20.43 16.07 18.42 

Total A Rev 4,958.12 646.07 18.42 

TOTAL 

(l,699,40) 
(12,834.00) 

'·' , (540.00) 
(9,021.35) 

(750.00) 
(471,50) 
'(303.17) 

(1;306.85) 
(2,624.40) 

(440.00) 
. (1,897,88) 

(1,875.00) 
(1,503.89) 

(366.96) 

(614.33) 
(2,911.10) 

(614.43) 
(486.66) 

, ' (270.02) 
(364.28) 
(145.65) 

(1,937.66) 

(7,344.13) 

201.38 

'(42,777.15) 

(42,777.15) 

56,998.49 

890.57 

890.57 

890.57 

235.65 
21,135.00 

21,370.65 

(85,000.00) 
(5,887.50) 

(515.00) 

(91,402.50) 

(70,031.85) 

5,567.69 
54.92 

5,622.61 , 

Page4 



04/15/20 

B.Exp 
49700 Gen'! Ops 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 

January through March 2020 

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 

49710 Bldg Inspection Services (733.25) (234.75) (1,729.43) 
49720 Pennit Admin, Ins & Acct (95.69) (100.00) (100.00) 
49770 Building & Structures (250.00) (250.00) (250.00) 

Total 49700 Gen'! Ops (1,078.94) (584.75) (2,079.43) 

Total B. Exp (1,078.94) (584.75) (2,079.43) 

Total 70 l Bldg Insp Fd 3,879.18 61.32 (2,061.01) 

706 Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fund 
A.Rev 

36706 Interest Earnings 130.07 134.11 93.36 

Total A Rev 130.07 134.11 93.36 

B. Exp 
44086 Fiscal AgentFees-2015ABonds (415.00) 0.00 0.00 
44226 2015A Bonds- Principal (35,000.00) 0.00 0.00 
44231 2015A Bonds- Interest (5,637.50) 0.00 0,00 

TotalB. Exp (41,052.50) 0.00 0.00 

Total 706 Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fund (40,922.43) 134.11 93.36 

801 LT Imp Fund 
58001 Interest Earnings 599.83 579.53 634.45 
58025 Audit & Legal Reserve (446.00) (15,761.95) (1,404.00) 
58060 Elections (1,015.31) 0.00 0.00 
58070 Communications (396.16) (175.00) (175.00) 

Total 801 LT Imp Fund (1,257.64) (15,357.42) (944.55) 

TOTAL (140,938.21) (44,469.49) (40,163.31) 

TOTAL 

(2,697.43) 
(295.69) 
(750:00) 

(3,743.12) 

(3,743.12) 

1,879.49 

357.54 

357.54 

(415.00) 
(35,000.00) 

(5,637.50) 

(41,052.50) 

(40,694.96) 

1,813.81 
(17,611.95) 

(1,015.31) 
(746.16) 

(17,559.61) 

(225,571.0 I) 

Page5 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

04/15/20 Receipts & Expenditures by Account :. Silllllllary 
J~uaiy through I\,farch 2020_ 

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 TOTAL 

. Ordinary Income/Expense 
-· Income 

32000 · Bus Lie & Permits 
32110 · Bus Licen (Liq, Cig, Beet) 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
32262 · Business License (Other) 205.00 0.00 0.00 205.00 

Total 3200d · Bus Lie & Permits 405.00 0.00 0.00 405.00 

34000 · Gen'! Govt 
34109: Applications 7,550.00 6,588.00 (4,49L35) 9,646.65 

Total 34000 · Gen1 Govt 7,550.00 6,588.00 (4,491.35) 9,646.65 

34800 · Charitable Gaming Revenue 0.00 2,639.92 0.00 2,639.92 
35104 · Police Fines& PA Costs 746.57 456.95 73.32 1,276.84 
36300 · Int Earn - 4M Fund 

., 36100 · Intinc- General Fd 1,057.37 570.92 504.33 2,132.62 ' (~~ 

36200 · Int Inc - Special Parks 142.04 135.17 129.58 406.79 
36205 · -Int Inc - Diseased Tree· 4.14 3.77 .c 3.68 11.59 
36401 · Int Inc - Public Works 1,304.73 1,272.81 1,216.42 3,793.96 
36501 · Int Inc - Fire Debt Serv 13.08 1.45 1.35 15.88 
36502 · Int·Inc - Fire Relief Assn 6.21 5.75 · 5.~o 17.46 
36601 · Int Inc- Water Utility 81.85 88.21 "113.97 284.03 
36605 · .Int Inc - Waler Construction 319.10 290.80 280.67 890.57 
3 6606 · Int Inc - Water Debi Serv 105.66 103.14 26.85 235.65 
36701 · Int Inc • Bldg Insp 20.43 16.07 18.42 54.92 
36706 · Int Inc - Village Debt Serv 130.07 134.l'l' 93".36 357.54 

Total 36300 · Int Earn· 4M Fund 3,184.68 2,622.20 2,394:13 8,201.01 

37100 · Water Utility Billings 
37110,:.Water Utility Billings- Gross 58,119.94 30,088.17 32,418.50 120,626.61 

Total 37,100 · Water Utility Billings 58,119.94 30,088.17 3,2;~18.50 120,626.61 

37115 · Water Fees Trfto Debt Serv (7,045.00) (7,045.00) {_7;045.00) (21,135.00) 
37130 · WaterDebtServFees 7,045.00 7,045.00 .:7,045,00. 21,135.00 

38100 · Blog Permit Fees 1,940.10 630.00 .. 0.00 2,570.10 
38300 · Bldg Other Fees/Charges 2,997.59 0.00 0.00 2,997.59 

. 43400 · Vehicle & Equip Reserve· , 400.00 400.00 400.00 1,200.00 

Total Income 75,343.88 43,425.24 30,794.60 149,563.72 

Gross Profit 75,343.88 43,425.24 30,794.60 149,563.72 

Expense 
101.11 · Wages and Salaries 5,412.52 5,412.52 5,412.52 16,237.56 
101.33 · Employer Paid Taxes & Benefits 

121 ·- PERA 369.37 369.37 369.37 1,108.11 
126 · Social Security 332.01 332.01 332.01 996.03 
127 · Medicare 90.52 90.51 90.53 271.56 
131 · Medical Insurance 750.00 750.00 750.00 2,250.00 
133 · Life'& STD Insurance (35.60) 30.00 30.00 24.40 

Total 101.33 · Employer Paid Taxes & Benefits 1,506.30 1,571.89 1:571.91 4,650.10 

41'.Z00 · City Admin/Clerk& Staff 
41203 · Contract Labor 5,325.00 6,431.25 • 7,200.00 18,956.25 
41207 · Bldg Permit Admin Services (100.00) (100.00) (100.00) (300.00) 
41210 · Office Supplies 100.00 100.00 100.00 300.00 
41260 · Education & Training 0.00 375.oo· 0.00 375.00 

Total 41200 · City Admin/Clerk & Staff 5,325.00 6,806.25 7,200.00 19,331.25 

41_300 · City Consulting 
_41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 6,471.25 0.00 14,0J8.75 20,490.00 

Total 41300 • City Consulting 6,471.25 0.00 14,018.7~, 20,490.00 

Page I 



~; -~~-

CITY OF LAKELAND 

04/15/20 Receipts & Expenditures by Account -. Summary 
January. through March 2020 

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 TOTAL 

41400 · Treasurer Services 
41405 · Treasurer Services 1,964.00 2,143.00 f,875.00 5,982.00 

Total 41400 · Treasurer Services 1,964.00 2,143.00 i_,875.00 5,982.00 

41550 · Assessment.Services 193.83 0.00 0.00 193.83 
41610 · LegalServices • General 1,425.00 9,283.75 3,845.00 14,553.75 
41615 · Legal Services - Prosecution 1,468.75 2,310.00' 0.00 3,778.75 
41700 · City Engineer - General 0.00 689.65 .o.oo 689.65 
41800 ·'Other General GovemmenC 

41805 · Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 2,450.43 0.00 2,450.43 
41810 ·. Office Supplies 190.34 410.17 93.75 694.26 
41814 · Miscellaneous (53.96) 158.95 (57:95) 47.04 

. ") 
41815 · Printing and Pu blishit:g 134.30 ll8.50 ' ·0.00 252.80 
41820 · Communications 398.22 443.02 434.98 1,276.22 
41825 · IT Services 469.00 535.00 376.00 1,380.00 
4183 5 · ·Office Equip and Furniture 308.86 321.45 321.45 · 951.76 

Total 41800 · Other General Government 1,446.76 4,437.52 1,168.23 7,052.51 

41900 · Bldgs & Plant 
41910 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 135.00 135.00 
41911 · Operating Supplies 0.00 62.20 215.91 278.11 
41920 · Communications 75.00 75.00 79.8(_, 229.86 
41940 · Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 82.85 706.06 788.91 
41950 · Utilities 

41952 · City Hall - Ctrpnt#5304075-4 70.73 71.00 91.00 232:73 

Total.419S0 · Utilities 70.73 71.00 . 91.0P 232.73 

41970 · Building & Structures (250.00) (250.00) (250.00) (750.00) 

Total 41900 · Bldgs & Plant (104.27) 41.05 977.83 914.61 

42 I 50 · Fire and Ambulance Services 31,990.25 0.00 0.00 31,990.25 
42170 · Animal Control & Impound Servs 0.00 4~!>.98 .. 0.00 486.98 
43010 · Street Lighting 535.92 634.70 .1,270.79 2,441.41 
43040 · Recycling 

43042 · Recycling- Expense 407.50 2,996.24. 5,329.32 8,733.06 

Total 43040 · Recycling 407.50 2,996,24 .5,329.32 8,733.06 

43100 · Street Expenses 
43130 · Street Maintenance 0.00 0.00 3,875.00 3,875.00 
43140 ·'Street Improvements 0.00 825.81 0.00 825.81 
43180 · Insurance (29.32) 0.00 0.00 (29.32) 
43190 · Vehicle & Equipment Replacement 75.00 75.0Q 75.00 225.00 
43191 · Vehicle Fuel and Maintenance 19.25 0.00 0.00 19.25 

' Total 43100 · Street Expenses 64.93 900.81 3,Q50.00 4,915.74 

43200 · Sno\\'. & Ice Expenses 
43125 · Snow &Ice• Contract 0.00 8,937.50 0.00 8,937.50 
43220 · Vehicle& Equipment Replacement 25.00 25.00 2s·.oo 75.00 
43225 · Supplies - Sand & Salt 0.00 2,231.53 0.00 2,231.53 

Total 43200 · Snow & Ice Expenses 25.00 11,194.03 25.00 11,244.03 

43300 · Public Works - Administration 
43330. · PW Contract Labor.- Admin 8,368.00 8,368.00 , 8,368.00 25,104.00 

Total 43300 · Public Works• Administration 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 25,104.00 

43 700 · Recreation and Parks 
43750 · Utilities 

43753 · Park Light· Xcel 6443752-3 32.89 67.13 1.39 101.41 

Total 43750 ', Utilities 32.89 67.13 1.39 101.41 

43760 · Insurance (89.79) 0.00 0.00. (89.79) 

Total 43700 · Recreation and Parks (56.90) 67.13 1.39 11.62 

Page2 



r ~ . ...., ._._. 

'CITY OF LAKELAND 

04/15/20 Receipts. & Expenditures by.Account.°". Summary 
January through March 2020 

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 TOTAL 

43790 · Watershed Mgmt Qrg Fees 824.50 0.00 o:oo 824.50 
43800 · Insurance - Genl Fd 

43810 • Insurance (164.20) 0.00 .. 0.00 · ... (164.20) 
. 

Total 43800 · Insurance - Genl Fd (164.20) . 0;00 . o.oo, (164.20) 

43900 · Other Current Expenditures · 
43960 : Edu9ation & Training 109.00 0.00 20.00 129.00 

Total 43900 · Other Current Exp~ditures 109.00 0.00 20.00 129.-00 

44062 ·Principal• 2015A Wtr Bd 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 
44072 · Interest - 2015A WtrBd 5,887.50 0.00 0.00 5,887.50 
44082 --Fiscal Agent Fee - 2015A Wtr Bd 515.00 0.00 0.00 515.00 
44086 · Fiscal Agent Fees• 2015A Bonds 415.00 0.00 0.00 415.00 
44226 · 44226 2015 A Bonds - Principal 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 
44231 · Interest - 2015A Village Imp Bd 5,637.50 0.00 0.00 5,637.50 
44330 · Dues, Subscriptions, Regisi:ratn 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 
45300 · Special Parks Expense 

45302 · Gen'! Park Improvements 0.00 0.00 354.85 354.85 
45305 · Humphries Park 154.00 0.00 0.00 154.00 
45319 · Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 50.00 50.00 50.00 150.00 

Total 45300 · Special Parks Expense 204.00 50.00 404.85 658.85 

49400 · Water,Utility Expenses 
49403 · Contract Labor 4,278.00 4,278.00 4,278.00 12,834.00 
49410 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 540.00 540.00 
49411 · Operating Supplies 3,536.54 5,238.00 246.81 9,021,35 
49412 · Mileage & Transportation 250,00 250.00 250.00 750.00 
49414 · M:iscellaneous 446.00 25.50 0.00 471.50 
49415 · Printing & Publishing 303.17 0.00 0.00 303.17 
49416 · Water Billing & Admin Systems 1,128.45 129.45 48.95 1,306.85 
49417 · Utility License &Conn Fees 0.00 0.00 2,624.40 2,624.40 
49418 · Water Testing & Consumer Confid 220.00 220.00 0.00 440.00 
49420 · Communications 656.04 612.22 629.62 1,897.88 
49422 · Acctg, Legal & Treas Services 625.00 625.00 625.00 1,875.00 
49429 · Wtr Util Reprurs & Maintenance 0.00 1,115.28 147.02 1,262.30 
49435 · Office Equip & Furniture 50.96 158.00 158.00 366.96. 
49440 · Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 241.59 0.00 241.59 
49450 · Utilities 

49451 · Pumphouse l -Xcel#4199534-8 955.87 0.00 981.79 1,937.66 
49452 · Pumphousel-Ctrpnt#5155604-1 197.33 198.00 219.00 614.33 
49453 · Treat Pint #2 - Xcel#4557135-5 989.07 971.93 950.10 2,911.10 
49454 · Tmtmnt2 - Ctrpnt#5155807-0 190.55 211.97 211.91 614.43 
49455 · Treat Plnt #1 - Xcel 5566766-8 120.30 182.76 183.60 486.66 
49456 · Booster St • Xcel 5456043-1 130.28 0.00 139.74 270;02 
49457 · Tower #1 -Xcel 5210458-2 155.04 0.00 209.24 364.28 
·49458 · Tower#l Ctrpnt#9165631-4 42.15 51.34 52.16 145.65 

Total 49450 · Utilities 2,780.59 1,616.00 2,947.54 7,344.13 

4 9460 · Insurance (201.38) 0.00 0.00 (201.38) 

Total 49400 · WaterUtility Expenses 14,073.37 14,509.04 12,495.34 41,077.75 

49700 · Building Inspection Expenses 
49710 · Bldg Inspection Services 733.25 234.75 1,729.43 2,697.43 
49720 · Permit Admin, Ins & Acct 95.69 100.00 100.00 295,69 
49770 · Building&, Structures 250.00 250.00 250.00 750.00 

Total 49700 · Building Inspection Expenses 1,078.94 584.75 2,079.43 3,743.12 

Page3 



04/15/20 

":.,, 

. '-"\ I 

1€ITY:OF LAKELAND 
-Receipt~'. &'"Expenditµtes, by.:Acpount/~• S ~ary 

f Jairruiry tbro~gh-March ap20 

;,,; Jan20 Feb20 

58000 · u-: Imp Fund 
58001 · Interest - LT Imp Fd (599.83) (579.53) 
58025,· f\udii & Legal.Resence 446,00 15,761.95 
5 8060 '· Elections 1,015.31 0.00 
58070.-' Community Corrimunications 396.16 175.00· · 

Total 58000 · LT Imp Fund 
:, ·, f~:; 

1,257.64 15,357.42 

Total Expense 216,282.09 87,894.73 
"":.£} !,,, 

Net Ordinaiy Income (140,938.21) (44,469.49) 
' • C •~ , , " 

l_'--,." 

Mar20 

(634.45) 
1,404.00 .. 

0.00 
·1:75.0ff' 

.. _,944.55 

70,957.91 

(40,163.31) 

' Net;Income (140,938.21) (44,469.49) • ·(40,1!>3} I) · 

TOTAL 

(1,813,81) 
17,611.95 

1,015.31 
746.16 

17,559.61 

375,134.73 

. (225,571.01) 

(225;m.Ol) 
,.,, 

Page4 



Agenda Item
6

OPEN FORUM

Public Comments, Presentations, and Peititions



MN Unemployment audit findings

Georgeann Janisch <georgeannj@carlsonsv.com>
Fri 4/3/2020 5:42 PM
To: Andy Erickson <aerickson@cityoflakeland.us>; Edward J. Shukle, Jr <eshukle@cityoflakeland.us>

1 attachments (290 KB)
CITY OF LAKELAND_2020_SPECIAL PROJECTS_NARRATIVE FROM MN UC - AUDIT RESULTS.pdf;

Good evening,

I have been in touch with Melynda from the Minnesota Dept of Unemployment this week and received the
a ached informa on from her.
The a ached is Melynda’s narra ve/findings from the audit  (this is the only sec on I have been provided, 
Melynda was unsure when her superiors will be finished with their por on but wanted to get this out to me). 

To summarize:
The individuals/businesses that were addressed during the audit  were the following:
James Stanton
Wayne Thisius
Mark Nagel
Kate Piscitello
Mary Stanton
Claude e Nordstrom
Pamela (PJ) Kinde
Thomas Niedzwiecki
Edward Shukle
Kathi Pelnar
CarlsonSV
Johnson Turner Legal
Full Frame Media

Of the above businesses/individuals, CarlsonSV, Johnson Turner Legal and Full Frame Media were the only ones 
that were classified correctly as contractors.  The others were misclassified and should have received been on 
payroll and received W2’s.

Being the majority are no longer employed/used by the City of Lakeland the state is not requiring any payroll 
forms be changed for the past.

Ed Shukle, however, will need to be changed from a 1099 contractor to a W2 Employee.  This change needs to 
take place immediately.
(Kim, could you please provide Ed and Andy with the appropriate paperwork to fill out for the change).

Also, Melynda did inform me that the City will not be penalized financially, however, they will con nue to closely 
watch the filings of the City of Lakeland to ensure that they are following the Department of Labor laws and rules 
going forward.

Agenda Item 
7A



City of Lakeland. 
EAN 7996663 
Audit Narrative Section Sa 

Sa. 
***Due to system limitations this section in its entirety is attached as a file to the audit. *** 

A review of all of the issued 1099's and associated 1096's was completed. All issued 1099's are detailed 
in the 1099 templates for their respective year. Invoices/time cards were reviewed for each business 
and individual. _The employer is a City Governmental office. The city used to employ individuals to 
perform various city duties and hold city positions. Over a period of a year or two the city converted 
most employees and city positions from an acknowledged employment position to an independent 
contractor.position. The individuals that worked for the city and those that held these position~ over the 
two years under audit will be.addr:essed and a worker status determination will be made. 
Questi,::rnnaires were completed on each of thesf;! individuals through conversations with Andy Erickson, 
current City Clerk, an,d George·ann Janisch of CarlsonSV, c::urrent Accountant a·nd Treasurer. All 
questionnaires and contracts wer.e uploaded to audit file on 3/18/2020. 

Minnesota Rules 3315.0555 states that when determining,whether an individual is an employee or an 
independent contractor, five essential factors must be considered and weighed within a particular set of 
circumstances. The five factors are: 

A. The right or the_ lack of the right to control the means and manner of.performance; 
8. The right to discharge the worker without. incurring liability for damage~; 
C. The mode of payment; 
D. Furnishing of materials and tools; and 
E. Control over the premises where the services are performed. 

Of the five factors, the two that are the most important are those that indicate the right or the lack of a 
right to control the means and manner of performance and the right to discharge a worker without 
incurring liability. "Control" is the power to instruct, direct, or regulate the activities of an individual 
whether or not the power is exercised, under Minnesota Rules, Part 3315.0501. The deg.ree of their 
importance may vary depending upon the occupation or work situation being considered and why the 
factor is present in the particular situation. 

James Stanton (Jim) (2018 & 2019) held two positions and was also paid for janitorial services during the 
years under audit. The two positions that he held were Public w,orks Commissioner and Zoning 
Administrator. Tasks that Jim perforrried as the Public Works Commissioner included, administration, 
inspection, repair and routine maintenance of Lakeland public utilities, street, sani.tary sewer wate_r and 
sewer utilities, public right-of-ways, and parks. He had:the authol'.ity to enter into agree'ments and 
contracts on behalf of the city for the sale, purchase or disposal of equipment but was required to 
confer with the treasurer regarding these items. As the Zoning Administrator his tasks included, 
updating zoning ordinances, recommending zoning ordinance amendments to City Council, processing 
land use applications, preparing and presenting reports,and recommendations to City Council, enforcing 
city's zoning code 'in response to claims and,any other special projects assigned by City Council. Jim a!s~ 
invoiced for janitorial services during the years under audit. During the conversations with Andy, he 
does not think that Jim provided the janitorial services, and that Mary Stanton provided the services. 
Based on the fact that the invoices for the services came.from Jim Stanton, Jim Stanton was paid for the 



services, and the invoices did not provide any clear evidence that the services were not provided by Jim, 
a determination wilLbe made as though Jim proyided the services. There was a contract in place for the 
two positions that he held. These contracts stated the duties as listed:above and that.his normal work 
schedule was to be set between· him and City Council. Jim was personally responsible for completing all 
tasks in these positions. He did have other individuals that helped him perform his services who were 
also considered independent contractors for the city and they will be addressed within this narrative. 
Jim reported to City Hall on a daily pas_is. He r~ceived his work assignments based on any resident calling 
in reporting various items and attending City Council meetings on a monthly basis. Based on .his list of 
duties he would determine what needed to be done on a day to day basis. He had to track all of his tasks 
and time spent on each and provide a d~tailed report to the treasurer on a monthly basis for approval 
and payment, These breakdowns showed what was,done under which title. (i.e. Public Works, Zoning, or 
Janitorial) If there was.a problem with any of the work that was done1 Jim would be asked to correct it; 
however, he would. have been paid additional hours at his hourly rate to correct the problems. Although 
Jim was not necessarily u.nder the direct supervision of anyone, he was still accountable to the City 
Council arid the residents of the Gity oflakeland for everything that he did. The City could have 
regulated an_d/or directed him to change the way in which things were being done. Within the contracts 
it is stated that both parties had to provide the other with either a 30 or 60 day notice of the 
termination. During the conversations with Andy and Georgeann, either party could have terminated 
these contracts with or without these specific number of day n9tices and neither party would have 
incurred any liability fe>r damages. The contract did not specify any damages that would be incurred by 
either party ifthese terminations agreements were not followed.· Although there was no contract for 
the janitorial services thes_e services could have been terminated by either party without incurring any 
liability for damages as well. Under all three of the working positions that Jim had he was paid an hourly 
rate. As stated previously he had to keep track of all tasks and hours by position and then submit them 
to the treasurer for approval andcpayment monthly. Jim was provided a city truck, all meter reading 
equipment, and_any otherto~ls, equipment, materials, and supplies that he needed to perform his 
services in any of the positions that he held. Jim also submitted exp~nses for reimbursement from the 
dty for any supplies or m~terials that he would purchase. All of Jim's servi~es were provi~ed within the 
City of Lakeland. H~ had access to City Hall, and the Pump Houses. His office was located.in one of the 
Pump Houses. All of these buildings are owned by the city. Although Jim had a. key to all buildings, the 

- majority.of his work was performed during normal city business hours. He was on call for any 
emergencies 24 hours a day. Based on these facts and applying Minnesota Rule 3315.0555, services 
provided by Jim Stanton as Public Works Commissioner, Zoning Administrator, and Janitor were in 
employment and his earnings are reportable as wages to the Department of Employment and Economic 
Development's Unemployment Insurance Division. Additionally, any individual in the future similarly -
situated and/or holding these positions is determined to be an employee. The amount on the 1099 for 
2019 does not equal the total of the payments received by him for services in 2019. The difference 
between them is an amount pa-id for his work on a drinking water subgroup that the city received a 
grant for. These payments were for services provided on behalf of the city and are determined to be 
wages for services performed in covered employment. 

Wayne Thisius (2018) and Simon Wirth (2018 & 2019) will be addressed together. These two individuals 
worked under Jim Stanton providing labor for the Public Works and Water Department Divisions. They 
were supervised by Jim Stanton. Their daily tasks _and direction came from Jim or the city clerk if specific 
work orders needed to be completed. Their services were similar to those .that J(m provided as public 
.works commissioner. Both of these individuals had contracts for the services that they provided. They 
had to track all of their tasks and time spent on each and provide a detailed report to the treasurer on a 
monthly basis for approval and payment. If there was a problem with any of the work that was done, 



they would be asked to correct.it; however, they would have been paid additional hours at their hourly 
rate to correct_ the p~oblems. The City a·nd/or Jim.could have regylated and/cir directed them to change 
the way in which things were being d~me. Within the contracts it is stated that both parties had to 
provide the other with either a 30 or 90 day notice of the termination. During the conversations with 
Andy and Georgeann, eit~er party could have terminated these contracts with or without these specific 
number of day notices and neither party would have incurred any liability for damages. The contr~ct did 
nqt specify any damages that would be incurred by either party if thes·e terminations agreements were -
not followed. These individuals were paid an h_ourly rate for all services provided. As mentioned 
pre~iously, a detailed list oftasks and time.spent was required to be submitted to the ~reasurer for 
approval and payment. Wayne and Simon were provided all of the necessary tools and equipment from 
the City to perform their services. They were also given a vest to wear to show. that they were with the 
City of Lakeland that they had to we~r. Ail of their services were performed within the City of Lakeland. 
Based on these facts and applying Minnesota Rule 331-5.0~5~, services provided by Wayne Thisius and 
Simon Wirth as PublicW9rks and Water Department Labor were in employment and their earnings are 
reportable as wages to the Department of Employment and Economic Development;s Unemployment 
Insurance Division. Additionally, .an_y individuals in the future similarly situated are determined to be 
employees. . 

Mark Nagel (2018) was contracted by the city to help with their 2040 Comprehensive p_lanning. He had a 
contract that stated his duties would include tasks mutually agreed upon·t>E!tween.him and city council. 
He worked with the city· clerk to get an idea of what was needed. He worked at the city 1 day a week. 
He was required to prepare a rep"ort as.to the progress for the monthly city council meetings. He was 
not required to attend these meetings, just send.the report to the city council before the meeting. The 
city could have changed or regulated the methods used by the worker to perform his services. He was 
paid an hourly rate arid had to detail .his.tasks and hours spent on each. This was then sent to the 
treasurer for approval and payment. He was supposed to complete the 2040 Comprehensive plan, but 
City Council fired him before he could complete the job. He.was given no not!ce. He provided his own· 
tools to perform the services. The work was done at the city offices and other locations of his discretion. 
Based on these fa·cts and weighing the five factors, with emph<'jsis given to the right or the lack of a right 
-to control the means and manner of performance and the rig~t to discharge a worker withou.t incurring 
liability, services provided by Mark Nagel for th.e 2040 Comprehensive Plan were in employment and 
their earnings afe reportable as wages)~.t~e Department of.Employmer:it and Economic Development's 
Uneml?foyment Insurance Division. Additionally, any individuals _in the future similarly situated are 
determir:ied to be·empfoyees. 

Kate Piscitello (2018 & 2019) held the positions of City Clerk &·Office Manager. There was a contract 
between her and the city. Her duties included data practices d!=!signee, official keeper of the _City's 
records; overseeing focal elections and other duties deemed essential for transparency of the City's 
conduct of business. She was require~ to be in t_he office on Monday's, Tuesday's, and Thursday's from 9 
am to 2 pm along with additional time as· required. If she was not going to be ava)lable for the times she . . 

was supposed to be in the office she would have to notify someone so that the office could be staffe.d. 
There were other individuals that covered these hours that the city treated as independent contractors 
that w·ilf also be addressed in this narrative. She was supervised and the city or any of the other 
individuals that she was supervise·d by in the audit years could have changed or directed her to change 
the way in which things were being done. If there was a problem with any of the work that was done, 
she would be asked to correct it; however, she would have been paid 11dditionaf hours at her hourly rate 
to correct the problems. Within the contract it is stated that both parties had to piovide the other with a 
30 day notice ofthe termination. During the conversations with i\ndy and Ge_orgeann, either party could 



have terminated these contracts with or without these specific number of day notices and neither party 
would have incurred any liability for damages. The contract did not specify any damages that would be 
incurred by either party if these terminations agreements were not followed. She was paid an hourly . 
rate. She had to keep track of all tasks and hours and submitthem to the treas!Jrer for approval and 
payment monthly. She was provided all of the necessary tool and materials to perform her services. Her 
services were provided at City Hall and occasionally at her home. Based o.n these facts and applying 
Minnesota Rule 3315.0555, services provided by Kate Piscitello were in employment and her earnings 
are reportable as w_ages to the Department of Employment a.nd Economic Development's 
Unemployment Insurance Division. Any individuals in the future similarly situated or holding similar 
positions are determined to be employees. Additionally, there are other statutes within the State of 
Minnesota that state that the position of City Clerk must be held by an employee and cannot be filled by 
an independent contrac~or. There was a check in 2019 that was adjusted to remove the portion of the 
payment that was for reimbursements. 

Mary Stanton (2018 & 2019) had a contract with the City for la.bor as assigned by the Public Works 
Commissioner. Her tasks included things such as, helping clean up and spr:ead wood chips along city 
medians, janitorial services, answering phones at city hall, organizing the office when it was relocated, 
and filling in at city hall wheri the City Clerk, and or office manager could not be there. She worked. 
alongside'Kate. She was supervised and the city or any of the other individ.uals that shE;? was supervised 
by in the audit years could have c·hanged or directed her to change· the way in which things were being 
done. If there "'{as .a problem with any of the work that was·done, she would be asked to correct. i~; 
however, she would have been paid additional hours at. her hourly rate to correct the problems. Within 
the contract it is stated that both parties had to provide the other with a 30 day notice of the 
termination. During the conversations with Andy and Georgeann, either party could have terminated 
these contracts with or without thes.e specific number of day notices and neither party would have 
ir1curred any liabilityfor damages. The col)tract did not specify any damages that-would be incurred by 
either party if these terminations agreements were not followed. She was paid an hourly rate. She had 
to. keep track of all tasks and hours and submit them to the treasurer for approval and payment 
. monthly. She was provided all of the necessary tools and materials to perform her services: Her services 
were provided at City Hall and within the city of Lakeland. Based on these facts and applying Minnesota 
Rule 3315.0555, services provided by Mary Stanton were in employment and her earnings are 
reportable as wages to the Department of Employment and Economic Development's Unemployment 
Insurance Division. Any individuals in the future similarly situated are determined to be employees. 

Claudette Nordstrom (2018) was an acknowledged employee who was converted to an lndependen.t 
. contractor by notice written on a payment advice given to her by the treasurer that stated "I have been 

notified that you are no longer an employee, but an independent contractor so no taxes have been 
withheld from this check." This individual does not have a contract. She was working at the city scanning 
council packets and planning packets for council meetings. They were in the process of trying to reduce 
paper. The services that she provided to the city did not change when they reclassifie.d her. She was paid 
the same hourly rate she was being paid as an employee. She was provided all of the tools and materials 
to provide her services. She turned in a sheet of paper listing the days and hours that she worked. This . 
was sent to the treasurer for approval and payment. All of her services were provided at City Hall. Based 
on.these facts and applying Minnesota Rule 3315.0555, serv.ites provide~ by Claudette Nordstrom were 
in employment arid all of her earnings are reportable as. wages to the Department of Employment and 
Econon,ic Development's Unemployment Insurance Division. Any individuals in the future similarly 
situated are determined lo be employees. 



P~mela (PJ) Kinde (2019) was contracted to.work 011 the M-Files Project. M-Files is a scanning-database 
that city records were going to be scanned into. This was going to make all of the old paper records 
digitized and easily accessible for those that needed them. Also the public would be able to quickly 
search for any public document thatthe city had. There was a contract for this position. It was originally 
to be just to create these c:ligital files, but additiona.1 office type duties were added .. She d_id have a 
regular schedule and was required to report to and was supervised by Jim Stanton. Jim or the city 
council could have changed or directed her as to how her services were to be provided. She received 
training on the M-Files software along with other office duties. If there was a problem with any of the 
work that was done, she would be asked to correct it; however, she would have been paid additional 

. hours a~ her hourly rate to correctthe problems·. Within the contract it is stated that both parties had to 
provide the other with a 30 day notice of the termination. During the conversa~ions with Andy'and 
Georgeann, either party could hi!ve terminated these contracts with or without these specific number of 
day notices and neither party would have incurred any liability for damages. The contract did not specify 
any damages that _would be incurred by either party if these terminations agreements were not 
followed. She had to keep track of,all tasks. and hours and submit them to the treasurer for approval 
and payment monthly. She was provided, all of the necessary tool and materials.to perform her services. 
Her services were provided at City Hall. Based on these facts arid applying Minnesota Rule 3315.0555; .. 

. services provided by Pamela (PJ) Kinde were in employment and all of her earnings are reporta_ble as 
wages to the Department of Employment and Economic Development's Unemployment Insurance 
Division. Any individuals in the fut_ure similarly situated are determined to be employees. The amount on 
.the 1099 does not equal the amount paid to her. The d_ifference is for IT work that she did when the 
internet, phones, and computers were not working properly while she was at work. These services were 
incidental to the services-she was.providing. They were part of her invoices'and are determined to be 
covered wages. 

Thomas Niedzwiecki (2018 & 2019) was contracted to provide Accounting and Treasurer Services to the 
city. Thomas had a contract for both of these positions; however they are identical just an interchanging 
of accountant/treasurer. The services provided within positions will be addre'ssed as one position as the 
tasks listed on the contract .are the same for both positions. The duties for this position included; 
preparation of monthly and annual financial reports for all funds, claims (expenses) to be approved, 
monthly escrow and permit fee accounting and reports, monthly, quarterly, and annual payroli taxes 
and benefit plan administration and reporting, unemployment insurance reporting, assistance in 
preparat_ion of insurance application~, building permit accounting, on-call for finance and accounting 
questions, annual budget and levy"including the public works and park improvemerit plans, annual 
review of Water utility rates with comprehensive review and recommendations. every two years, 
coordination with public finance advisors on TIF and Bond reporting, deposit and processing of all 
monies received, processing of all invoices including assignments of account .and fund classification and 
preparation of check and invoice packets, processing of payroll for staff, council, and other employees, 
internal control monitoring including review of physic:al'checks for appropriate signatures, cash flow 
management, fund transfers, and monthly bank reconciliations. While reviewing his invoices it was 
n~ticed that he aJso billed the city for city ~lerk duties that included water billings. While Thomas was 
very knowledgeable at the tasks that needed to be completed each month and may have had his own 
routine of how things were done, he was accountable to the City Council and they could have changed 
or directed.him to change the way things were being done. Even though they may not have done this, 
the City still maintained the right to do so. He was personally responsible for completing these duties 
each month and attending the council meetings. If there was a problem with any of the work that was 
·done, he would be asked to correct it; however, he would have been paid additional hours at his hour.ly 
rate to correct the problems. Within the contract it is stated that both parties had to provide the other 



with a 30 day notice of the termination. During the conversations with.Andy and Georgeann, either 
party could have terminated these .contra~ts wfrh or without these specific number of day notices and 
neither party would have incurred any liability for damages. The contract did .not specify any damages 
that would be incurred by eit~er party if these terminations agreemE!ntswere not followed. ~e kept 
track of all time spent on the services he provided to the city. He then submitted his hours and invoice 
for payment to City Council for approval and.payment. He would stop by.City Hall and pick up payments 
and invoices to be processed on a regular basis, but most of.the work wa_s done at his home using his 
computer and office. He used QuickBooks accounting software· but charged the City for it along will all of 
his other office type.expenses. Based on these facts and applying Minnesota Rule 3315.0555, there are 
factors that point to both an employee and an independe'nt contractor re'lationship. However, the two 

· most-important factors are those that.indicate t_he right or the lack. of the right to control the means and 
manner of performance and the right to discharge without incurring liability. Both of these factors 
indicate an employer-employee ·relationship:Therefore, services provided by Thomas Niedzwiecki were 
in employment and his earnings are reportable as wages to the Department of Employment and 
Economic Development's Unemployment Insurance Division. Any individuals in the future similarly 
situated or holding similar positions are det~rmined to be employees. Additionally, there are other 
statutes within the State of Minnesota that state that the position of Treasurer must be held by an 
employee and cannot be filled by an independent contractor. There were checks in 2018 & 2019 that 
was adjusted to remove the portion of the payment that was for reimbursements. The amount on the 
1099 for 2019.does not equal the amounts paid. The difference is for time billed for personnel issues, 
data practices work, and work related to the Petition Audit conducted by the Office of the State Auditor. 
These services are determined to be in employment along with all other services provided by.Thomas. 

Edward Shukle Jr (2019) was contracted as the City Administrator. His duties included giving direction to 
the City Clerk, overviewing policies and procedures, overview of the 2040 plan and where it was at and 
what needed to be done on it, letting city council know where their boundaries are, reviewing city 
affairs, and maki11g recommendations as tci what needed to be changed or updated. He was· required to 
working with the City Clerk on Tuesdays and Fridays, and available by phone and help ensure that the 
city functions ~moothly. Although Edward \!l,'aS not·necessarily_under the direct supervision of anyone,. 
he was still accountable to the City Council and the residents of the City of Lakeland for'everything that 
he did. The City could have regulated and/or dir~cted him to change the way in which things were being 
done. He was personally re.~pon~ible for completing these duties. if there was a problem with any of the 
work that was done, he would be asked to correct it; however, he would have beeri paid.additional 
hours at his hourly rate to correct the problems. With,i.n the contract it is stated that both parties had to 
provide the other with a 30 d_ay notice of the termination. During the conversations with Andy and 
Georgeann, either party could have terminated these contracts with or without these specific number of 
day notices and neither party would have. incurrel any liability for dalT)ages. The contract did not specify 
any damages that would be incurred by either party if these te.rminatioils agreements were not 
followed. The contract did specifically state that Edward would not voluntarily terminate the agreement 
within two months of the effective date. He kept track of all time spent on the services he provided to 
the city. He then submitted his hours and invoice for payment to the treasurer for approval and 
payment. His invoices included a set amount for Cell Phqile reimbursement. The City provided him with 
a. laptop and office space on the days he was required to be at Chy Hall. Based on these facts and 
applying Minnesota Rule 3315.0555, there are factors that point to both an employee and an 
indegendent contractor relationship. However, the two most Important factors are those that indisate 
.the right or the lack of the right to control the means and manner of performance and the right to · 
discharge without incurring liability. Both of these factors indicate an employer-employee relationship. 
Therefore, services provided by Edward Shukle Jr were in employment and his earnings are reportable 



as wages to the Department of Employment and Economic Development's Unemployment Insurance 
Division. Any individuals in the future similarly situated or holding similar positions are determined to be 
employees. There were checks in 2019 that were adjusted to remove the portion of the payment that 
was for reimbursements. 

Kathi Pelnar (2018 & 2019) was ~ontracted for animal control. This individual was not supervised or 
directed as to how to perforrn her services .. The city did not retain any right to control the methods she 
used to provide her services. She was paid a monthly retainer'plus charges for any.calls that.she had to 
go out to. She invoiced for her charges plus her retainer on a monthly basis. The City did not provide her 
any tools or materials to perform her services. She was not required to report to anyo_n~ or to the city 
offices. Kat~i Pelnar is determined to be pr~perly classified as an independent contractor. 

CarlsonSV (2019), Johnson L~w Firm (2019),·and Full Frame Media LLC (Dietrich Wilke (2019))are all 
verifiable businesses holding themselves out to the public to perform their respective services. All of 
them are determined to be properly classified as independent businesses. 



TO: Mayor and City Council   

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: Discussion and Action Regarding the Classification of Interim City Administrator as 
Independent Contractor v. Employee 

DATE: April 21, 2020 

Background 
As you know, the Department of Employment and Economic Development (DEED), Unemployment 
Insurance Division, has been reviewing the city’s past practices regarding the classification of individuals 
and firms as either being Independent Contractors (1099) or Employees (W-2).  This analysis was 
directed to their office by the Office of the State Auditor (OSA) after the Petitioners Engagement Report 
was released to the City of Lakeland.   

DEED conducted its analysis and released their preliminary findings about past and current 
individuals/firms working for the city.  Georgeann Janisch, Financial Consultant, received this report a 
couple of weeks ago.  The findings indicated that my position as Interim City Administrator should be 
classified as an Employee and not as an Independent Contractor.  When I read the report, I asked 
Georgeann to forward an email I wrote to DEED to ask some questions and to request further research 
and investigation.  Georgeann did forward my email and was told by the DEED representative that she 
was not going to change her determination.  In order for anything to be reconsidered, an appeal can be 
made by the City of Lakeland but not by me. 

Discussion: 
I think the DEED representative should have asked a few more questions and done a little more research 
on my situation before reaching the determination that she did.  I’m requesting that the City Council file a 
formal appeal to this determination.  I will supply sufficient information to justify the appeal and a change 
in my classification from an Employee to an Independent Contractor.   

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the City Council directs that an appeal be filed with DEED to reverse its 
determination on the classification of the Interim City Administrator. 

Agenda Item
7B



TO: Mayor and City Council  

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: Discussion and Possible Action on Extending Interim City Administrator’s Contract 

DATE: April 21, 2020

Background 
As you know, my Management Consultant Agreement expires May 1, 2020.  At the special City Council 
meeting on April 15, 2020, I indicated to the Council that my schedule has changed for the coming 
months and I have more flexibility in that schedule. 

I indicated that if the City Council was interested, I would be willing to stay on as Interim City 
Administrator through June 30, 2020. 

Discussion: 
As you could see from the list of items I have been working on, there are some items that still need to be 
addressed.  Mayor Glasgow stated that he would like to add the topic of an extension to the April 21, 
2020 City Council meeting agenda.  Please understand that if the City Council isn’t interested an 
extension, I completely understand. 

Recommendation 
If the City Council is interested in extending the Management Consultant Agreement through June 30,               
2020, I would be willing to continue with my work until June 30, 2020 per the Agreement. 

Agenda Item
7C



TO: Mayor and City Council  

FROM: Andy Erickson, City Clerk-Treasurer 

RE: Approve Suggested Revisions to City Form - Complaint Form, Grading/Filling Application, 
Used Car Dealer License Application, Certificate of Compliance (COC) Application, 
Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.) Application, Planned Unit Development Application, and 
Variance Application 

DATE: April 21, 2020

Background 
When I was brought on as Deputy Clerk there was discussion with the City Clerk, at the time, that the 
current city application was inadequate for both residents and staff. The process to submit forms online 
did not provide residents with associated costs which were available through the hard copy forms 
dispensed at City Hall. 

Discussion: 
The city requires forms to complete city functions. Revising the information on the current forms (see 
attached forms) to be up to date and correct. Changing the existing online forms process to have the 
same application format as the hard-copy equivalent available at City Hall. Residents will have the same 
information provided whether they choose hard-copy or a digital method to fill out forms.  

Recommendation 
Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council approves the revised forms for hard-copy and digital               
usage. 

Agenda Item
7D



Certificate of Compliance Permit Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnell Avenue North 

Lakeland, MN 55043 
(651) 436-4430 City Hall

(651) 436-3949 Fax
Email: city@ci.lakeland.mn.us 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE (COC) PERMIT APPLICATION 
Project Address: 

Property Owner 
Name:      
Address:       
City, State:      
Phone:      
Email: 

Applicant (if different from owner): 

Parcel ID# (PIN): Lot Size: 

Brief Description of Request: (if structure is proposed, please include description of building use) 

Existing Site Conditions: (current buildings, uses, physical characteristics, etc.) 

Materials Required 
1. Site Plan (or legal survey, by licensed surveyor, if requested by City)

Full scale plan at a scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of all existing and proposed buildings and their size, including square footage, elevations,

and setbacks;
• Location of curb cuts, driveways, access road, parking spaces, off-street loading areas and

sidewalks, if applicable;
• Soil type and soil limitations for the intended use.
• Location map showing general location of proposed use, along with map showing all principal land

use within 500 feet of the parcel.
• Sanitary sewer and water plan with estimated flow rates.

COPIES: 2 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 
2. Architectural/Building Plan (if applicable)
At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include:

• Location of proposed buildings, dimensions and total square footage
• Proposed floor plans
• Proposed elevations
• Description of building use

COPIES: 2 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

mailto:city@ci.lakeland.mn.us


Certificate of Compliance Permit Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

3. Grading/Landscape Plan (may be requested by City)

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Grading Plan
• Vegetation, landscaping, screening plans including species and size of trees and shrubs
• Wetland Delineation (if applicable)
• Buildable area
• Topographic contours at 2-foot intervals and bluff line (if applicable)
• Waterbodies, Ordinary High Water Level and 100 year flood elevation
• Finished grading and drainage plan sufficient to drain and dispose of all surface water

COPIES: 2 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

4. Written Narrative Describing the Request

Narrative must include: 
• Reason for Application
• Description of use or operation
• Number of employees (if applicable)
• Hours of operation, including days and times (if applicable)

COPIES: 8 

5. Other Agency Review: Statement acknowledging you have contacted other governmental agencies such
as County, Watershed District, State agencies, or others that may have authority over your property for
approvals and required permits.

6. Application Fee Paid:  $125

7. Electronic copy of all submittal documents.

Application must be signed by ALL owners of the subject property: 

We, the undersigned, have read and understand the above. 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Applicant  Date 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Owner (if different from applicant)  Date 



Conditional Use Permit Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnell Avenue North 

Lakeland, MN 55043 
(651) 436-4430 City Hall

(651) 436-3949 Fax
Email: city@ci.lakeland.mn.us 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 
Project Address: 

Property Owner: 
Name:  
Address: 
City, State:  
Phone:  
Email:  

Applicant (if different from owner): 
Name:  
Address: 
City, State:  
Phone:  
Email:  

Parcel ID# (PIN): Lot Size: 

Brief Description of Request: 

Existing Site Conditions: 

Materials Required 

1. Site Plan (or legal survey, by licensed surveyor, if requested by City)

Full scale plan at a scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of all existing and proposed buildings and their size, including square footage, elevations,

and setbacks;
• Location of curb cuts, driveways, access road, parking spaces, off-street loading areas and

sidewalks, if applicable;
• Soil type and soil limitations for the intended use.
• Location map showing general location of proposed use, along with map showing all principal land

use within 500 feet of the parcel.
• Sanitary sewer and water plan with estimated flow rates;

COPIES: 1 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 8 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 
2. Architectural/Building Plan (if applicable)

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of proposed buildings, dimensions and total square footage
• Proposed floor plans
• Proposed elevations
• Description of building use

COPIES: 1 full plan sets at minimum 22”x34”; AND 8 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

mailto:city@ci.lakeland.mn.us


Conditional Use Permit Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

3. Grading/Landscape Plan

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Grading Plan
• Vegetation, landscaping, screening plans including species and size of trees and shrubs
• Wetland Delineation (if applicable)
• Buildable area
• Topographic contours at 2-foot intervals and bluff line (if applicable)
• Waterbodies, Ordinary High Water Level and 100 year flood elevation
• Finished grading and drainage plan sufficient to drain and dispose of all surface water

COPIES: 1 full plan sets at minimum 22”x34”; AND 8 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

4. Written Narrative Describing the Request

Narrative must include: 
• Reason for Application
• Description of use or operation
• Number of employees (if applicable)
• Hours of operation, including days and times (if applicable)

COPIES: 10 

5. Other Agency Review: Statement acknowledging you have contacted other governmental agencies such
as County, Watershed District, State agencies, or others that may have authority over your property for
approvals and required permits.

6. Application Fee Paid:  $400

7. Application Escrow Paid: $1,200 (A-2, R-1, R-3, RB) or $2,000 (SCRD)
Any remaining funds, after expenses, are returned to the Applicant. Expenses incurred over the escrow
amount ($1,200/$2,000) will be billed to the Applicant.

8. Electronic copy of all submittal documents.

Application must be signed by ALL owners of the subject property: 

We, the undersigned, have read and understand the above. 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Applicant  Date 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Owner (if different from applicant)  Date 



Grading and Filling Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

City of Lakeland 
1190 St. Croix Trail South 

Lakeland, MN 55043-0321 
(651) 436-4430 City Hall

(651) 436-3949 Fax
Email: city@ci.lakeland.mn.us 

GRADING AND FILLING PERMIT APPLICATION 
Project Address: 

Property Owner 
Name:       
Address: 
City, State: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Applicant (if different from owner): 

Parcel ID# (PIN): Lot Size: 

Brief Description of Request: 

Existing Site Conditions: 

Materials Required 
1. Site Plan (or legal survey, by licensed surveyor, if requested by City)

Full scale plan at a scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of all existing and proposed buildings and their size, including square footage, elevations,

and setbacks;
• Location of curb cuts, driveways, access road, parking spaces, off-street loading areas and

sidewalks, if applicable;
• Soil type and soil limitations for the intended use.
• Location map showing general location of proposed use, along with map showing all principal land

use within 500 feet of the parcel.
• Sanitary sewer and water plan with estimated flow rates;

COPIES: 1 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 2 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 
2. Architectural/Building Plan (if applicable)

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of proposed buildings, dimensions and total square footage
• Proposed floor plans
• Proposed elevations
• Description of building use

COPIES: 1 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 2 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

mailto:city@ci.lakeland.mn.us


Grading and Filling Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

3. Grading/Landscape Plan

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Grading Plan
• Vegetation, landscaping, screening plans including species and size of trees and shrubs
• Wetland Delineation
• Buildable area
• Topographic contours at 2-foot intervals and bluff line (if applicable)
• Waterbodies, Ordinary High Water Level and 100 year flood elevation
• Finished grading and drainage plan sufficient to drain and dispose of all surface water

COPIES: 2 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 2 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

4. Written Narrative Describing the Request

Narrative must include: 
• Description of use or operation
• Number of employees (if applicable)
• Sewer and water flow/user rates (if applicable)
• Any soil limitations for intended use, and plan indicating conservation/BMP’s
• Hours of operation, including days and times (if applicable)
• Describe how you believe the requested conditional use fits the City’s comprehensive plan

COPIES: 3 

5. Other Agency Review: Statement acknowledging you have contacted other governmental agencies such
as County, Watershed District, State agencies, or others that may have authority over your property for
approvals and required permits.

6. Application Fee Paid:  $400

7. Application Escrow Paid: $1,200
Any remaining funds, after expenses, are returned to the Applicant. Expenses incurred over the escrow 
amount ($1,200) will be billed to the Applicant.

8. Electronic copy of all submittal documents.

Application must be signed by ALL owners of the subject property: 

We, the undersigned, have read and understand the above. 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Applicant  Date 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Owner (if different from applicant)  Date 



Grading and Filling Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

City of Lakeland 
PO Box 321       

Lakeland, MN 55043-0321 
(651) 436-4430 City Hall

(651) 436-3949 Fax
Email: city@ci.lakeland.mn.us 

GRADING AND FILLING PERMIT APPLICATION 
Project Address: 

Property Owner 
Name:       
Address: 
City, State: 
Phone: 
Email: 

Applicant (if different from owner): 

Parcel ID# (PIN): Lot Size: 

Brief Description of Request: 

Existing Site Conditions: 

Materials Required 
1. Site Plan (or legal survey, by licensed surveyor, if requested by City)

Full scale plan at a scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of all existing and proposed buildings and their size, including square footage, elevations,

and setbacks;
• Location of curb cuts, driveways, access road, parking spaces, off-street loading areas and

sidewalks, if applicable;
• Soil type and soil limitations for the intended use.
• Location map showing general location of proposed use, along with map showing all principal land

use within 500 feet of the parcel.
• Sanitary sewer and water plan with estimated flow rates;

COPIES: 1 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 2 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 
2. Architectural/Building Plan (if applicable)

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of proposed buildings, dimensions and total square footage
• Proposed floor plans
• Proposed elevations
• Description of building use

COPIES: 1 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 2 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

mailto:city@ci.lakeland.mn.us


Grading and Filling Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

3. Grading/Landscape Plan

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Grading Plan
• Vegetation, landscaping, screening plans including species and size of trees and shrubs
• Wetland Delineation
• Buildable area
• Topographic contours at 2-foot intervals and bluff line (if applicable)
• Waterbodies, Ordinary High Water Level and 100 year flood elevation
• Finished grading and drainage plan sufficient to drain and dispose of all surface water

COPIES: 2 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 2 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

4. Written Narrative Describing the Request

Narrative must include: 
• Description of use or operation
• Number of employees (if applicable)
• Sewer and water flow/user rates (if applicable)
• Any soil limitations for intended use, and plan indicating conservation/BMP’s
• Hours of operation, including days and times (if applicable)
• Describe how you believe the requested conditional use fits the City’s comprehensive plan

COPIES: 3 

5. Other Agency Review: Statement acknowledging you have contacted other governmental agencies such
as County, Watershed District, State agencies, or others that may have authority over your property for
approvals and required permits.

6. Application Non-Refundable Fee Paid:  $400

7. Application Escrow Paid: $1,200
Any remaining funds, after expenses, are returned to the Applicant. Expenses incurred over the escrow 
amount ($1,200) will be billed to the Applicant.

8. Electronic copy of all submittal documents.

Application must be signed by ALL owners of the subject property: 

We, the undersigned, have read and understand the above. 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Applicant  Date 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Owner (if different from applicant)  Date 



Planned Unit Development (PUD) Permit Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnell Avenue North 

Lakeland, MN 55043 
(651) 436-4430 City Hall

(651) 436-3949 Fax
Email: city@ci.lakeland.mn.us 

 PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) PERMIT APPLICATION 
Project Address: 

Property Owner 
Name:  
Address: 
City, State:  
Phone:  
Email:  

Applicant (if different from owner): 
Name:  
Address: 
City, State:  
Phone:  
Email:  

Parcel ID# (PIN): Lot Size: 

Brief Description of Request: 

Existing Site Conditions: 

Materials Required (for Small Areas, less than 50 acres) 
1. Site Plan (or legal survey, by licensed surveyor, if requested by City)

Full scale plan at a scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of all existing and proposed buildings and their size, including square footage, and

setbacks;
• Location of curb cuts, driveways, access road, parking spaces, off-street loading areas and

sidewalks, if applicable;
• Soil type and soil limitations for the intended use, if applicable.
• Location map showing general location of proposed use, along with map showing all principal land

use within 500 feet of the parcel.
• Sanitary sewer and water plan with estimated flow rates;

COPIES: 1 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 7 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 
2. Architectural/Building Plan (if applicable)
At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include:

• Location of proposed buildings, dimensions and total square footage; dwelling unit sizes and ratios to
total lot space

• Proposed floor plans
• Proposed elevations, including proposed exterior wall finishes
• Description of building use

COPIES: 1 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 7 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

mailto:city@ci.lakeland.mn.us


Planned Unit Development (PUD) Permit Application Last revised on 04/01/2020 

3. Grading/Landscape Plan

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Grading Plan
• Vegetation, landscaping, screening plans including species and size of trees and shrubs
• Wetland Delineation (if applicable)
• Buildable area
• Topographic contours at 2-foot intervals and bluff line (if applicable)
• Waterbodies, Ordinary High Water Level and 100 year flood elevation
• Finished grading and drainage plan sufficient to drain and dispose of all surface water

COPIES: 1 full plan set at minimum 22”x34”; AND 7 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

4. Written Narrative Describing the Request

Narrative must include: 
• Reason for Application
• Proof of Preliminary Review Approval from City Council
• Description of use or operation
• Hours of operation, including days and times; number of employees (if applicable)
• Transportation plan and impact on existing systems
• Projected development schedule

COPIES: 8 
5. Other Agency Review: Statement acknowledging you have contacted other governmental agencies such
as Washington County, Watershed Management Organization, State agencies, or others that may have
authority over your property for approvals and required permits.

6. Application Fee Paid:  $400

7. Application Escrow Paid: $6,000
Any remaining funds, after expenses, are returned to the Applicant. Expenses incurred over the escrow
amount ($6,000) will be billed to the Applicant.

8. Electronic copy of all submittal documents.

Application must be signed by ALL owners of the subject property: 

We, the undersigned, have read and understand the above. 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Applicant  Date 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Owner (if different from applicant)  Date 



Lakeland Used Car Dealer License Application (last revised on 04/01/20) 

City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnell Avenue North 

Lakeland, MN 55043 
(651) 436-4430 City Hall

(651) 436-3949 Fax
Email: city@ci.lakeland.mn.us 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
APPLICATION for MUNICIPAL USED CAR DEALER LICENSE 

MN Sales Tax ID Number, Social Security Number, or Individual Tax ID Number 

Legal Corporate Name of Business Trade Name Business Telephone Number 

Business Address City, State Zip Code 

Mailing Address (if different from Business Address) City, State Zip Code 

Name of Person Completing 
Application 

Title Phone Number 

E-mail Fax Cell Phone 

Name of Business Manager and Home Address Cell Phone 

I, ____________________________________, certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the 
laws of the State of Minnesota that the foregoing is true and correct. All information given is subject 
to verification by the State of Minnesota. The undersigned hereby applies for a license to carry on a 
Use Car Dealer business in the City of Lakeland, Washington County, Minnesota. This business is 
subject to the laws of Minnesota and ordinances enforced by the City of Lakeland. This business 
agrees to tender all applicable licensing fees to the City of Lakeland. 

Signature of Applicant Date 

Signature of City Clerk Date Received 

Verified by City Clerk: 
__ Property has Conditional Use Permit for a Used Car Dealer business 
__ Applicant has required State of MN license 
__ City license fee paid ($100) 

mailto:city@ci.lakeland.mn.us


Variance Application  Last revised on 04/01/2020 

City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnell Avenue North 

Lakeland, MN 55043 
(651) 436-4430 City Hall

(651) 436-3949 Fax
Email: city@ci.lakeland.mn.us 

VARIANCE APPLICATION 
Project Address: 

Property Owner: 
Name:        
Address:    
City, State: 
Phone:       
Email: 

Applicant (if different from owner): 

Parcel ID# (PIN): Lot Size: 

Brief Description of Request and Reason for Application: 

Existing Site Conditions: 

Materials Required 

1. Site Plan (or legal survey, by licensed surveyor, if requested by City)

Full scale plan at a scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of all existing and proposed buildings and their size, including square footage, elevations,

and setbacks;
• Location of curb cuts, driveways, access road, parking spaces, off-street loading areas and

sidewalks, if applicable;
• Soil type and soil limitations for the intended use.
• Location map showing general location of proposed use, along with map showing all principal land

use within 500 feet of the parcel.
• Sanitary sewer and water plan with estimated flow rates;

COPIES: 2 full plan sets at minimum 22”x34”; AND 6 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 
2. Architectural/Building Plan (if applicable)

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of proposed buildings, dimensions and total square footage
• Proposed floor plans
• Proposed elevations
• Description of building use

COPIES: 2 full plan sets at minimum 22”x34”; AND 6 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

mailto:city@ci.lakeland.mn.us


Variance Application  Last revised on 04/01/2020 

3. Grading/Landscape Plan

At scale not smaller than 1”=100’ and include North arrow. To include: 
• Grading Plan
• Vegetation, landscaping, screening plans including species and size of trees and shrubs
• Wetland Delineation (if applicable)
• Buildable area
• Topographic contours at 2-foot intervals and bluff line (if applicable)
• Finished grading and drainage plan sufficient to drain and dispose of all surface water

COPIES: 2 full plan sets at minimum 22”x34”; AND 6 plan sets at 11”x17” (half-scale) 

4. Written Narrative Describing the Request

Narrative must include: 
• Reason for Variance Request – See Criteria for Granting Variances (p. 3)
• Description of use or operation
• If applicable, number of employees, hours of operation, sewer and water flow/user rates

COPIES: 8 

5. Other Agency Review: Statement acknowledging you have contacted other governmental agencies such
as County, Watershed District, State agencies, or others that may have authority over your property for
approvals and required permits.

6. Application Fee Paid:  $400

7. Application Escrow Paid: $1,200
Any remaining funds, after expenses, are returned to the Applicant. Expenses incurred over the escrow 
amount ($1,200) will be billed to the Applicant.

8. Electronic copy of all submittal documents.

Application must be signed by ALL owners of the subject property: 

We, the undersigned, have read and understand the above. 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Applicant  Date 

__________________________________________ ____________ 

Signature of Owner (if different from applicant)  Date 



Variance Application  Last revised on 04/01/2020  

City of Lakeland, MN 

Criteria for Granting Variances 

Per Lakeland Ordinance 159.023 

(a) Variances shall be permitted:

1. When they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the ordinance;

2. When the variances are consistent with the City’s comprehensive plan;

(b) Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes that there are PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES in
complying with the zoning Ordinance.

(c) PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES, as used in connection with the granting of a variance, means:

1. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the
ordinance;

2. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the
landowner; and

3. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations
alone do not constitute PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES.



TO: Mayor and City Council  

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: Discussion and Possible Action on Proposal Responses to Building Inspection Services 
RFP 

DATE: April 21, 2020

Background 
We received 3 proposals in response to the Request for Proposal for building inspection services. 

Discussion: 
I had suggested in the RFP that each of the firms would be interviewed and then a recommendation 
would be brought forward to the City Council for approval.  Is the City Council interested in having the 
Personnel Committee interview the firms that have submitted proposals or would you prefer that I conduct 
the interviews and make a recommendation to the City Council? 

Recommendation 
Staff does not have a preference in how we move forward with interviewing the firms. I’m looking for your                   
direction on this matter. 

Agenda Item
7E



TO: Mayor and City Council   

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: Update on Deputy City Clerk Recruitment Process 

DATE: April 21, 2020  

Background: 
As you know the job of Deputy City Clerk (part-time, 20-30 hours per week) has been posted.  As of April 
17, we have received in excess of 70 applications using various websites and local newspaper 
advertising.  I haven’t had the opportunity to review the applications and to attempt to screen the 
candidates into a manageable list of candidates but will be working on this.   

Discussion: 
I would like to clearly identify the recruitment process with the City Council for the purposes of moving 
forward.  I would like to know at what level of involvement the City Council wants to be in this hiring 
process?  Should the Personnel Committee be involved at the beginning or only at the interview stage of 
semi-finalists and/or finalists?  Let me remind you that this is an important hire and although I’ve done this 
work on my own for a number of years, I’m not opposed to having City Council involvement in the 
process. 

Recommendation 
Staff is looking for direction on how to proceed. 

Agenda Item
7F



TO: Mayor and City Council   

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: Update on Quality Avenue Public Improvement Project 

DATE: April 21, 2020  

Background: 
The Quality Avenue Public Improvement Project has been in the works for some time.  The project will be 
started on Monday, April 20, 2020 and will involve utility and street reconstruction improvements.  The 
project was bid over 3 years in order to pay for it without public bonding or special assessments. 

Discussion: 
See attachments regarding the Quality Avenue Public Improvement Project as developed by SEH, City 
Engineer.   

Recommendation 
For your information only. 

Agenda Item
7G



Quality Ave 

Public Informational Meeting 
Summary 

Location:  GoToMeeting 

            Date: April 16, 2020 

Time of Open House: 5:30p.m. – 7:00 p.m. 

  Comments/Questions 

The following items were discussed with residents at the public informational meeting held on 
April 16, 2020. 

1. Simon Wirth, 218.491.3575, is the Public Works Director and can be contacted regarding
questions on the project. Simon will contact the engineer or the contractor if needed.

2. Resident at 205 Quamwell Ave S note that they have an electric dog fence and asked if
grading would be occurring in their yard.

a. Electric dog fences and other private lines won’t be marked with the other
utilities.

b. Residents should mark the locations of any private lines, including electric dog
fences, such that the contractor is aware of the location.

3. Resident at 204 Quality Ave asked if tree clearing would be happening on their property.
a. The row of trees on the property will not be removed but clearing along the right-

of-way south of the property will be performed.
4. Resident at 204 Quality Ave noted that their internet line runs from the pole near STA

34+40 LT and runs to their home.
a. The contractor, MPM, is now aware of the line and will verify that it was located

in the field.
5. Resident at 645 Quality asked if lighting improvements would still be completed and if

curb would be added on the curve near Quality Lane.
a. Some existing lights will be replaced and other lighting added along the project.
b. Curb will be installed along the curve in an effort to keep vehicles on the road.

6. Resident asked how close the infiltration area will be to the playground in Humpries
Park.

a. It was estimated that the pond bottom would be 50’ from the playground.
7. Resident asked why the project stopped at the north end at Quality Lane and does not

extend to 8th Street N.
a. Funds are not available for that section at this time.
b. That section of roadway was reconstructed more recently than the current project

section.
c. There is no current schedule for that section of road to be completed.
d. City Hall can be notified of potholes that need to be repaired.

8. Questions were asked regarding the proposed schedule.



a. Work will begin on Monday 4/20 and the current completion date is the beginning
of August.

b. The first layer of pavement is scheduled for the end of June.
c. The contractor’s detailed schedule was shared for those online.

Approximately 15 people attended the Quality Ave Informational Meeting. 

\\sehnr\projects\ko\l\lakel\138248\streets\2019 streets - quality ave\public open house meetings\2020_04_16\2020.0416 public informational mtg summary.docx 







TO: Mayor and City Council   

FROM: Ed  Shukle, Interim City Administrator 

RE: Monthly Report – March 2020 

DATE: April 21, 2020  

Background 
Instead of me repeating myself about the items I have been working on since March, I thought that I 
would just attach the list of items that Andy and I have been working on remotely since March 19 and 
were reviewed during the April 15, 2020 special city council meeting.  See the attached list. 

Discussion: 
As you all know, we are experiencing a health pandemic that has not been experienced by most people in 
their life time.  The number of cases worldwide and in the United States seems to grow each day.  The 
number of deaths also continue to rise.  Stay at home executive orders to try to slow the pandemic seems 
to be working along with social distancing, a term that none of us probably have ever heard of is now a 
routine part of our vocabularies.  Our way of doing things will never be the same.  With this in mind, I 
appreciate the City Council’s support of Andy and I staying at home, getting the work done that needs to 
get done and managing the city’s operations without being physically present at City Hall.  Most residents 
don’t like to have to do business this way and neither does staff.  However, I believe the public has been 
generally understanding of the situation and although not totally pleased, is being tolerable of the 
situation. 

Remote public meetings are difficult to get used to but we will survive.  Thank goodness we have the 
technology to manage this effort during these times.  Imagine cancelling all public meetings without 
having the ability to use technology?  City Business would really get behind and it would take a long time 
to “catch up.” 

Recommendation 
Thank you for being patient and understanding with how we are handling city business.  We appreciate 
your support during these difficult times.  

Agenda Item
8



CITY BUSINESS ITEMS BEING ADDRESSED DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC – 
WORKING REMOTELY AT HOME 
(MARCH 19, 2020 TO PRESENT) 

Andy Erickson, City Clerk-Treasurer: 

• Completed 1st Quarter Water Billing alongside PeopleService and generated
required reports

• Answered phone calls and returned messages
• Retrieved mail and processed it twice a week
• Wrote April newsletter and made arrangements for shipping without handling the

newsletters
• Processed Building permits and answered Building Inspector’s questions
• Made deposits for Building Permit and Water payments
• Met with CIT to discuss electronic meetings
• Scheduled and Hosted Local Board of Appeals meeting using Microsoft teams
• Repeatedly tried to contact Minnbid regarding City truck auction, they haven’t

been responding.  Possibly due to the pandemic.
• Responding to various emails from council, staff, residents, and others
• Posting Meeting Notices on the Website, City Hall, and Lakeland Plaza boards
• Processed and filed various water related paperwork (meter changes, move outs,

final bills, etc)
• Wrote/Rewrote and/or made fillable electronically the following forms:

 Complaint Form
 Grading and Filling Application
 Used Car Dealer License Application
 Certificate of Compliance (COC) Application
 Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Application
 Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application
 Variance Application

• City website reorganization for applications and other items
• Researched and responded to City application and escrow inquires for 402

Quinnell Ave N, and 1699 Rivercrest Rd. N.
• Researched and responded various complaints from residents.



Ed Shukle, Interim City Administrator: 

• 3M Settlement Fund – phone conversations and email correspondence with
Craig Morris, newly appointed City of Lakeland representative, to the 3M
Settlement Fund Government Working Group; email conversations with
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) and Department of Natural
Resources (DNR) regarding city’s representation on 3M Settlement Fund
Working Group; conference call with MPCA and DNR regarding city’s
representation, schedule of meetings; discussion, via email, with Dave Simons,
City Engineer, SEH, regarding need for city representation on Working Group
and SEH’s continued involvement on Subgroup 1 – Technical Advisory
Committee representing city of Lakeland

• Reviewing of Capital Needs Assessment (CNA) for existing city hall; emails and
attempted phone conversation with EAPC Architects regarding CNA analysis

• Contacting potential custodial services individuals/companies regarding the
cleaning of city hall; collecting background information/references regarding
cleaning services experience with past and current clients

• League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) Property, Auto, Casualty/
Liability and Workers Compensation insurance coverage renewal for policy year
beginning May 1, 2020 through April 30, 2021; working with city’s insurance
agent on collecting and providing information requested by LMCIT in order to
process renewal

• Personnel Activities – Recruitment process for Deputy City Clerk position;
applications due in by Friday, April 17; included posting job and job description
on various websites i.e., City of Lakeland, LMC and Indeed.com, etc.; posting job
in Stillwater Gazette; reviewing and screening applications according to job
description criteria; creating recruitment/evaluation process to be discussed with
Personnel Committee and their desired level of involvement; narrowing list of
candidates to semi-finalists; potentially conducting interviews of semi-finalists via
conference call or other electronic means if Governor’s Executive Order on “Stay
at Home” is lifted; narrowing list to finalists for interviews; conduct background
and reference checks on one or two finalists; Personnel Committee makes
recommendation and job offer to candidate selected contingent upon City
Council approval; candidate accepts with specific start date; process concludes.

Building Inspection Services Request for Proposal (RFP) – received 3 proposals;
evaluating each proposal to assure compliance with RFP requirements; discuss
with Personnel Committee how they would like to proceed with possibly
interviewing each firm and making recommendation to City Council for their
review and consideration; making selection and executing contract with selected
firm.

Personnel Handbook – reviewing existing Personnel  Handbook; suggesting
revisions using LMC model handbook, other cities’ handbooks and past
experience



• 2040 Comprehensive Plan – providing some assistance and suggestions to SHC
Consultants regarding process to complete the plan for submittal to the
Metropolitan Council

• Quality Avenue Public Improvement Project – worked with City Engineer on
arranging pre-construction meeting and public informational meeting regarding
the start of the project; worked with City Engineer and City Clerk-Treasurer on
developing flier to be mailed to residents impacted by the project; participated in
pre-construction meeting via conference call; planning to attend April 23 public
informational meeting via electronic means

• City Clerk-Treasurer’s 6 month performance evaluation – sent evaluation forms
to City Council; asked for forms to be completed and returned; working on
compiling and summarizing comments ; need to schedule meeting with Andy
Erickson to discuss feedback from City Council; obtain Andy’s feedback;
schedule meeting with Personnel Committee and/or City Council and Andy
(closed session) to discuss evaluation; Personnel Committee and/or City Council
should acknowledge accomplishments, define areas needed for improvement,
set and prioritize goals for the next six (6) months

• Agenda packet for April 21, 2020 regular City Council meeting – draft staff
reports for specific items; assist City Clerk-Treasurer in preparing agenda packet

• Providing assistance to SHC Consultants and City Attorney on updating City
Code in coordination with American Legal Corporation, the city’s code codifier

• Participating in conference calls with City Clerk-Treasurer and contracted staff on
various items

• Participated in Local Board of Adjustment and Equalization (LBAE) meeting on
April 7; was at city hall to monitor how residents would present their concerns
regarding property valuation statements; no one from public appeared

• Worked with councilmembers wishing to schedule special city council meeting;
reviewed LMC informational memo on special meetings; contacted LMC staff
attorney to verify the procedure for counting the proper number of days required
for the posting of a special meeting; phone conversations and emails with City
Attorney and City Clerk-Treasurer regarding the scheduling of special meeting

• Responding to phone calls and emails from Mayor and City Council; addressing
questions and concerns

• Providing general assistance and advice to City Clerk-Treasurer as needed
• Staying apprised of news updates on COVID-19 as they pertain to cities and

local government functioning; reviewing daily emails and related information from
LMC on COVID-19 and its effect on operations and management of cities during
the Stay at Home Executive Order from Governor Tim Walz

• Addressing questions from consulting staff; providing feedback


	Meeting Agenda
	4 Consent Agenda
	4A Approve the Minutes of The March 17th, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes and the April 15th, 2020 Special City Council Meeting Minutes
	4B Monthly List of Claims
	4C Approve the Minutes of Local Board of Adjustments and Equalization (LBAE) of April 7th, 2020
	4D Resolution 2020-11 - Resolution Regarding In-Person Meetings of The City Council
	4E Fire Department By-Laws
	4F Debit Card Policy
	4G Resolution 2020-12 - Resolution Directing Interim City Administrator to Sign Form Regarding Not Waiving Tort Liability Limits
	4H Youth Service Bureau
	4J Approve Public Works Fertilizer Proposal and Misc Maintenance Expenses
	4K Appoint SEH as Subgroup 1 (SG-1) Technical Advisory Committee Representative of City of Lakeland
	4L Ordinance Amending the Lakeland Code of Ordinances Amending Chapter 31.01, Council Commisions

	5 Agency Reports
	5A Law Enforcement Report
	5B Fire Department Report
	5C Animal Control Report
	5E Engineering Report
	5F Public Works/Water Department Report
	5G Zoning Report
	5H Financial Consultant Report

	6 Open Forum
	7 City Business
	7A Regarding MN DEED Unemployment Audit Findings
	7B Regarding Classification of Interim City Administrator Position as An Employee v. Independant Contractor
	7C Possible Action n Extending Interim City Administrator Contract
	7D Approve Suggested Revisions to City Form - Complaint Form, Grading/Filling Application, Used Car Dealer License Application, Certificate of Compliance (COC) Application, Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.) Application, Planned Unit Development Application, and Variance Application
	7E Possible Action on Proposal Responses to Building Inspection Services RFP
	7F Update of Deputy City Clerk Recruitment Process
	7G Update on Quality Avenue Public Improvement Project

	8 City Staff Reports

	Richard Glasgow Mayor: 
	Andy Erickson City ClerkTreasurer: 
	LMCIT Member Name: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Name: 
	0: 
	1: 

	Address: 
	0: 
	1: 

	City State: 
	0: 
	1: 

	Phone: 
	0: 
	0: 
	1: 


	Brief Description of Request if structure is proposed please include description of building use: 
	Existing Site Conditions current buildings uses physical characteristics etc: 
	Email: 
	0: 
	1: 

	Applicant Sigature Date: 
	Project Address: 
	Name_2: 
	Address_2: 
	Phone_2: 
	Email_2: 
	Parcel ID PIN: 
	Lot Size: 
	Owner Signature Date: 
	Brief Description of Request: 
	Existing Site Conditions: 
	Applicant Signature Date: 
	Property Owner Name: 
	Property Owner Address: 
	Property Owner City, State: 
	Property Owner Phone: 
	Property Owner Email: 
	Applicant Owner Email: 
	Applicant Owner Phone: 
	Applicant Owner City, State: 
	Applicant Owner Address: 
	Applicant Owner Name: 
	Applicant Name Address: 
	Property Owner City State: 
	Applicant Name Phone: 
	undefined_4: 
	MN Sales Tax ID Number Social Security Number or Individual Tax ID Number: 
	Legal Corporate Name of Business: 
	Trade Name: 
	Business Telephone Number: 
	Business Address: 
	Zip Code: 
	Mailing Address if different from Business Address: 
	City State_2: 
	Zip Code_2: 
	Name of Person Completing Application: 
	Title: 
	Phone Number: 
	Fax: 
	Cell Phone: 
	Name of Business Manager and Home Address: 
	Cell Phone_2: 
	certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the: 
	Date: 
	Date ReceivedVerified by City Clerk Property has Conditional Use Permit for a Used Car Dealer business Applicant has required State of MN license City license fee paid 100: 
	Check Box1: 
	0: Off
	1: Off
	2: Off

	Owner Name: 
	0: 

	Brief Description of Request and Reason for Application: 
	Owner Address: 
	0: 

	Owner City, State: 
	0: 

	Owner Phone: 
	0: 

	Owner Email: 
	0: 

	Applicant Name: 
	Applicant Address: 
	Applicant City, State: 
	Applicant Phone: 
	Applicant Email: 
	App Date: 
	Owner Date: 


